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Established in 1995, the Hong Kong 
Arts Development Council (ADC) is a 
statutory body set up by the Government 
to support the broad development of the 
arts in Hong Kong. Its major roles include 
grant allocation, policy and planning, 
advocacy, promotion and development, 
and programme planning.

The ADC is to plan, promote and support 
the broad development of the arts including 
literary arts, performing arts, visual arts as 
well as film and media arts in Hong Kong. 
Aiming to foster a thriving arts environment 
and enhancing the quality of life of the 
public, the ADC is also committed to 
facilitating community-wide participation 
in the arts and arts education, encouraging 
arts criticism, raising the standard of arts 
administration and strengthening the work 
on policy research.

To achieve the three major goals of 
fostering the development of arts groups, 
raising the level of artistic standards and 
exploring development opportunities 
for artists, the following development 
strategies are formulated:

· Supporting promising artists and arts 
groups for artistic pursuits 

· Promoting arts administration to improve 
the management of arts groups 

· Focusing on the arts environment and 
proposing policy recommendations 

· Enhancing public participation and 
exploring arts space

· Fostering strategic partnerships and 
bringing arts resources together

香港藝術發展局

HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
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主要工作回顧

03

MAJOR
WORK

HIGHLIGHT



2012

⋟ਣඞᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽⴗ 㻬ܽġ

ġ͉᫤ⱊ㙱᧻㻬❈ᳩᐠⱗ ᒂ͊ⱊޣ᪠┄ᣄ⻟ġ

The 4th Arts Ambassadors-in-School 
Scheme: “Dress HK up: Eco-fashion”  
Gala Fashion Show Finale

ᔅⒷ㓪Ⳑ͇ ሓゕᐅޕ ɼ͈͉ ⨅⯩᪱ュ Ẁ͊⌷

TV segment on arts and culture – ArTour 
at Cable TV’s Culture Plus

8 / AUGUST

2͉012㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪᶊ ġࠨዎࠁ㐉ኰڗ͊

Nominations open for the Hong Kong Arts 
Development Awards 2012

߸❅⋟њඞ܂ᳩᥬ㓒༅ඪġ

Participating in the 7th Liverpool Biennial

9 / SEPTEMBER

ኲ͉ۥ ⋟ңඞᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽⴗܽ͊ġ

Launching the 5th Arts Ambassadors-in-
School Scheme

❅ᓼځ㖭㖒᜖ങ㑺ࠣみ͉ ᓼځ㖭㙱᧻㖒᜖⌷͊

Organising the Manhattan Hong Kong 
Music Festival with the Manhattan School 
of Music

1O / OCTOBER
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2013

ġ͉㟁ᥰ᫤2012 ਾ͊㒤₿᳑ඪġ

Fresh Wave 2012 International Short Film 
Festival

❅Ѳਾᐅങ⨅⯩ự☭ࠣᔁࠣみġ͉⋟ਣඞ᥺ฒڕ

෬ᓄ᧻ᬙ੕ް⨅⯩ⶤ୕͊ġ

Co-organising the 4th Arts Forum for 
Cross-Straits, Hong Kong and Macao 
with China Federation of Literary and 
Art Circles 

ኲۥᐅޕ⨅⯩㓪Ⳑ⌷‌͇ ுჀ⨅⯩ ⋟͈ҝഌġ

Launching the second season of arts and 
culture TV programme – Artspiration

11 / NOVEMBER ġ͉㟁ᥰ᫤2012 㐈͊໫ᓄ㖬ᶊ⇬ġ

Fresh Wave 2012 Closing Ceremony-cum- 
Award Gala

❅᧙੖ຸࠣみ͉ ᧙੖㻠㙱᧻ܲკ⨅⯩㓒͊ࡧġ

Co-presenting the Shenzhen-Hong Kong 
Creative Arts Festival with Shenzhen

⋟ңޱਣඞథ඗ᐟਾ㒤⨅⯩㓒༅ඪ㙱᧻ਥᅠඪġ

Hong Kong Response Exhibition of the 
54th Venice Biennale International Art 
Exhibition

ඪ㐉͉ 2013༅⨅ῂක⨅⯩⌹ἓӒ⯶ኲㄊᥘ͊ݨ
㐉ⶶⵒڗ

Launching the Public Consultation on 
2013 Nomination of Representatives of 
Arts Interests for the HKADC

12 / DECEMBER

ኲۥ࿧ਾ͉ House of World Cultures 
൤◈ⴗܽ2013͊ġ

Introducing the Cultural  
Internship in the House of World 
Cultures, Germany 2013

1 / JANUARY

ѻⳂວԠਥ㗨   MAJOR WORK HIGHLIGHT



ᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽⴗ 㻬ܽġ

͉❅⨅⯩ൃᔁ㔱 ␌͊۸ġ

Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme:  
“Meet-the-Artists” Series

ᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽⴗ 㻬ܽġ

͉⨅⯩ࠧ⯥ ⑒͊ᚬ⇬߻ඪ⳪

Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme:  
Arts Buddies Finale and Exhibition

Ԏ㙮ඞ͉ڗ ADC⨅ⵉᶊ ⑒͊ᕲġ

Announcing the winners of the first ADC 
Critic’s Prize

ġ͉㟁ᥰ᫤ ࿏͊ᶊԠࢮᐨ⟭ਾᤏҨ㓪ྵ⌷2012 
Ꮤᑭ

Fresh Wave award-winning films at the 
Pan-Asia Film Festival 2012 in the UK

ඪ㐉͉ 㟁ᥰ᫤2013͊ ᔠ੕⊸⻟ㅘӡġ

Launching Fresh Wave 2013 Local  
Competition Section

ġ͉Clore㖰Ⱇેⴟⴗܽ㻟㙱᧻ᶊങ㈘2013/14͊

ỡ⶜ġࠁ㐉ኰڗ

Applications open for the Hong Kong 
Scholarship on Clore Leadership 
Programme 2013/14

ġ͉㟁ᥰ᫤2012͊ ࿏ᶊԠࢮᏔᑭ⷟༧␌۸ġ

Fresh Wave 2012 Winners Seminar Series

⋟ңඞᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽⴗ 㻬ܽġ

ġ͉ܲკ⨅⯩ວԠ੡͊ġ

The 5th Arts Ambassadors-in-School 
Scheme: Creative Arts Workshop

ġ͉ 㟁ᥰ᫤ ࿏͊ᶊԠࢮᐨ⋟ޱңඞᯞỤ඗ヸᕎ㓪

ྵ⌷Ꮤᑭġ

Fresh Wave award-winning films at the 15th 
Udine Far East Film Festival

͉⨅⯩⯥Ꮥᶊങ㈘2013͊ ỡ⶜ġࠁ㐉ኰڗ

Applications open for the Arts  
Administration Scholarships 2013

ġ͉નຸᐅങ⌷2013͊ġ

City Literary Festival 2013

2013

2 / FEBRUARY

3 / MARCH

4 / APRIL
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ġ͉2012㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪᶊ 㖬͊ᶊ⇬ġ

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2012 
Presentation Ceremony

ġ͉ۥ׷⨅⯩◭໔ᶊ㖬ᶊ⇬2012/13͊ġ

The Outstanding Arts Teacher Award 
Presentation Ceremony 2012/13

߸❅⋟ңޱңඞథ඗ᐟਾ㒤⨅⯩㓒༅ඪġ

Participating in the 55th Venice Biennale 
International Art Exhibition

ѝඞథ඗ᐟਾ㒤ཪ⌼㓒༅ඪ㙱᧻ਥᅠඪޱ⋞

Hong Kong Response Exhibition of 
the 13th Venice Biennale International 
Architecture Exhibition

ኲ͉ۥ ADC⨅⯩≭㐑ⴗܽ͊ġ

Launching the ADC Arts Space Scheme

͉㟁ᥰ᫤2013͊ ቀൿ໔ວԠ੡ġ

Fresh Wave 2013 Mentors Workshop

⋟ңඞᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽⴗ 㻬ܽġ

ġ͉㞊་❗ࠕ ͊߻ ġ͉᪠⨅͋ ࡡ޵ ␌͌۸͊ġ

The 5th Arts Ambassadors-in-School 
Scheme: Theatre Magic and Performing 
Arts Workshop Advanced Series

⋟ңඞᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽ঒ⴰ⇬ġ

The 5th Arts Ambassadors-in-School 
Recognition Ceremony

⋟ңඞᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽⴗ 㻬ܽġ

͉ᐅޕ㖰Ⱇ㔦༅᲎͊ġ

The 5th Arts Ambassadors-in-School 
Scheme: Cultural Leadership Youth Camp

5  / MAY

6 / JUNE

7 / JULY

ѻⳂວԠਥ㗨   MAJOR WORK HIGHLIGHT



以積極務實的發展策略，推動

全方位及持續的藝術發展。

Implementing proactive 
and pragmatic 
development strategies 
for the comprehensive 
and sustainable 
development of the arts 
and culture.

08
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Developing more space for the arts

The ADC has been working relentlessly to engage various partners 
in opening up more creative and rehearsal space for the arts 
community. Despite all the challenges and difficulties, we finally 
made significant achievements on this aspect. 

With the support of the Hip Shing Hong Group of Companies and 
subvention from the Home Affairs Bureau, the “ADC Arts Space 
Scheme” was launched with its first unit open in Wong Chuk Hang. 
The Hip Shing Hong Group has leased a floor of an industrial 
building to the ADC at a below-market rate. The building is now 
being converted to commercial use. More than 10 studios with sizes 
ranging from 300 to 1,000 ft2 will be leased to local visual and 
media artists at affordable rental fees. The leasing exercise began in 
June 2013, and it received an overwhelming response. Its tenants are 
expected to move in by early 2014. We hope this successful project 
will set a good example for other property owners to follow and to 
support the development of local arts by leasing their premises with 
preferential rates to the arts community.

The ADC is also working with Tai Po District Council and relevant 
government departments to study the feasibility of transforming Tai 
Po Government Secondary School (which will close in 2014) into 
an arts and cultural centre. Through mutual consultations, the ADC 
hopes to come up with an all-win plan that will meet the expectations 
of the District Council, the requirements of the district’s residents, 
and the development needs of the arts community. Although this 
project will be based in Tai Po, we believe it will greatly benefit the 
overall development of the arts in neighbouring districts and even 
the whole of Hong Kong.

㐉ም⨅⯩≭㐑

⨅ῂකј‒ݎݔѡᅟঞⵔパ┧ѡࠧῈ⋽ἁӷ
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デᐦ㔱ῈວԠ㓏ᓽャў㑠ↀ߻㓛㗒㻞Ԍᓿ⑈

ӄ⚎ゔ۫◴⳼̀

࿏܅᡹ᏕҜݬකῈ፨៥޾ࢄᆏ⯥㓂੅ῈᏊሽ㻞

㙮֖ԑᐨ㥧⊺੨Ὲ͉ ADC⨅⯩≭㐑 ⴗ͊ܽᆏݏ

ඪ㐉 ␓јපۥ∏ᆏ⯥㓂੅ӔԒᐨֽຸ∏㈘̀޾

10,000༄ᐦ࡜Ὲॎԑ㻞қᔠකᏑཪᆏ⨅⯩≭
㐑㻞ⵞஎ༿᠂ởວᚬỖッᏑᯔऄᚬỖッ ᠃̀ⴗ

Ὲ࡜ஈ֖㔱≒ở300✵1,000༄ᐦޱዎՔࠔܽ
ວԠഷ㻞Ӕ٧Ⴕ∏㈘∏қᔠ੕Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩İ౹㜮

⨅⯩ൃԽỖ̀ ⵞ㖡‌Ὲሥ∏ວԠຯᐨ2013༅6
ᔄ㐉ඪ㻞߾ᅠᱬᯙ㻞㖪ⴗࠔᐨ2014༅ڒۺӷ̀
ᆐ֛ᔕᔒ᠃ᆏݏῈՈ೾⚎⼅໙㖾ԠỖ㻞㦜ݾᓷ

ஈᚬѻᏊሽᔠ੕⨅⯩ῂඪ㻞Ӕ٧ႵῈ∏㈘ዎՔ

≭㐑қ⨅⯩ựԽỖ̀

᠃அ㻞ᔠකḈ᠂❅எબް⸤ᔁ߻Ꮥ༠―㑄ㅘ㐃

≒ᚳ⃛≪ࠣ߻Ԡ㻞◮ᄝᇩஎબയ⊦Ѳങ㻚൸ᐨ

2014༅דみ㻛Ꮡཪᯔᐅޕ⨅⯩Ѳ࿱ ᔠ̀කᔕᔒ

ダラ޾ࠧښऄ㻞ኲۥј֖ۭࠣް⸤ᔁᔕᔒ Ἀ̿

ްຸ᡹ᆯ㓭㻞Ӕ߻⨅⯩ựῂඪῈѝ⻬ᐦᗥ̀ ⴗ

ܽ㓏⊦⼮எબ㻞Ԍ―րᔁൾ㆗ްӔ✵㙱᧻Ὲ

Ᏽ㜮⨅⯩ῂඪ໙Մ⡪எⱏῴ̀

The year 2013 marks the end of this Council’s 
three-year term. Looking back, based on the 
corporate plan, we have implemented proactive 
and pragmatic development strategies to create 
a favourable environment conducive to the 
comprehensive and sustainable development 
of the arts and culture in Hong Kong. This is 
also the time for us to reap the harvest of our 
years of hard work, and I am delighted to share 
with you some of our important initiatives and 
encouraging achievements.

ᔠඞஎᔁѝ༅Ӡᔕѡ⒄ѡ⳨ຯ✮ゕ

඘☰̀ਥ㗨ラ࿀ῈວԠ㻞ᆐ֛ᗙᎋ

ⴓџῈᚬ⒙ݬ㖰㻞Ӕ≒ᚳݬ൤Ὲῂ

ඪ⋽ἁ㻞✶ܲݎノᔅ܂ᐅޕ⨅⯩ῂ

ඪῈẀଫ߻ᘗӞ㻞ኲڔݨᐦԑ߻ሽ

╁Ὲ⨅⯩ῂඪ̀

2013༅ࠔⳐᯔᔠඞஎᔁӠᔕῈന
⑒㻞үࠔⳐᯔᆐ֛ஈ༅ݎݔῈᏎᆏ

ᔕ㻞⸺ᆐ੎᠃❅எൃ۬ұјҧ㈔㥸

ວԠࢄӓҸ㦜❗Ὲᆏᕲ̀

ѻ໕ᶭめ   CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE



Apart from these two projects and development models, what other 
feasible and creative ways can we use to expand the space available 
for the arts? For example, is it practical to make the provision of 
space designated for artistic and cultural use a mandatory condition 
of land sales for property projects? That may be an area in which 
the ADC and government can work together in the future.

Fostering public participation

Audience building is a long and painstaking process without any 
shortcuts, and one that must be pursued with perseverance.

Last year, the ADC in collaboration with the Radio Television 
Hong Kong produced Artspiration, a 35-episode television series on 
arts and culture. The programmes extended the reach of the arts 
to local household through two free TV channels, the Internet and 
social media. With the support of viewers and the arts community, 
Artspiration II will be launched in September 2013. 

Through these programmes and ArTour – a television segment 
produced in collaboration with Cable TV’s Culture Plus – Hong 
Kong viewers can learn more about the diversity of the arts in 
Hong Kong. While discussing the feasibility of setting up a new TV 
channel devoted to arts and culture, we are continuing with our 
strategy of building audiences by producing a wide variety of arts 
programmes to be aired in existing TV channels.

Hong Kong Dance Festival 2013 and the Literary Arts Platform 
Project were two other projects launched this year to promote the 
arts and encourage public participation. Following its success in 
2010, this year’s Dance Festival was another major collaborative 
project with the Hong Kong dance community. With its theme 
“Unleash Creativity Dance On”, the festival showcased the city’s 
creativity in dance through a number of innovative presentations 
and at the same time, encouraged public participation. The 
Literary Arts Platform Project was to cultivate and enhance public 
awareness, interests and ability to appreciate literary arts, through 
the promotion of literary criticism, reading and writing by local 
newspapers. This will help create a favourable milieu for the 
development of literature in Hong Kong. 

The Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme is now in its fifth year. 
More than 4,000 students from local primary, secondary and 
special schools have been appointed as Arts Ambassadors over the 
years. Different types of arts activities, ranging from introductory 
experiences to interactive exchanges with cultural leaders, will be 
arranged to allow the Arts Ambassadors to broaden their artistic 
horizon every year. Given the important roles of teachers in arts 
education, we launched the inaugural Outstanding Arts Teacher 
Award to commend arts teachers who have actively promoted arts 
education and nurtured creative talent in our society. More than 
300 arts teachers were being recognised. However, our motivation 
in continuing the Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme has not 

㑼Қўォ֖ڕⴗܽࢄῂඪᜮཹஅ㻞੎㐉ም⨅⯩

≭㐑ᐦ㔱ㄖᔅọ㥢ܲڝࢄ⯥ࠔკῈ㖡‌㻱Ո

ெ㻞੎⻉੕ᘗ៥Ѳڒݐῂඪऄ㖤㖪ỷㅘӡᜢ㔱

㔱≒Ԡᯔᐅޕ⨅⯩⴮ᐩỖッ߹ᑸࠔ࠼⯥㻱デࠔ

⚎ᑸ⨅ῂකࢄᏕ༠ᔞՄј⼅ݎݔῈᐦࠬ̀

᎝㐷߸❅ප㔱

㐉ምⳭ⁇ᑸ␸ᢔ㏾ᥞῈວԠ㻞ᣙᔅӠԙ኉࿌㻞

࿲㖤ሽ╁プ⯥̀

߶༅㻞ᔠක❅㙱᧻㓪ࠕ㓪ⳐㅘࠣԠኲۥјパ35
㓂Ὲᐅޕ⨅⯩㓪Ⳑ⌷‌ɼɼ͇ுჀ⨅⯩ 㻞͈ダ

ラڃ֖ڕ⺪㓪Ⳑ㗇ヮ̿ ҡ☭⒚ࢄ↙ҭ⒚⋲㻞ᆏ

ڒ൸⨅⯩໙͉ݏ ජ 㻞͊᎝㐷⨅⯩Ὲኰⴌප㔱̀

੎ຸ᡹ࢄ⨅⯩ựῈᏊሽџ㻞ᆐ֛ᐨ2013༅9ᔄ
ኲۥ⋟ҝが͇ ுჀ⨅⯩͈̀ パࠧј‒❅ᔅⒷ㓪

Ⳑ͇ ሓゕᐅ͈ࠣޕ ԠῈ͉ ⨅⯩᪱ュ 㓪͊ⳐẀ⌷㻞

ຸ᡹ࠔ੎ѡࠧ㗇ヮ଼ݐൾ⨅⯩㻞ඊڜᑸᔠ᧻ஈ

⸓Ὲ⵳⯩⨅ٺ Ἂஎൃӄ੎ⴚⶤ⴮⊦ᐅޕ⨅⯩

㗇ヮῈࠔ⯥ဳᒂ㻞ᔠකܘ‌੎ஈ֖㓪Ⳑ㗇ヮⱠ

Ԡѡࠧ㗠અᐅޕ⨅⯩⌷‌Ὲ⋽ἁ㻞♓⺒⼅Қે

♚Ⳮ⁇Ὲ⺝Ӡ̀

͉㙱᧻❗⾥⌷2013͊ ͉ࢄ ᐅങῂ⯶༄ࠕⴗܽ͊

ᑸࠌஅ֖ڕӂ༅ኲۥῈ⨅⯩ኲཙ㖡‌㻞㦜ݨݾ

ᄀࢄ㔫ᄀῈ߸❅͉̀ 㙱᧻❗⾥⌷2013͊ ᑸᔠක
┶͉ 㙱᧻❗⾥⌷2010͊ ҃࿊ڦ༦❅ᔠ᧻❗⾥ự
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been the string of numbers mentioned above. What inspires us is to 
see how the students grow with time. From primary to secondary 
schools and finally to the universities, many Arts Ambassadors still 
remain active in the arts. In time, they will become a new force and 
audience in the arts scene.

Supporting the arts and nurturing talents

The ADC supports the diverse growth of local arts groups and 
individual artists through different schemes. In the area of funding, 
39 arts groups were given One-Year and Two-Year Grants in 
2012/13. They included the Asia Art Archive Limited, whose broad 
vision has made tremendous contributions to documenting and 
archiving arts resources; Edward Lam Dance Theatre Limited, whose 
creative and large-scale exchanges and touring performances have 
successfully built a Hong Kong theatre brand as a cultural export; 
the Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limited, which now 
operates as a teaching academy focusing on the development of 
Cantonese Opera and training in this art, subsequent to its move 
from the “trade union” operating mode of the Chinese Artists 
Association of Hong Kong and its introduction of value-added 
services; and Videotage Limited, which plays an iconic role in the 
development of new media arts as a community-based academic 
organisation. All these recipients with excellent performance have 
benefited from the strategic support given by the ADC.

The ADC reinstated its Three-Year Grant in 2013/14 to provide 
longer and more stable support to its more established recipients 
of the Two-Year Grant, with an aim to support them for long term 
planning and development to achieve artistic excellence. After 
assessment, 18 groups representing different artistic interests were 
awarded the Three-Year Grant.

Project Grant supports a variety of projects and programmes 
initiated by the arts community. We believe the resources, albeit 
limited, can benefit the arts community. Just to name a few, in 
film and media arts, there were the Microwave International New 
Media Arts Festival, Hong Kong International Deaf Film Festival, 
Hong Kong Independent Film Festival and the “All About Us” 
Creative Media Production Project. For visual arts, there were the 
Community Arts Development project, held in conjunction with 
the 2012 Hong Kong International Photo Festival, and the Fresh 
Trend 2012 Art Graduates Joint Exhibition, featuring works by 
graduates from the fine arts departments of Hong Kong’s tertiary 
institutions. In addition, the Hong Kong International Literary 
Festival Symposium, which provided a platform for exchanges 
between local and overseas writers, and the HellHOT! New Music 
Festival 2012, which focused on new music.

The ADC offers a variety of scholarships and training programmes 
for local arts practitioners. Besides the Clore Leadership Programme 
to provide overseas training for local arts administrators, we also 
launched the Cultural Internship in the House of World Cultures 
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in Germany, as well as an Overseas Training/Research Programme 
for Leaders from Local Arts Groups on Future Arts Development 
in Hong Kong, a joint initiative with the West Kowloon Cultural 
District Authority during the year. In addition, we once again 
offered the Mori Art Museum Internship. All these projects were 
made possible with support from various groups, including the 
organisations who offered the internships, and the ADC’s partners. 
The Hong Kong Government’s Economic and Trade Office in Berlin 
also rendered invaluable assistance with the Cultural Internship in 
the House of World Cultures programme. In terms of local training, 
our Internship Scheme continued to nurture the development of 
administrative interns and emerging actors, musicians, curators 
and dancers in drama, xiqu, music and dance. The Xiqu Playwright 
Mentoring and New Play Performance Project and the Jing Kun 
Training Programme trained xiqu playwrights and Peking Opera 
and kunju actors.

Beginning in 2013/14, the Hong Kong Government will allocate 
HK$150 million over a five-year period to enhance the training of 
Hong Kong’s arts administrators. This shows that the community 
has reached a consensus on the vigorous promotion of the arts and 
cultural development in our city. The ADC will be responsible for 
part of this initiative, and we will offer more local and overseas 
scholarships, internship opportunities and training programmes in 
partnership with various parties. Our aim is to meet the needs for 
training and strengthening the networks of cultural leaders and arts 
administrators at all levels. The West Kowloon Cultural District will 
reach a new milestone in its development when work commences on 
the Xiqu Centre this year. We believe the ADC will play an even more 
important role in the training of arts administrators in the future.

Cultural exchange

The year saw an abundance of cultural exchange activities, including 
events in Taipei, New York, Liverpool, Shenzhen and Venice. There 
were many follow-up activities as well. For example, Hong Kong’s 
entry at the Liverpool Biennial, All Are Guests, a collaboration 
between the ADC and Leisure and Cultural Services Department, 
will be featured in Taipei’s Hong Kong Week 2013 at the end of the 
year. Next year, the ADC will work on an internship programme 
with the Museum of Contemporary Art, Taipei, as well as with the 
Shenzhen Municipal Bureau of Culture, Sport and Tourism on the 
Hong Kong Shenzhen Arts Festival, which will be held in Hong 
Kong as a reciprocal activity for last year’s Shenzhen-Hong Kong 
Creative Arts Festival.

The ADC has participated in the Venice Biennale since 2001, 
with the aims of promoting exchanges between local arts and the 
international arts community and showcasing outstanding Hong 
Kong works of art in the global arena. This year, we collaborated 
for the first time with M+, the museum for visual culture in the West 
Kowloon Cultural District, on Hong Kong’s entry at the 55th Venice 
Biennale. By engaging world-famous curator Dr Lars Nittve and 
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his professional curatorial team, we aimed to raise the standards 
of the Hong Kong entry further, so that our artists could shine on 
the international stage. Hong Kong was represented in its seventh 
participation at the Biennale by local artist Lee Kit’s solo exhibition 
‘You (you)’. The show attracted enormous attention and generated 
the greatest number of media reports that Hong Kong has received 
since it began to participate in the event. The Wall Street Journal 
even selected Lee Kit as one of its top five new artists to look out 
for. We also took the opportunity to train our arts personnel by 
creating the position of Assistant Curator and various internship 
programmes for the project. Three technical interns and eight 
exhibition interns were sent to Venice, where they assisted in the 
exhibition. While there were some controversies within the arts 
community about our collaboration with M+, we have to point out 
that the professionalism of our entry this year attained international 
standards. As for Hong Kong’s participation in future Venice 
Biennales, we will need to conduct further evaluation before making 
any decisions.

Heartfelt gratitude and looking ahead

The 2013 Nomination of Representatives of Arts Interests for the 
HKADC was the government’s first step towards appointing the 
next Council. The ADC helped to perfect the nomination system 
by conducting consultations before conveying its views and those 
of the arts community to the Home Affairs Bureau. Some of the 
suggestions were accepted, some were not due to difficulties in  
implementation. However, there was a substantial improvement in 
terms of increasing the number of eligible voters. An unprecedented 
number of voters registered, and the intensity of the campaigning 
was exceptionally high compared to previous years. This indicates 
that the arts community places considerable importance on the 
ADC’s work. The results of the voting were not yet available at the 
time of writing, but we believe the successful candidates will do their 
utmost to serve the Hong Kong arts community.

Finally, I would like to thank all the Council Members, members of the 
arts and cultural community, government, relevant organisations and 
partners, as well as the ADC’s office staff. I am most grateful for their 
passion, support and hard work during the past three years. This has 
resulted in the success of the ADC’s work and the satisfactory results 
we have achieved. I wish the members of the next Council all the best. 
May they work together to make Hong Kong a vibrant, creative, and 
artistically and culturally diverse international metropolis.

Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, SBS, JP
Chairman
July 2013

⋶൹ᚬῈڜ߻୮߀ׅ⫞ඪҸᔸ⋶ࠨਾ㒤⣣ڜ

ඪ੅㒗㻞プј᠄ዎ޵ᔠⴗܽῈ⻏␯㻞⸺㙱᧻⨅

⯩ൃ੎ਾ㒤❗ټࠕӡῂዧ̀ ᑸ្ᯔᔠ᧻⋟њ្

߸❅థ඗ᐟ㓒༅ඪ㻞ඪۥ㙱᧻⨅⯩ൃᔸ׷Ὲ֖

Ҹඪ⳪ɼɼ͉ Ԥ㻚Ԥ㻛͊ ̀ඪ⳪੎థ඗ᐟࠁ׽ᤙ

‌㻞ᶦ࿏Ὲ૱ൿᯔ᠋ඞ҃ڲ㻞ᔸ׷ᓷⰧ͇ ⢚᳊

⯬ᑃ૱ ㄊ͈ᯔᓿ₳‌Ὲңԑᐠᑬ҃ј̀ᆐ֛ү

ダラ߸ඪે♚Ҹᆹ㻞ވረᯔⴗܽ㐉⴮ݓḏ⋽ඪ

Ҹј☴㻞Ѯኲۥඪ⳪൤◈ⴗܽ㻞቉ㄊѝࠨᇟ⯩

൤◈ốࠨږ߻ඪ⳪൤◈ố㻞܅థ඗ᐟݓ޾Ꮚይ

ඪ⳪ῈユԠ̀ ᑸ្❅M+ῈࠣԠ㻞੎⨅⯩ựᓽᔅ
јἃ᳁ⶤ㻞Ԍᆐ֛ѡࠔѡᇞ⵳ᔠ្߸ඪῈ൹ᚬ

ဳຯワਾ㒤ᢔᩃ̀ ✵ᐨ㙱᧻߸❅థ඗ᐟ㓒༅ඪ

ῈᔞՄᐦ 㻞ࠬܓᔅ࿃គⴚ࿊ڦԠ◮ᄝ̀

ởⰃქⷡġඪᔒᔞՄ

͉2013⨅ῂක⨅⯩⌹ἓӒ⯶ዎࠨኲㄊᥘ͊ݨ
ᑸᏕ༠⎙⑊ՄඞஎᔁᆏࢿῈ⋟ј᠄㻞ᯔҚݓ޾

നबኲㄊ܊༦㻞ᔠක⒄ⶶⵒ࿊ࠬ᡹ᏕҜݬක߾

ᑭҚᚬựࢄකړῈკⳋ㻭ἈѲᔅㅘӡⰧኰ␜㻞

ᔅㅘӡởᐨૅ⯥ўᔅਰ㓛◴ᓇᔞⰧ⽐プ㻞ѡラ

੎Ꮤ൪ㄊ᡹⺵ᗜўຯᔅ࿆எプ᠄̀ᑸ្Ὲኲ

ㄊᥘݨ㻞ᰑⶤᑸㄊ᡹῁ⴣᏹ‌଼㏾ᐦ㔱㻞ᇭᆔ

ࠠ⨅⯩⌹ἓӒ⯶⊸ㄊῈᬢᯙ႟᣸㻞੟ᑸラ࿀

༎ඞංⳋ㻞ࠔⳋᚬựൾᔠකῈວԠ⼐ⳋ㈔Ⳑ̀

੎፯൩ᔠᐅᒂ㻞ኲㄊᥘݨආᔞᔅ⑒ᕲ㻞ѡラᆐ

֛―րᓿ⑈ⰧㄊۥῈᚬựӒ⯶Έᔁ ݎᯔ⨅

⯩ựᔉ̀ݬ

ᓿ࿊㻞ᆐⷷࠬࠠԑఁ߻⯩⨅̿ࢿᐅޕựҸ୮̿

Ꮥ༠ࢄ―㑄᝗ᛳ̿ࠣ ԠӷԀ߻みҜ⩞ڔ㜮ࢿວ

✶კ㻞ქⷡӈ֛੎ラ߶ѝ༅ՄᶭۥῈᱬ⵾ Ꮚ̿

ሽࢄ༉ݞ㻞Խ⨅ῂකῈວԠ࿏ӔᆏݏኲඪѮࠀ

࿏᪐კῈᕲᏚ̀ Ѯⷷ↳џඞஎᔁວԠ㖢܂㻞ࠣ

⁇Ҹ҃ݎ㻞Խ㙱᧻ᆏᯔј֖ټ᪐ܲ̿ݎݨ კࢄ

Ὲਾ㒤எㅩᔁ̀ޕᐅ⯩⨅ٺஈڝ

ѻ໕

ᶽ⟭ׅġSBS, JP
ҝ㓥јѝ༅њᔄ

ѻ໕ᶭめ   CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE



14

藝發局的工作範疇既「廣」且

 「遠」，由資助、培育，以至將

香港藝術推至國際。

Our work covered 
a wide spectrum of 
areas, ranging from 
arts funding, talents 
incubation to the 
showcase of Hong Kong 
arts in the international 
arena. 
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Diverse funding methods to support quality 
endeavours 

The ADC supported the varied endeavours of arts professionals, 
as well as small and medium-sized arts groups through different 
funding schemes. This year, 39 arts groups received One-Year and 
Two-Year Grants. Of which, three arts groups including Pants 
Theatre Production, Hong Kong New Music Ensemble and Hong 
Kong Open Printshop were first-time recipients of the One-Year 
Grant. In 2013/14, the ADC will launch a Three-Year Grant scheme 
to support high-performing and outstanding recipients of the 
Two-Year Grant for long-term and sustainable development. 

Moreover, we supported a variety of arts initiatives, such as music 
festivals, publications, exhibitions, performances and artistic 
exchanges, through Multi-Project Grant, Project Grant and the 
Performing Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme. To promote the development 
of literary arts, we funded five literary magazines through the 2013 
Literary Arts Magazine Scheme with an aim to promote literary 
arts by encouraging literary writing, nurturing literary talents and 
building the readership of literature. In the past year, we supported 
the publication of more than 37 literary works.  
 
Through a tripartite collaboration between the government, the arts 
community and the business sector, we succeeded in introducing the 
ADC Arts Space Scheme in June 2013 to provide arts space for local 
artists at affordable rentals. 

To promote the development of the arts 
strategically in Hong Kong, we have to create 
a favourable environment conducive for artistic 
pursuits. To achieve this end, not only do we 
need to offer support to local arts groups and 
arts practitioners through funding, but also 
nurture arts talents and encourage greater social 
participation to meet the needs of the overall 
development. 

During the year 2012/13, our work covered 
a wide spectrum of areas, ranging from arts 
funding, talents incubation, arts promotion and 
arts space development to the showcase of Hong 
Kong arts in the international arena, achieving 
remarkable results. 
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Nurturing talents for the future

To meet future development needs, the ADC established several 
scholarships and talent-development schemes during 2012/13. These 
aim to provide local arts professionals with training opportunities in 
Hong Kong or overseas to enhance themselves.    

To nurture arts talents, the Internship Scheme provided more than 
20 young arts professionals, including arts administrators, actors, 
musicians, dancers and curators, with hands-on training and 
work opportunities with local drama, music, dance and visual arts 
groups. This is to help talented young people prepare for their future 
development in the arts. Besides, the ADC Arts Administration 
Scholarship encourages existing arts administrators to continue 
their education by pursuing professional qualification courses at 
local tertiary institutions. 

This year, the ADC joined hands with the West Kowloon Cultural 
District Authority to introduce the “Overseas Training/Research 
Programme for Leaders from Local Arts Groups on Future Arts 
Development in Hong Kong” to support local arts leaders to pursue 
field study and training in countries like the UK, the US, France 
and Germany. Five local arts leaders received support. With funding 
support from the Home Affairs Bureau, we have launched the 
Clore Leadership Programme and the Internship in the House of 
World Cultures, Germany. The two initiatives provide opportunities 
for arts administrators to broaden their artistic horizons through 
overseas studies and placement. 
 
Fresh Wave 2012 sought to discover and train young filmmaking 
talents by giving practitioners an opportunity to fulfil their dream 
of making films and showing them to the public. The International 
Short Film Festival continued to bring these young directors and 
their foreign counterparts together for exchange.  

Broadening participation   
Nurturing the arts in community

To promote and popularise the arts, Artspiration, an arts and 
cultural TV series, was a success. First launched in April 2012, 
the 35-episode TV programme was broadcast on the ATV Home 
and TVB Jade channels over a six-month period. The programme 
stimulated sharing and discussion on interactive online media such 
as Facebook and websites. Almost 900,000 viewers, an excellent 
rating of 13 points, tuned into the series on TVB Jade. Separately, 
the ArTour series jointly produced with Cable TV interviewed 
nearly 30 young local artists and, in so doing, introduced a new 
group of dynamic and enthusiastic arts practitioners to the public.
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Apart from promoting the arts through TV programmes, we 
also conducted a number of varied community arts development 
initiatives to bring the arts to the general public. These include 
the Community Arts Enhancement and Promotion Scheme, the 
Nurturing Local Arts Audience Scheme, and the Jockey Club 
Creative Arts Centre Community Arts Promotion Scheme.

Entering its fifth year, the Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme 
has appointed more than 4,000 primary and secondary students 
to be Arts Ambassadors. They are encouraged to contribute their 
arts talents to the community by motivating their families, fellow 
students and friends to actively take part in arts activities. This 
year, we staged the first-ever Cultural Leadership Youth Camp 
jointly with the University of Hong Kong’s Cultural Leadership 
Advanced Programme. A number of experienced local and overseas 
arts leaders were invited to talk about their experience on arts 
administration with the 20 promising selected Arts Ambassadors. 
We hope the event will help these ambassadors prepare for a career 
in the arts and cultural sector. In addition, we ran the Outstanding 
Arts Teacher Award for the first time, hoping to draw support 
from more outstanding arts teachers to promote arts education 
development and provide students with a joyful and creative 
learning environment.

Fostering cultural exchanges  
Taking Hong Kong arts to the world

During 2012/13, the ADC made a number of “debuts” to strengthen 
ties with the mainland and promote the best of Hong Kong arts in 
countries such as the UK and the US.

In September 2012, the ADC and Leisure and Cultural Services 
Department jointly presented the exhibition All Are Guests at the 
7th Liverpool Biennial in the UK. It was the first time Hong Kong 
had been invited as a guest city to this international contemporary 
arts event. Our participation enabled us to showcase the best of 
Hong Kong arts and strengthen our ties with the international arts 
community. 

In October, the ADC joined hands with the Manhattan School 
of Music to organise the Manhattan Hong Kong Music Festival. 
This is the first time for the ADC to bring forth Hong Kong’s finest 
musicians and music creation to New York, fostering bilateral 
artistic exchange. However, the chaos and disruption caused by 
Hurricane Sandy forced us to cancel some of the programmes 
(because some of the musicians were unable to attend). Thanks to 
the dedication of its artistic director, Professor Johnny M Poon, and 
the concerted efforts of all parties involved, the festival was finally 
successfully held. 
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To promote artistic exchanges with the Mainland, the ADC 
co-hosted the 4th Arts Forum for Cross-Straits, Hong Kong and 
Macao with the China Federation of Literary and Art Circles in 
November 2012. It was the first time for the event hosted in Hong 
Kong with the participation of more than 100 people from the 
arts sector in Mainland China, Taiwan, Hong Kong and Macao 
to discuss arts education, arts dissemination and other issues. In 
December, we inaugurated another successful new collaborative 
project - the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Creative Arts Festival. Jointly 
organised with the Shenzhen International Cultural Exchange 
Association, the Shenzhen Municipal Bureau of Culture, Sport and 
Tourism, and a host of other groups, the 11-day festival created a 
platform for exchange between artists in Hong Kong and Shenzhen 
via music, dance, film, drama, xiqu and an ani-com exhibition. 

In May 2013, we formed a new partnership with M+, the museum 
for visual culture of the West Kowloon Cultural District to show the 
works of local artist Lee Kit at the 55th International Art Exhibition 
of the Venice Biennale.

This year, the ADC also received six visiting delegations from Zambia, 
the UK, Jiangsu, Guangxi and Foshan for cultural exchanges. 

Gathering views for the betterment of the arts sector

In 2012, the ADC set up a study group to seek ways to facilitate 
the 2013 Nomination of Representatives of Arts Interests for the 
HKADC. Besides consulting experts in the ADC’s 10 areas of 
arts interests, the study group also conducted a one-month public 
consultation period and a consultation session to collect views from 
the arts community and the general public. After completing the 
review, the ADC submitted a proposal to the Home Affairs Bureau 
making recommendations on enhancing the nomination process. 
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Increased training to enhance work efficiency

The ADC attaches great importance to support and provide 
training for its staff to work efficiently and effectively. This year, we 
continued to support staff members to attend short-term courses 
organised by the Clore Leadership Programme in the UK, so that 
they could receive overseas training and broaden their artistic 
horizons. Moreover, we invited the Independent Commission 
Against Corruption (ICAC) to give a talk to our colleagues about 
particular matters that public sector workers should pay attention 
to. Similarly, we arranged a variety of courses to help our colleagues 
enhance their problem-solving abilities and overall efficiency.

Thanks to the support and assistance of the Council Members and 
other concerned parties, we are able to complete the ADC’s wide-
ranging programme of work and achieve satisfactory results over 
the past 12 months. In light of the Council’s development strategies, 
we will continue our endeavours to promote the development of the 
arts in Hong Kong.

Chow Yung-ping
Chief Executive
July 2013
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Supporting excellence   Fostering growth 

Arts funding is the most direct way to support arts development. 
Making funds available to local arts practitioners and groups helps 
contribute to their continued growth in excellence by encouraging 
creative practices and supporting their implementation, thus 
resulting in a wealth of high-quality works and activities in the local 
arts and cultural community.

The ADC offers a diverse range of funding programmes – from 
One-Year/Two-Year Grant, Multi-Project Grant to Project Grant. 
These strategically nurture the development of local arts practitioners 
and groups.

᪠ᆦൃᐵ͇ јජ൱⺐͈

The Passage Beyond by Actors’ Family
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 一年/兩年資助

 One-Year / Two-Year Grant

 · Support local small and medium-sized arts groups for artistic 
excellence.

 · This year, 12 arts groups received the One-Year Grant. Of these, 
the Pants Theatre Production, Hong Kong New Music Ensemble 
and Hong Kong Open Printshop were first-time recipients. The 
total funding for the One-Year Grant was HK$5,585,000.

 · A total of 27 arts groups received second-year funding for 
their Two-Year Grant, with total amount of funding reaches 
HK$19,916,250 (includes the grant amount of the second year only.)

See pages 76 - 77 for a full list of recipients

ஈ≭㐑͇ Ⓙ❗૴34㻬ኰˡⴌ͈

Improvisation Land 34 Con…tact! by Y-Space

☰㖒ኝ⛔͇ވ ☷੎ ☰͈㖒⨅⯩⌷߻㜮㜁᲎2013
Around Sound Art Festival and Retreat 2013 by soundpocket
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ᶦ⺵ݓ⨅੅ࠨॎⵟⳋ⋟78–79㖝

 多項計劃資助

 Multi-Project Grant

 · Supports projects of artistic merit that are conducive to the 
development of the arts by high-performing small and medium-
sized local arts groups, and encourage them to adopt a forward-
looking approach for the future.

 · Between 2013 and 2015, 33 arts groups and their 55 projects 
receive Multi-Project Grant with a total value of HK$8,228,796.

See pages 78 - 79 for a full list of recipients

㙱᧻નຸഷ᜖੅͇ 㙾ါẦʇݦ᜖͈

François Leleux by the City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong 
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 計劃資助

 Project Grant

 · Supports arts groups and practitioners who undertake various 
arts-related projects, ranging from performances, exhibitions 
and publications to arts education, artistic creation, arts 
criticism and archiving. 

 · Two special funding programmes have been established under 
the grant:
· “Grant for Emerging Artists”, offering financial support to help 

young arts practitioners perform and exhibit their works in 
order to accumulate professional experience.

· “Grant for Cultural Exchanges among Hong Kong, Mainland 
China, Taiwan and Macao” to encourage local artists and arts 
groups to engage in public cultural exchange events, such as 
exhibitions, performances and arts festivals, with an aim to 
strengthening cultural ties within the region. 

 · A total of 202 projects received a total of HK$15,255,100 in 
funding under Project Grant this year.

See pages 79 - 92 for a full list of recipients
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  2013 Literary Arts Magazine Scheme

 · To provide an open platform for literary works, with the aims of 
nurturing literary talents, and building and expanding readership, 
the ADC supported five quality literary arts magazines with a total 
funding of HK$2,840,940.

 · The magazines are: Fleur des Lettres, Hong Kong Pupil Literature 
Monthly Magazine, Hong Kong Literature Study, Park Literature 
Magazine and Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly. Of these, Fleur des 
Lettres, Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine and Hong 
Kong Literature Bimonthly have been awarded funding for two years.

 其他資助計劃

 Other Grants Schemes

ġ ᆦᓵᐠⓂܿᔠቀൿ߻᪠ۥⴗܽ

ʃġᑅ੎ῂኤ̿ે ᫓⻏ῈᐠプᆦᓵⓂܿ̀ᶦڝ♚

ㄊῈᐠプⓂܿ൸ኰࠁ⺵᧙ᆦᓵⓂܿῈቀൿ㻞

ዎ޵Ⓜܿᇟຩ̀

ʃġⴗܽү⺵ݓᔠ᧻൹ᚬܿ੅᪠ࠠۥᐠプⓂܿ

ῈᐠⓂܿᔠ㻞଼ ӈ֛❅⨅੅ࠣԠῈ⒄㜁㻞ݐ

ኲݨ㙱᧻ᆦᓵῈሽ╁ῂඪ̀

 Xiqu Playwright Mentoring and New Play 
 Performance Project

 · Aims to unearth and foster new xiqu playwriting talent by selecting 
up-and-coming playwrights to hone and practise their playwriting 
skills under the mentorship of opera veterans. 

 · Subsidises performances of original plays written by the selected 
playwrights, in order to boost their experience of collaborating 
with arts groups and to promote the sustainable development of 
xiqu in Hong Kong.

Ҳฝܿ૴͉ Ѳਾᆦᓵ⌷2012͊
Jingkun Theatre’s Chinese Opera Festival 2012

P 24  |  25



ેⴟҸᆹ̾ം♚ᐠプġ

ᯔէプᔠ੕⨅⯩ҸᆹῈે♚㻞ዎ޵㙱᧻⨅ᐅ

ựῈ൹ᚬᢔ༄㻞ᔠකダラࠠ㖡ⴗܽ㻞ࠬ⨅⯩ວ

Ԡ◰ዎՔેⴟ̿⊸⻟̿Ⳮጻ ൤̿◈߻᥺அҭᥞ

Ὲ᝗ᔁ̀

Nurturing talents   Fostering new acts 

The ADC offers local arts practitioners opportunities to train, 
compete, observe and undertake work placements and overseas 
exchanges through a variety of programmes, with the objectives of 
cultivating local arts talents and raising the professional standards 
of Hong Kong’s arts and culture sector.
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 鮮浪潮2012 
 Fresh Wave 2012

 · The project includes a Local Competition Section that runs 
concurrently with the International Short Film Festival. It is 
dedicated to discovering and fostering the potential of aspiring 
filmmakers making their first forays into filmmaking and 
showcasing their works in public. In addition, it facilitates cultural 
exchange through various related activities. 

 · The International Short Film Festival was opened in November 
2012 with the presence of internationally renowned Polish director 
Jerzy Skolimowski, followed by a special screening of his critically 
acclaimed film, Deep End.

 · A total of 26 screenings were held during the festival, showcasing 
26 titles from the Local Competition Section and a selection of 20 
international short films. The events were graced by the presence of 
five international short filmmakers, who exchanged thoughts and 
insights with the Fresh Wave directors and members of the audience.

 · Nine awards and two Special Mention prizes were presented to 
Fresh Wave winners during the Closing Ceremony-cum-Award 
Gala held on 2 December 2012.

 · Six Fresh Wave short films were screened at the 15th Udine Far 
East Film Festival, during which three Fresh Wave directors were 
invited to attend for meet-and-greet activities with European 
audiences.

 · Award-winning films were shown at 11 screenings for secondary 
school students, followed by talks hosted by award-winning 
directors. Their works were also shown on four local TV channels 
to promote local filmmaking.

㟁ᥰ᫤2012ˡਾ㒤₿᳑ඪ㐈໫ᓄ㖬ᶊ⇬

Closing Ceremony-cum-Award Gala of the Fresh Wave 2012 International Short Film Festival
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Young directors participating in Fresh Wave 2013
㟁ᥰ᫤ൿ᪠ᶦㄒۥ໕ᯞỤ඗ヸᕎ㓪ྵ⌷

Fresh Wave directors were invited to the Udine Far East Film Festival

 鮮浪潮2013
 Fresh Wave 2013
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 · A total of 39 teams took part in the Local Competition Section, 
which consisted of the Student Division and Open Division.

 · The shortlisted short films will be screened at the Fresh Wave 
2013 International Short Film Festival in December 2013 and 
entered in the Best Film, Best Creativity, Best Script and Best 
Cinematography competitions. The eight award recipients from 
the two divisions will contend for the top honour – the Fresh 
Wave Award.

· Internationally acclaimed director Kim Ki-duk is invited to 
officiate at the Opening Ceremony. He will also bring along his 
film Pieta as the opening film.
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 · Established with funding support of the Home Affairs Bureau 
and in collaboration with the Clore Leadership Programme in the 
UK and the House of World Cultures in Berlin, Germany. These 
scholarships and internships have the objective of grooming 
specialists in arts administrations in support of long-term artistic 
and cultural development in Hong Kong. They offer opportunities 
for outstanding local arts administrators to gain experience and 
share knowledge with their overseas counterparts.

 · The Hong Kong Scholarship on the Clore Leadership Programme 
for 2013/14, in its fifth year, was awarded to Eric Ng, Project 
Manager of the Centre for Community Cultural Development, 
and Dominique Chan, Exhibition Curator of the Asia Society 
Hong Kong Center. The two will undergo a customised leadership 
training programme in the UK that will consist of two four-week  
leadership trainings, plus an eight-week internship at a cultural 
organisation between September 2013 and July 2014.

 · The Cultural Internship in the House of World Cultures in Germany 
was awarded to Jacqueline Wong, Administrative Director of the 
All Theatre Art Association. She attended a 12-week internship 
there between June to August 2013, during which she participated 
in the production of Wassermusik, an open-air summer music 
festival, and had the eye-opening experience of visiting local 
cultural institutions.

ʃġɪ ᡹ᏕҜݬකῈ፨៥Ꮚሽ㻞❅⣣ࠨῈ⟭ਾ

Clore㖰Ⱇેⴟⴗܽ߻࿧ਾᖓᕮHouse of 
World CulturesࠣԠ㻞۬ۿኲۥᶊങ㈘߻൤
◈ⴗ 㻞ܽ⸺ᔠ੕ۥ׷Ὲ⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸ܅ࢿ᥺அ

۬ұ߻ҭᥞ⒄㜁㻞Ӕેྒݐ♚㙱᧻Ὲ⨅⯩⯥

Ꮥ൹ᆹ㻞Ꮚይᔠ᧻㏾ヸῈᐅޕ⨅⯩ῂඪ̀

ʃġġ͉ Clore㖰Ⱇેⴟⴗܽ㻟㙱᧻ᶊങ㈘2013/ 
14͊ ຯ⽴ڒ⋟ңඞ̀ӂඞᶊങ㈘࿏ѻᯔ↙ް
ᐅޕῂඪѲ࿱㖡‌⒄ḏࡈᐅૈ߻Ҩ᥏޾ᔁ㙱

᧻Ѳ࿱⨅⯩㘽㘽㏾㒅ංᕎ̀ӈ֛൸ᐨ2013
༅9ᔄ✵2014༅7ᔄᔕ㐑ܘ࿀⟭ਾ㻞ք⸮ở
Clore㖰Ⱇેⴟⴗܽ❇み̿൹ᯔ֖Ҹῂඪ㓭
Ⳃ◴༦⿵⴮ⴗῈેⴟⶉ∧㻞ވረښ֖ڕᯔᔕ

ਣᑬᔕῈ㖰Ⱇેⴟⶉ∧㻞Ӕ߻ᐨ⟭ਾῈᐅޕ

᝗ᛳプ⯥␓ږᑬᔕῈ൤◈̀

ʃġġ͉ ࿧ਾHouse of World Cultures൤◈ⴗ
ܽ͊Ὲᶦㄊ◰ᯔܿڔ૴⯥Ꮥ┄ ᶽ▥ྫ㻞

ாᐨ2013༅6ᔄ✵8ᔄܘ࿀࿧ਾHouse of 
World Culturesプ⯥ᯔᔕ12ᑬᔕῈ൤◈㻞
ởⵞ᝗ᛳ❇みῈ஁ഌᆩஅ㖒᜖⌷׽⎙ݓ޾

Wassermusik߻❅Ἀ੕ڜӈᐅޕ᝗ᛳᔁ㔱
Ⳮ㻞᎝㐷Ⳑ㈕̀߸߻

 Clore 領袖培訓計劃—香港獎學金 

德國House of World Cultures實習計劃
 Hong Kong Scholarship on the Clore Leadership Programme  

Cultural Internship in the House of World Cultures, Germany

ᖓᕮ஁ഌᆩஅ㖒᜖⌷Wassermusik 
Wassermusik, an open-air summer music festival in Berlin
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ʃġᐨ2012༅ኲۥ㻞ᑅ੎㦜ݾ⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸࢿሽ
╁プք㻞ങ◈ᐠῈ₺⸓ࢄᇟ⚎㻞⧷᠃ે♚ᓷ

ஈ൹ᚬῈ⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸᆹ̀

ʃġᶊങ㈘ᯔሽᔅјറ⒄㜁ῈḈ☴⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸࢿ

◴⴮㻞Ꮚሽӈ֛ք⸮ởᔠ੕எ൹㑺ᗈ㐉みῈ

ℵ୮ᆔ൹ᚬ⨅⯩⯥Ꮥⶉ∧̀

ʃġᶊങ㈘࿏ѻࠔᶦ⺵ݓⶉ∧њᆏങ⺪㈘㗓㻞ў

㑯ᯔ᧻໷$60,000̀ٺ

ʃġ2012༅༦ᶊങ㈘࿏ѻ㻬Ҩ᥏ᐅ޾ޕᔁ؍ⴘ⑭
⎙㍋ല➮߻プတҝޱ㔱㜮⒄ḏ㻚⌷߻‌૴੕

ӷԀ㻛ࡧ൱̀ه

 藝術行政獎學金 

 Arts Administration Scholarship

 · Introduced in 2012 with the aim of developing arts administration 
professionals by fostering a culture of continuous learning among 
arts administrators to enable them to stay abreast of the latest 
knowledge and skills. 

 · Supports local arts administrators who possess relevant work 
experience in undertaking a Master’s degree or professional 
programme in arts administration at a higher education institution 
in Hong Kong.

 · Each successful applicant receives an amount that covers 70% of 
the programme tuition fee, subject to a ceiling of HK$60,000.

 · The Arts Administration Scholarship 2012 was awarded to 
Christina Chung, Communications Coordinator of the Asian 
Cultural Council Hong Kong, and Chow Po-yee, Manager 
(Programme and Venue Partner) of Zuni Icosahedron.

ʃġ❅ⳁҎᐅޕ〉ḏකࠣみ㻞ᑅ੎ેⴟᔞՄῈ⨅

ḏҸᆹ̀〈߻⯩

ʃġښᏊሽңԑᔠ੕⨅੅㖰Ⱇ੎2013✵2015༅
㐑܅ர੕܂ ሻஎݐ̿ ᤊ̿ਾ̿࿧ਾ̿⠾⩁̿㖀

ਾ̿⟭ਾ߻░ਾ⋲੕Ὲ₺ࠨ⨅੅プ⯥◮൝߻

ેⴟ㻞⴬ऊ᥺அ⨅⯩ 㻞ൃӔ߻ⳭጻἈ੕⨅⯩

⯶᪠̀

 本地藝團領袖人才海外考察及培訓計劃 

 Overseas Training/Research Programme for Leaders from 
 Local Arts Groups on Future Arts Development in Hong Kong

 · Jointly organised with the West Kowloon Cultural District 
Authority, the programme is to nurture future talents in arts 
administration and management. 

 · Five leaders from local arts groups were sponsored to study and 
train with established arts groups in Austria, Canada, France, 
Germany, Holland, Korea, the UK and the US, etc., between 2013 
to 2015, where they had opportunities to interview local artists 
and attend performances.
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ʃġᔠකᐨ2011༅ڦ༦ኲۥҸᆹે♚ⴗܽ㻞ᯔ
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༅ᶦ⺵ݓῈ⯥Ꮥⳋ◈ốས╁ј༅൤◈ᔕ㻞◴
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◈ố̀

ʃġ❗⾥㻬┶╁ᶦఁ␓Ὲ⨅੅۬ۿᑸ㙱᧻❗⾥☭

ረވԑ❗⾥ᐠプ㻚ژஈ≭㐑㻞ᯔ߻⨅ݨ̿ 

㻛ዎՔ൤◈ġࢿ⾥❗ਣԑ߻ࢿԑ⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸڕ

᝗ᔁ̀

ʃġᆦܿ㻬ښᏊሽ֖ږ⨅੅㻞۬ۿᑸܘププᆦ

ܿວԠ੡̿ტ㥈⑮ܿ૴൤㜁ഷ̿㔭໛ᕮந

⢚̿ྵⵝᆦ̿ܿ૴≭㐑̿᪠ᆦൃᐵ̿ܿ૴

ວԠഷ߻プܿ૴㻞ᯔܿ୕ᐠプ㻚ވረژԑ

⨅⯩⯥Ꮥⳋ◈⒄ḏ߻ѝԑ㚕੅൤◈᪠ࢿ㻛

ዎՔ൤◈᝗ᔁ̀

ʃġ㖒᜖㻬ᶦఁ␓⨅੅۬ۿᑸ㙱᧻નຸഷ᜖੅̿

㔭ۛ░᜖߻㙱᧻Ԡᓵൃ☭ᔁ㻞ᯔږԑ㖒᜖ᐠ

プҸᆹ㻚ވረѝԑ⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸ߻ࢿңԑ᜖

ᆸ㻛ዎՔ൤◈᝗ᔁ̀

ʃġⳐ⳨⨅⯩㻬ᶦᏊሽῈ⨅੅ᯔ㙱᧻░⯩Ꮵ♚

◈ᯔјԑⳋۿ㙱᧻᳒ἄວԠഷ㻞۬߻ᔁ޾

⯥ᏕѻӠ߻јԑ㖡‌ѻӠዎՔેⴟ߻൤◈ġ

᝗ᔁ̀

ʃġᆦᓵ㻬ᔠ༅༦プ⯥⋟ѝඞᐠプᆦᓵ᪠ࢿプք

ࢿ൤◈ⴗܽ㻞⋟јぉỡ⶜Ꮚሽјԑᐠプ᪠߻

プքࣺࣳבᆾ܅߻ᆦ᷿൤◈ ᔠ̀ක∩࿊൸◮

ᄝኲۥ⋟ҝぉỡ⶜㻞Ӕે♚ᓷஈᐠプ᪠̀ࢿ

 人才培育計劃 

 Internship Schemes

 · The Internship Schemes were re-launched in 2011 as a two-year 
programme. The second phase for 2012 continued to offer 
placements to arts administration interns from the first year. Most 
of the arts groups kept their interns on as staff members afterwards. 

 · Dance: The Hong Kong Dance Alliance, DanceArt and Y-Space 
were again commissioned to offer internship places to six up-and-
coming talents (two arts administrators and four dancers).

 · Drama: Eight companies offered six internship places for arts 
administration trainee managers and three positions for trainee 
resident actors. These were the On & On Theatre Workshop, 
Alice Theatre Laboratory, Edward Lam Dance Theatre, Cinematic 
Theatre, Theatre Space, Actors’ Family, Drama Gallery and 
Theatre du Pif.

 · Music: The City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong, Musica Viva 
and Hong Kong Composers’ Guild were commissioned to provide 
internship positions for eight fledgling musical talents (three arts 
administrators and five musicians).

 · Visual arts: The Hong Kong Society For Education In Art and 
the Hong Kong Open Printshop provided training and work 
experience for an arts administration trainee and a project officer 
respectively.

· Xiqu: The 3rd Xiqu Internship Scheme in its first round recruitment 
supported one artist to receive training in singing, performing and 
stage movements; and to participate in professional performances. 
The second round recruitment might be launched later to support 
more emerging artists.

ѡݐ㍛❗⽲㘽͇ ཽ᳸❅አᐘ҃㐑͈

Mooring by Unlock Dancing Plaza

јᘗⲈⱠԠ͇ ⍐ᏹ໊ਾ͈

Enron by Pants Theatre Production
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Ⓗ⑒ӷԀ̾ምඪ≭㐑ġ

ᯔᏊሽ⨅੅߻⨅⯩ວԠ◰≒ᚳܲԠ㻞㦜ݾӈ

֛ῂ⯶Ԡࢮ㻞ᔠක✶ݎ❅ѡࠧ᝗ᛳࠣԠ㻞㐉

ምᓷஈѡࠧⳌᜮῈ⨅⯩≭㐑㻞ᯔᔠ੕⨅⯩ൃ

ዎՔܲԠ߻ඪ᪠Ὲ૴੕㻞ࠧᒂүᯔⳭ⁇໙Մ

ᓷஈᓷᐠῈ⨅⯩㜮㜁̀

Forging partners   Carving out creative space 

With the aim of encouraging creativity and exhibitions of work, the 
ADC teams up with various organisations to open new arts venues of 
various sizes, and to bring new art experiences to audiences.

 · The ADC Arts Space Scheme was introduced at the end of June 
2013 to provide creative arts space in Wong Chuk Hang to local 
artists, particularly emerging ones. 

 · Following a lengthy process that involved different parties, the 
Hip Shing Hong Group of Companies has leased one floor of its 
industrial building in Wong Chuk Hang to the ADC at a below-
market rate for the Arts Space Scheme. The premises are now 
being converted into a total floor space of approximately 10,254 
ft2. It will be divided into more than 10 units which will be 
rented as studio spaces to individual visual and media artists.

 · The duration of the scheme has been tentatively set as six years. 
The building is located within easy reach of the future Wong Chuk 
Hang station on the MTR South Island Line, which is slated for 
completion in 2015.

 · In addition, the Emerging Artists Rental Subsidy Scheme, an 
initiative to support the development of emerging visual and media 
artists, provides a 50% rental subsidy for a maximum period of 
two years to creative professionals who have graduated within the 
past three years.

ʃġᯔዎՔᓷஈܲԠ≭㐑қᔠ੕⨅⯩ 㻞ൃඊڜᑸ

ᐠプ⨅⯩ 㻞ൃᔠකᐨ2013༅6ᔄ༛੎㥧⊺੨
ኲۥ㙮֖͉ ADC⨅⯩≭㐑ⴗܽ͊̀

ʃġ⒄ラ㏾ᒂ㐑߻ஈᐦ㔱Ὲݎݔ㻞޾ᆏ⯥㓂੅፨

Ѳјපԑᐨ㥧⊺੨Ὲວᚬஎ༿㻚᠂Ꮡཪڜۥ

ᆏऄ༿㻛㻞ӔԒᐨֽຸῈ٧Ⴕ∏㈘∏қᔠක

ῂඪ͉ ⨅⯩≭㐑ⴗܽ 㻞͊㔱≒␓10,254༄ᐦ
ஈ֖қⳐ⳨İ౹㜮⨅⯩ൃԽỖޱ㻞൸Ⳍܽᆏ࡜

ῈວԠഷ̀

ʃġⵞਗ਼㆗ゕ൸ᐨ2015༅⊯ວῈ᧻㏅޿᧻ญⒷ
㥧⊺੨⊪㻞ॎԑ⒄◧ᐠ࿊㻞ᔁӔ〩ືقգള

Ὲ∏㈘ۥ∏㻞ⴗܽᓇറᯔᔕژ༅̀

ʃġᯔ㦜ݾỾᚬѡ⼎ラѝ༅ῈᐠプⳐ⳨İ౹㜮⨅⯩

ൃῂඪ㻞ࠧ ᒂኲ͉ۥ ᐠプ⨅⯩ൃ∏Ỗⴗܽ 㻞͊ġ

ዎՔѡஈᐨڕ༅∏㈘50%Ὲ᧪̀ݓ⺵ڃ

 ADC 藝術空間計劃 
 ADC Arts Space Scheme
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ʃġ⺵ݓᔠ੕Ѳ඀અ⨅੅߻⨅⯩ວԠ◰㻞ڃ⺪

ԽỖ⻟㙼ᔁܲკ⨅⯩Ѳ࿱Ὲ㥮Ὸܿ૴プ⯥

᪠̀ۥ

ʃġᔠⴗܽᶦ㙱᧻⻟㙼ᔁჽबրⴢૈ㈘፨៥Ꮚ

ሽ㻞ᐨ2008༅༛ኲ 㻞ᓿ࿊јഌῈỡ⶜⑒ᕲۥ

ຯᐨ2012༅10ᔄڗԎ㻞ᆯᔅᶦ⺵ݓῈⴗܽᐨ
2014༅Ѳനᆏ̀

ʃġᔠ༅༦ښᔅ194૴᪠ۥᐨ㥮Ὸܿ૴ړ❇⯥̀

 賽馬會表演藝術場地資助計劃 

 Jockey Club Performing Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme

 · Offers small and medium-sized arts groups and practitioners free 
rental of the Black Box Theatre at the Jockey Club Creative Arts 
Centre to stage their performances. 

 · The scheme was first launched in late 2008 with funding from the 
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. Results of applications 
for the last year of the scheme were announced in October 2012. 
All the funded projects are scheduled for completion by mid-2014.

 · A total of 194 performances were held at the Black Box Theatre 
during the year.

ʃġダラ❅ᔠ੕૴੕᲎ユ᝗ᛳࠣԠ㻞ᏊሽѲ඀અ

᪠ۥ੅㜮ᐨ㔭༵ᐅ╺૴੕᪠̀ۥ

ʃġɪ ⯩⨅᧻ረ㻬㙱ވ૴੕᲎ユ᝗ᛳ֖ژῈݓ⺵

Ѳ࿱㻚㥔㜲܂඀ܿ૴߻୷✪ܿ㑺㻛̿ ププܘ

᳠ᙁܿ૴̿㙱᧻ܲૈٽკᓺ㑺ஈ౹㜮ܿ૴̿

㙱᧻᥻ᔁஎങஎങᔁ૎̿㔦༅ཙ૴㻚YĮܿ
૴̿❗⾥ܿ૴߻❗⾥ഷ㻛߻㙱᧻ḏວஎങ⥶

㓳ܿ㑺̀

ʃġở2012༅8ᔄ✵2013༅5ᔄ㻞ښў᪠Қ62૴
ᶦ⺵ݓ⨅੅İ⨅⯩ൃῈ᪠֖ژ̀ۥ૴੕᲎ユ

᝗ᛳຯ۬ۿനᆏ⯶᪠૴੕⺵ݓⴗܽ̀

 表演場地資助計劃 

 Performing Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme

 · Supports small and medium-sized arts groups in staging 
performances at non-LCSD venues by forming partnerships with 
local venue organisers. 

 · The six venue organisers subsidised by the scheme were the Hong 
Kong Arts Centre (McAulay Studio and Shouson Theatre); On & 
On Cattle Depot Theatre; Multi-media Theatre at the HKICC Lee 
Shau Kee School of Creativity; Academic Community Hall at the 
Hong Kong Baptist University; Youth Square (Y-Studio, Dance 
Studio and Dance Room); and Chiang Chen Studio Theatre at the 
Hong Kong Polytechnic University.

 · Between August 2012 and May 2013, the subsidised arts groups and 
artists staged a total of 62 performances. All six venue organisers 
had completed their proposed performances under the scheme.

ܿ૴≭㐑͇ ❗᠄㔦㓣͈

A Chorus Line by Theatre Space
Ὲ❗⾥ܿ૴͇⨅ݨ MҜӞ͈

Dance Theatre M-cident by DanceArt
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PROMOTION & 
PARTICIPATION

普及．參與

ᒞ߻⨅⯩̾❅⁇ࠧ᜖ġ

ᔠක❇みҚஈ㖡எઅ⨅⯩ᥘݨ㻞⸺ѡࠧ⌹ἓῈ

⨅⯩⚎ஊᓷཙᤏ੕ᯔҸᆯኰⴌ ⵳̿⸓❅߸❅㻞

Խ⨅⯩᪅ダốᥘ҃Ѳ㻞଼ ᧢↙ᔁᥘ̀ݎ

Popularising the arts   Sharing the joy 

The ADC presents a variety of large-scale events that bring different 
art forms into the community, encourage public understanding and 
involvement in them, and infuse all aspects of life in society with the 
invigorating influence of the arts.
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⯥ᏕҸࢿ㒅ワᐅ㻞⣣ࠨԠൃ݁Ӕ㝰ܓᶦ㖬ġ

ᶭᶊ͊̀⺔⯩⨅ۥ׷͉

ʃġຸ ᡹எ⁇үࠔダラᰑ⒓㓪Ⳑ◑◐߻ࠕ㙱᧻㓪

㈔ᩕἈᒏ´᣸̀⊪⒚ࠕ

 2012 香港藝術發展獎 
 Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2012

 · An annual extravaganza in the arts and culture calendar that 
recognises the achievements of outstanding arts practitioners 
and groups, and which commends organisations, groups and 
individuals for their active support for arts activities. 

 · Awards are presented in seven categories: Life Achievement, 
Outstanding Contribution in Arts, Best Artist, Young Artist, Arts 
Education, Arts Promotion and Arts Sponsorship.

 · The presentation ceremony was held in the Lyric Theatre of the 
Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts on 9 May 2013. A total 
of 39 awards were presented.

 · The highest accolade, the Life Achievement Award, was presented 
to the distinguished arts administrator Darwin Chen while the 
Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts went to renowned 
writer Liu Yichang.

 · A TV programme on the ceremony was shown on TVB Jade and 
the RTHK website for public appreciation. 

͉⑈⿵ᆏඐᶊ ࿏͊ѻ㒅ワᐅ

Darwin Chen, recipient of the Life Achievement Award

ᶭᶊ⺔⯩⨅ۥ׷͉ ࿏͊ѻ݁Ӕ㝰

Liu Yichang, recipient of the Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts
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 第五屆校園藝術大使計劃 

 The 5th Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

 · Recognises primary, secondary and special school students with 
artistic excellence and enthusiasm. They are appointed as Arts 
Ambassadors and are encouraged to contribute their arts talents 
to the community and at the same time, to live up the motto of 
“Live in Art, Thrive in Sharing”. 

 · A total of 1,206 students from 639 schools were appointed as Arts 
Ambassadors in the fifth cohort this year. Each Arts Ambassador 
received a certificate of commendation and a scholarship of 
HK$500 upon completion of designated core activities.

 · Co-organised with Radio Television Hong Kong Radio 2, the 
Recognition Ceremony was held at the Queen Elizabeth Stadium 
on 12 July 2013.

 · The ADC invited local professional groups to design a variety of 
arts-related programmes and events. They included the Creative 
Arts Workshop, Theatre Magic and the “Meet-the-Artist” Series.
Arts Ambassadors also enjoyed performances of local arts groups 
and a range of educational activities free of charge. 

 · The “Short Film, Go!” Contest encouraged the Arts Ambassadors 
to lead and engage their fellow students in making short movies 
in a cooperative team. The winning entries were screened in a 
shopping mall for public appreciation. 

 · New initiatives introduced this year included the Cultural 
Leadership Youth Camp jointly organised with the University 
of Hong Kong’s Advanced Cultural Leadership Programme for 
cultivating future leaders in the arts, and an arts and culture tour, 
taking Arts Ambassadors to overseas exchange and experience 
different cultures. 

 · The Outstanding Arts Teacher Award was inaugurated this year 
to acknowledge the significant contributions of arts teachers 
in promoting arts education in schools. An award presentation 
ceremony was held at the Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition 
Centre on 5 May 2013 to recognise the achievements of 344 arts 
teachers from local primary, secondary and special schools. 

P 34  |  35



⨅ᐅ㓪Ⳑ⌷‌ġ

プј᠄⸺⨅⯩ᐅޕᆏᯔốᥘῈјㅘӡ㻞⸺ຸ

᡹எ⁇ダラᓿཙᤏῈ᧮ヮ㻞⵳⸓ࢄኰⴌᔠ੕

Ὲᐅޕ⨅⯩̀

TV programmes on arts and culture 

Initiatives to be introduced to further promote the arts as a way of 
life. These can be achieved by leveraging the wide reach of media 
channels to facilitate public understanding of and access to local 
arts and culture.

 好想藝術 

 Artspiration
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 · Co-produced with the Television Division of Radio Television 
Hong Kong (RTHK), Artspiration is a 30-minute weekly TV 
programme that takes a light-hearted and humorous approach to 
covering arts and cultural events from an everyday perspective in 
order to spark the interest of viewers in arts and culture. 

 · The first season of Artspiration (19 episodes) premiered on ATV 
Home Channel on 24 April 2012, while the second season (16 
episodes) was broadcast on TVB Jade from 7 November 2012. 
Simulcast and archived episodes are available on the RTHK 
website.

 · A kick-off concert to mark the premiere of the second season was 
held at the Hong Kong Cultural Centre Piazza on 10 November, 
and episode guides were available on its official Facebook page.

 · Programme segments included profiles of local artists, 
conversations with celebrities on arts-related topics, arts trivia to 
stimulate the interest of viewers, and a weekly guide to arts and 
cultural events and activities.

ᕮҝᣁ

Eman Lam

Ԫ㖘ࡧ

Pewan Chow
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 藝術漫遊 

 ArTour

 · An on-going cooperative project with Cable TV, ArTour was 
broadcast as a segment of its cultural programme – Culture Plus. 
It shone the spotlight on up-and-coming local artists. 

 · The programme was aired on the first Saturday of every month 
and re-run for five times on Sundays.

 · Featured artists included: pianist Warren Lee, conductor Johnny 
M Poon, winners of Fresh Wave 2012 Li Sum-yuet and Li Yushan, 
freelance dancer Arthur Mak, and installation artist Amy Cheung, 
as well as recipients of Hong Kong Arts Development Awards, 
namely Samson Young, Wong Yiu-cho, Wang Kit-ching, Hu 
Songwei and Choi Sai-ho.

ᶽ◬↮

Wong Yiu-cho

⥵Ѩ⹩

Choi Sai-ho
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Diverse community arts programmes 

With an aim to develop arts and culture permeating every corner 
of society, and to ignite public interest in the arts, the ADC has 
designed a range of community-based arts and cultural events that 
are relevant locally and have a local flavour. This helps to build a 
bridge between arts and society, and to enhance public recognition 
of different aspects of community cultures.
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Art in Hospital’s “Enjoy Life with Art – Workshop with Elderly”
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 地區藝術觀眾培育計劃 

 Nurturing Local Arts Audiences Scheme

 · The ADC invited arts groups to submit detailed proposals for 
enriching the contents of their community’s arts activities and 
enhancing the knowledge of local audiences. This aimed to engage 
communities across different social strata in arts and cultural 
activities, as a step towards reaching a new audience of arts lovers 
and building community-based audiences. 

 · The scheme is subsidising eight community arts projects in 
different districts. A variety of formats, ranging from workshops 
to performances, parades, talks and exhibitions were introduced. 
Two projects were completed by June 2013, while six more were 
on-going. A total of about 20,000 audience members are expected 
to be benefitted from the scheme.

ວԠᚻ⳪   OUR WORK: AN OVERVIEW



ʃġダラㄒ␓⨅⯩੅㜮〉ḏԑᐨᣰ㥡੕ў᥺⯬

ῈⳐ⨅≭㐑㻞⋽ܽඪ⳪߻ᥘݨ㻞൸⨅⯩໙プ

↙ް㻞࿔◴ዎڗ޵⁇ൾⳐ⳨⨅⯩Ὲ❆⼢̿⵳

ݎ̀⚎⻄៓߻⸓

ʃġɪ ㄒ␓੅㜮ᥘޕཤ✶ݎէプ↙ް❅⨅⯩

Ὲ☭┧㻞റᔕ❇⯥ࠠ㗠અ⸺ڗ⁇߸❅Ὲᥘ

⯬ረ͉ᡉᔄῴވ㻞⧷᠃❅↙ްཪ⊦㑄զ㻞ݨ

੡͊̿ ͉Ԥ♘ങ㻠ᆐᏩᏥ͊ວԠ੡␌۸㻞Ӕ߻

ᡉᔄ͇᳒ۥ ᥘޕ૱͈̀ ⵞ੅ү❇みѡࠧῈѻ

㗒ⴗܽ㻞ெክⴚܨ㘐⸤㗒Ὲ͉ᣰ㥡੕ܨ㘐

੄㏛ඪ⳪ ⋲͊̀

 上海街視藝空間策展及管理計劃 

 Shanghai Street Artspace

 · The scheme commissions arts groups to manage the Shanghai 
Street Artspace in Yau Ma Tei and to curate exhibitions and 
activities to bring the arts into the community, thus working 
towards the objectives of enhancing public interest, knowledge 
and appreciation of visual arts. 

 · Woofer Ten was commissioned and it showed its dedication to 
strengthening the ties between arts and communities by organising 
an array of public activities to build rapport with the local 
community. They included “Monthly Jetso”, “Dare to Teach if U 
Ar Willing to Learn” and the monthly Wooferpost, in addition 
to thematic projects, such as the Yau Ma Tei Leftover Guide 
Exhibition, which was devoted to discussions about leftover food.
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 社區藝術教育@天水圍計劃 
 Community Arts Education @ Tin Shui Wai Programme

 · To bring arts and culture to a relatively remote community in Hong 
Kong, it provides a convenient, comprehensible and interesting 
platform for attracting the general public to discover, experience 
and understand them. 

 · The programme allows arts groups and institutions to work in 
collaboration with local district and social welfare organisations 
in launching arts education activities, and enables arts groups to 
develop networks and models of collaboration and partnership as a 
first step towards boosting community arts education in the future.

 · The Fighting Blues have been commissioned to launch the 
programme with “Alive – Image of Tin Shui Wai”, which will 
consist of a series of interactive workshops where participants can 
experience and learn about the arts first hand, and it will conclude 
with a large-scale art installation of completed works. These 
activities are scheduled to be held during the last quarter of 2013.
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The ADC is committed to establish and maintain a close relationship 
with the Mainland and international counterparts, and at the same 
time, support the active participation of local artists and arts 
groups in overseas activities such as international exhibitions and 
performances so as to maximise their exposure in the international 
arts arena. Besides expanding artistic horizons and raising artistic 
excellence, these exchanges also promote worldwide understanding 
of the Hong Kong arts community. 
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 曼克頓香港音樂節 

 Manhattan Hong Kong Music Festival

 · Co-presented with the Manhattan School of Music, this was the 
first time for the ADC to organise a large-scale overseas cultural 
exchange of music. The event not only showcased the finest Hong 
Kong musicians and music creations, but also facilitated long-term 
musical exchanges between the two cities. 

 · The festival was originally scheduled to be held between 30 
October and 3 November 2012, with a programme consisting of 
six performances (including multi-media, contemporary music, 
chamber music and symphonic music), as well as composition 
forum and masterclass. The line-up included 16 musicians from 
Hong Kong and six musicians from New York, together with a 
contemporary ensemble and a symphony orchestra from the 
Manhattan School of Music.

 · However, the city of New York was struck by Hurricane Sandy 
during the festival, causing the cancellation of some of the 
performances.

 · The grand finale, Gala Orchestra Concert, attracted an almost-full 
house and received rapturous response.

 · Soprano Yuki Ip made a special visit to an emergency shelter, 
expressing the concern and support of the Hong Kong music 
delegation with her singing to those affected by the hurricane.

 · The festival performances were broadcast in Hong Kong by RTHK 
Radio 4. Highlights of the festival have been captured on DVD for 
archival and promotional purposes.
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 第五十五屆威尼斯國際藝術雙年展 

 The 55th Venice Biennale International Art Exhibition

 · ‘You (you)’, Hong Kong’s showcase at the 55th Venice Biennale 
International Art Exhibition, was presented in collaboration with 
M+, the museum for visual culture of the West Kowloon Cultural 
District, under the curatorship of Dr Lars Nittve, the Executive 
Director of M+, and Yung Ma. It displayed the works of local 
artist Lee Kit. 

 · The exhibition’s opening in Venice, Italy on 29 May 2013 was attended 
by artists, arts practitioners and the press. The show closed on  
24 November.

 · A series of educational talks to complement the exhibition was held 
in Hong Kong between May and July 2013. It familiarised members 
of the arts community and the public with the Venice Biennale.

ວԠᚻ⳪   OUR WORK: AN OVERVIEW



ʃġ❅᧙੖ຸൾஅᐅޕҭᥞ޾ᔁ̿᧙੖ຸᐅ㜮

ᐯュක߻᧙੖ຸᐅങ⨅⯩ự☭ࠣᔁ☭ࠣ❇

み㻞2012༅᧙੖͉ ܲკޱҝᔄ Ѳ͊ј㖡᧙᧻ڕ

੕㈔ⳂῈ⨅⯩ᐅޕҭᥞᥘ̀ݨ

ʃġ⨅⯩㓒ࡧᐨ2012༅12ᔄ6ᑃ✵16ᑃ੎᧙੖
ຸ❇⯥㻞ᯔᔕ11ᑃῈᥘݨトラ㖒᜖̿❗⾥̿
㓪ྵ̿ᆦܿ̿ᆦᓵ̿᪱ݨඪ⳪⋲⌷‌㻞ᯔ㙱᧻

❅᧙੖⨅⯩ൃዎՔҭᥞ༄ࠕ㻞⸺᧙੖Ἀ੕Ⳮ

⁇៓⻄㙱᧻Ὲ⏤ྮ᪠ܲ߻ۥԠ㻞Ҏ֖⌷ښ‌

Қ15,000Ҹ្ཽ̀ࡌ

ʃġ͇ ᧙᧻ҭ㖛᜖҃உV1.0 㖒͈᜖ᔁᯔ㈔㥸⌷‌

҃ј㻞㓣㓂᧙᧻ڕ੕٧⇻Ὲ㖒᜖⏤⟭㻞ټӡ㜮

Ḉڕ੕⨅⯩ൃῈࠣԠ⏤↴̀

ʃġ⨅⯩㓒ࡧᆏݏዎ㜲᧙੖ຸ᡹ൾ㙱᧻᪠ۥῈ❆

⼢㻞ᓷᶦ᧙੖ᐠ☦⒚ㄊᯔ͉ ޱᓿि᠀Ὲ߼⒚

Աܲკᥘ҃͊ݨ ј̀

 深圳．香港創意藝術雙周 

 Shenzhen-Hong Kong Creative Arts Festival

 · Jointly organised with the Shenzhen International Cultural 
Exchange Association, the Shenzhen Municipal Bureau of Culture, 
Sport and Tourism and the Shenzhen Federation of Literary and 
Art Circles, this key artistic and cultural exchange between the two 
cities formed part of Shenzhen’s “Creative December” in 2012. 

 · The 11-day (from 6 to 16 December 2012) festival provided an 
exchange platform for artists from Hong Kong and Shenzhen, 
and it treated Shenzhen audiences to a dazzling showcase of 
Hong Kong’s creative works through an array of arts activities, 
including music, dance, film, drama, xiqu and visual arts. The nine 
performances attracted an amazing 15,000 spectators.

 · The Shenzhen–Hong Kong Night of Symphony V1.0, one of 
the festival’s highlights, brought together the finest musicians 
from Shenzhen and Hong Kong in celebration of the spirit of 
cooperation that prevails between the two cities.

 · The festival not only aroused great interest among Shenzhen 
citizens, it was also voted by as one of their 10 most-favourite 
creative activities on the Shenzhen News website.
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 第四屆海峽兩岸暨港澳地區藝術論壇 

 The 4th Arts Forum for Cross-Straits, Hong Kong and Macao

 · To promote arts and cultural exchange between Mainland China, 
Taiwan, Hong Kong and Macao, the ADC and China Federation 
of Literary and Art Circles jointly organised the 4th Arts Forum for 
Cross-Straits, Hong Kong and Macao in Hong Kong on 20 and 21 
November 2012. 

 · With the theme “Cultural Exchange and Arts Development”, more 
than 100 participants from the arts and cultural communities of 
the four territories engaged in in-depth discussions of various 
topics during the forum. These included arts education and the 
public dissemination of arts, as well as ways to advance cultural 
development and exchanges within the region in the future.

 · The ADC also hosted two talks at the Academy of Film, Hong 
Kong Baptist University, and the Hong Kong Institute of Education, 
and took the participants on a number of site visits, where they 
shared insights with Hong Kong arts practitioners and students 
and familiarised themselves with the latest developments on Hong 
Kong’s arts scene.
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 第五十四屆威尼斯國際藝術雙年展—香港回應展 

 The 54th Venice Biennale International Art Exhibition – 
 Hong Kong Response Exhibition

 · Presented by the ADC and organised by the Fringe Club, 
Frogtopia · Hongkornucopia was held between 22 December 
2012 and 22 January 2013 in the Anita Chan Lai-ling Gallery at 
the Fringe Club. 

 · Curated by Benny Chia, Tsang Tak-ping and Wong Shun-kit, the 
response exhibition featured Kwok Mang-ho (aka Frog King) and 
his unique whimsical brand of installation art, performance art 
and impromptu acts.

 · The response exhibition was an extension of Hong Kong’s 
showcase at the 54th Venice Biennale International Art Exhibition 
in Italy, where Frog King employed an array of artistic media to 
transform the Venetian pavilion into a fantastical Frogtopia that 
oozed with his signature artistic style, enveloping and “occupying” 
the entire venue with his ever-growing and expanding artwork. 
The response exhibition saw Frogtopia returning to immerse the 
local audience in a uniquely Frog King experience.
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 第十三屆威尼斯國際建築雙年展回應展 

 The 13th Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition –  
Hong Kong Response Exhibition

 · The ADC and Hong Kong Institute of Architects jointly presented 
Inter Cities/Intra Cities: Ghostwriting the Future at the 13th 
Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition between 
August and November 2012. An all-round success, the exhibition 
focused on issues surrounding the city, architecture and cultural 
revitalisation of Kowloon East. 

 · The Venice showcase was followed by Inter Cities/Intra Cities: 
Ghostwriting the Future – I Am Home, the response exhibition 
in Hong Kong, held between 18 May and 18 July 2013. This gave 
the local public a chance to appreciate the efforts and artistic 
achievements of the Hong Kong curatorial team.

 · Exhibits from Inter Cities/Intra Cities with concepts centring on 
the urban redevelopment of Kowloon East were mounted on a 
truck by the curatorial team and toured around Kowloon East. 
It was designed to invite members of the public to submit their 
ideas for a district landmark, the “Build a Bench for Kowloon East 
International Design Competition”, which received an encouraging 
response with more than 120 local and worldwide entries.
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 城市文學節2013
 City Literary Festival 2013

 · The ADC teamed up with the City University of Hong Kong to 
organise the City Literary Festival for the eighth year running from 
February to mid-April 2013. 

 · Supplemented with talks and sharing sessions and the City 
Literary Award, the festival was presented with the theme of 
“Environmental Humanity” from 19 to 20 April 2013. Its purpose 
was to encourage Chinese-language writing among youngsters 
and tertiary students in Hong Kong and Macao, and to promote 
literary exchange between the two cities.
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 香港當代作家作品選集計劃 

 The Anthology of Hong Kong Contemporary Writers

 · This project aims to preserve and document crucial data about the 
works of contemporary local writers by systematically collating 
and organising their literary works. 

 · With an open perspective and professional vision, it will publish 
a series of literary anthologies of excellent and representative 
contemporary writers of Hong Kong. These will present crucial 
data about their works and showcase their creativity. It is hoped 
the project will give readers, literature lovers and researchers a 
deeper understanding of local literary arts and the development of 
contemporary Hong Kong literature.
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 2013 華語小劇場作品戲劇季 
 2013 Chinese Region Theatre Festival

 · Coordinated by the ADC, Shanghai’s Modern Drama Valley has 
been engaging local professional theatre companies to take part in 
exchange performances with its experimental theatre since 2012. 

 · The theatre showcase ran from 29 April to 12 May 2013 at the 800 
Show Theatre in Jingan, Shanghai. It featured five performances by 
artists from Taipei, Beijing, Shanghai and Hong Kong, followed by 
forums and post-theatre talks.

 · Hong Kong’s contribution to the festival, three performances of 
Drama Gallery’s Deadline, attracted full houses. They received positive  
and enthusiastic responses from the audience, more than half of 
whom stayed behind to participate in the post-performance talks.
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Deadline by Drama Gallery
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Body, I.D., Space V - Body Battlefield by Y-Space

Keeping abreast of the latest development of local arts and culture 
will help formulate long-term strategies and directions. The ADC 
has devoted much effort in conducting various types of surveys and 
studies to gather and collate data and opinions about Hong Kong’s 
arts ecology. These data, after compilation and analysis, will enable 
us to make recommendations to the government for devising the 
best policy measures, as well as providing a key reference for the 
future development of arts and culture.

P 48  |  49



ʃġᯔⳭ൝߻Қ⳼ᔠ᧻⨅⯩ựῈῂඪ⼦ݳ㻞Ӕዎ

Ք߸◮ᏹᎋ㻞܊ⴓヾἈᏕ⋽߻ኴᐩ㻞⨅ῂක

┶╁プ⯥͉ 㙱᧻⨅⯩ự༅༦ⶒᖤ ⴗ͊ܽ̀

ʃġᔠ༅༦⤈㓂2011༅4ᔄ✵2012༅3ᔄᔕ㐑੎
ᔠ᧻ѻⳂ᪠⨅૴੕プ⯥Ὲ⯶᪠⨅⯩⌷‌㻚❗

⾥̿ᆦܿ̿㖒᜖̿ᆦᓵ̿⒇⨅߻ᥞ⯥⯶᪠⌷

‌㻛̿ Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩ඪ⳪߻㓪ྵ⌷İ൹㗒ྵඪ⋲⺵

ᐎᏹᎋ̀

ʃġᏎ㓂Ὲᏹᎋވረ⌷‌ᏹ㈖ ૴្̿̿ ⌷‌↽̿ق

Ⳮ⁇Ҹ្⋲㻞үඪ↗⯶᪠⨅⯩ựࢄ㓪ྵựۿ

੎ⵞ༅༦Ὲ↽ᆮ␏㋳̀

ʃġⶒᖤ૱࡚൸ᐨ2014༅ۺനᆏ̀

 香港藝術界年度調查2011/12 
 Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey 2011/12

 · The Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey is to observe developmental 
trends in the arts community and obtain the reference data it needs 
to formulate appropriate policies and measures. 

 · This year’s survey collected data and information on arts 
performances (dance, drama, music, xiqu, variety shows and 
popular shows), visual arts exhibitions and film festivals/thematic 
film screenings that took place at major local arts venues between 
April 2011 and March 2012.

 · The data collected included the number of performances and 
productions, ticket prices and attendance figures, as well as box 
office figures for the performing arts and film industries during 
the year.

 · The survey is due for completion by early 2014.
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Macbeth in Macao by Class 7A Drama Group
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 香港視覺藝術工作者指南計劃 

 Hong Kong Visual Arts Practitioners’ Directory Project

 · It aims to update the Hong Kong Visual Artists Directory published 
by the ADC in 1999 in order to meet current needs. 

 · The Hong Kong Society For Education In Art has been 
commissioned to undertake the collection and collation of 
information about visual arts practitioners and arts groups in 
Hong Kong, for the purpose of supplying a web design company 
contracted by the ADC with the data needed to construct an 
online archive.

 · The archive will allow interested parties to grasp the current state 
of the Hong Kong visual arts community. It will also enhance the 
public’s interest in and understanding of local visual arts activities.

ʃġ2013༅҃᳒ۥ༅㏛ވረ㻬
ʃ͇ 㙱᧻Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩༅㏛2012 㻚͈㙱᧻Ѳᐅஎ
ങ⨅⯩␌᳒ۥ㻛

ʃ͇ 㙱᧻ᆦܿ༅㏛2012 ͇͈߻ 㙱᧻ᆦᓵ༅㏛

2012 㻚͈ਾ㒤᪠⨅ⵉⶤൃ޾ᔁ㻚㙱᧻۬
ᔁۥ㻛 ᳒㻛

ʃ͇ 㙱᧻❗⾥༅㏛2011-2012 㻚͈㙱᧻❗⾥ự
☭໕ᔁ⸤᳒ۥ㻛

 藝術年鑑 

 Arts Yearbooks

 · Arts yearbooks published in 2013 included:
· Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2012 (published by the 

Department of Fine Arts, the Chinese University of Hong Kong)
· Hong Kong Drama Yearbook 2012 and Hong Kong Xiqu 

Yearbook 2012 (published by the International Association of 
Theatre Critics [Hong Kong]) 

· Hong Kong Dance Yearbook 2011–2012 (published by the 
Association of Hong Kong Dance Organizations)

Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩ൃỌ࿽ྒ

Kam Chi-keung, visual artist
1a≭㐑͉ Ჯ⨅⯩␌Ỿᚬố☭ඪ͊ۥ2012

Fresh Trend 2012 Art Graduates Joint Exhibition by 1a Space
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ıĲġ ᶽ⟭ 㻚ׅѻ໕㻛

ġ Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
02ġ ᠸຩڄ㻚ܮѻ໕㻛
ġ Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Vice Chairman)
03ġ ㆔㌏㎷ Cheng Kam-chung, Eric
㏾Ӓ⯶㻛ġ╺╺ݬҜޕᐅ߻࿱㻚༵᜖⦝ࡧ 04

Winsome Chow (Representative for Director 
of Leisure and Cultural Services)

05 ԙ᥯ມ Ho Ho-chuen

14ġ Ng Kang-fai ޿୷ࡈ
15ġ 㜲Ѩ⊮ Ko Sai-tseung, Leon
16ġ ᐦᐅ׷ James Mathew Fong
17ġ ⥵⟇⋿ Choi Tsz-kwan
18ġ ᔸ㌏⻈ Lee Kam-yin
19ġ ༄㻚⯥Ꮥ┄ⰵ㻛ġġݢࡧ

Chow Yung-ping (Chief Executive) 

06 ⻗㥧ᦺ೉㻚᡹ᏕҜݬකක㏾Ӓ⯶㻛  
Lai Wong Shuk-han, Avia (Representative 
for Secretary for Home Affairs)

07 ㍋᜹ᗙ Chung Shu-kun, Christopher
08 㑘ٽ぀ġYuen Siu-fai
09 ⺪ᑢهġFei Ming-yee, Barbara
10 ᐅᫎ⢚ Man Kit-wah, Eva
11ġ ⡪㡈ه Mok Fung-yee, Emily
12ġ ᥇ྒ Hung Keung
13ġ █዗׷ Lo Yeung-kit, Alan

02

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
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組織架構

COUNCIL STRUCTURE

大會

Council

〉ḏఁࢿᔁġ

Management 
Committee

⋽ἁఁࢿᔁġ

Strategy 
Committee

Ⳇគఁࢿᔁġ

Review 
Committee

⨅⯩ኲཙ

ఁࢿᔁġ

Arts Promotion 
Committee

⨅⯩Ꮚይġ

ఁࢿᔁġ

Arts Support 
Committee

൧ⴗఁࢿᔁġ

Audit 
Committee

㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪġ

ῴૈ㈘ḏҜᔁġڗ

Hong Kong 
Arts Community 
Fund Operations 

Committee

ۿ⑊⯩⨅֖ޱ

10 Art Form Groups
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委員會

COMMITTEE

〉ḏᔠකῈ⺓Ꮥ⺵ᨿ㻭܊ⴓみҜ⩞Ὲ㈔ⳂҸҜ

Ԡ߻ᤊ࿉Ὲऊ㗒㻞߻ᏕᏕ⋽㻭⩞ḏකᐦᦋ⯥߻

ᯔᔠකῈ͉ ሥᜨఁࢿᔁ͊̀

ᶽ⟭ׅٿố㻚ѻ໕㻛

㆔㌏㎷߀୮

㍋᜹ᗙٿố

ᠸຩڄஹ୮

᡹ᏕҜݬකක㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

管理委員會 

Management Committee

To oversee the Council’s financial resources; to formulate recruitment 
terms and regulations; to handle legal issues; as a tender board of 
the ADC.

Mr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Dr Cheng Kam-chung, Eric
Mr Chung Shu-kun, Christopher
Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

ⶒᖤൾᔠකῈᇱⴱ㻞ཪ⸤⩞ḏᐦᤊ㻞 ൝߻គ

ⴚᔅ㑄܂ῴ⯰≳Ҝള̀

ᐦᐅٿ׷ố㻚ѻ໕㻛

ްᢖᱚٿố

ᐅᫎ⢚Ꮵኗ

ᠸຩڄஹ୮

᥇പヮٿố*

⣙↮༵ٿố*

ī଼ㄊఁࢿ

覆檢委員會 

Review Committee

To investigate complaints and issue recommendations; to monitor 
and review conflicts of interest cases.

Mr James Mathew Fong (Chairman) 
Mr Au Weng-hei, William
Prof Man Kit-wah, Eva 
Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina
Mr Anthony James Hung*
Mr Yip Cho-hong, Alex*

*Co-opted Member
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ඐᔠකᏵ㜮ῂඪ‌ᜨ ⋽̿ἁ̿ٿ٧⩞ḏҜ߻ݬ

⯲㈖ᆏ┅ቀᜨ㻞ዎۥཪ⸤㻭⃛≪ᔠකᏕ⋽߻⋽

ἁῂඪ㻭⑭⎙ᔠකῈວԠⴗܽ㻞۬ㆰқヾἈῈ

ఁࢿᔁᆔວԠ඀⑊̀

ᶽ⟭ׅٿố㻚ѻ໕㻛

⥵⟇⋿ஹ୮

㍋᜹ᗙٿố

⺪ᑢهஹ୮

ᐦᐅٿ׷ố

᥇ྒ߀୮

ốٿஏゆࠊ

█዗ٿ׷ố

㑘ٽ぀ٿố

᡹ᏕҜݬකක㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

Ꮵ♚ක໛Ӡ∋ᓺ㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

策略委員會 

Strategy Committee

To recommend overall development goals, strategies, priorities and 
yardsticks; to study Council policies and strategic developments; 
to co-ordinate project planning and assigning them to relevant 
committees and working groups.

Mr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Ms Choi Tsz-kwan 
Mr Chung Shu-kun, Christopher 
Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara
Mr James Mathew Fong
Dr Hung Keung
Mr Ko Tin-lung
Mr Lo Yeung-kit, Alan
Mr Yuen Siu-fai
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
Permanent Secretary for Education or her representative

ቂ᰿எᔁトラῈᏕ⋽߻⺓Ꮥ۬ㆰᐦᗥ㻞ඐࠠự

ᐦ߻ᏹ㗓ݓ⺵Ὲۿ 㻞ླཱྀԠۥཪ⸤㻭⩞ḏ⨅⯩ự

ᆔ⨅⯩㖡‌Ὲᑢ␸ᇘ៥㻭 ൝̿គⴚ⨅⯩Ꮚۿ

ይݓ⺵߻Ὲ൧ᇘ᝗܊㻞ዎۥᏑबᐦᤊ̀

㍋᜹ᗙٿố㻚ѻ໕㻛

⥵ῴᅻٿố

⺪ᑢهஹ୮

ốٿஏゆࠊ

ᔸ㌏⻈ٿố

ốٿ޿୷ࡈ

㑘ٽ぀ٿố

༵᜖߻ᐅޕҜݬ╺╺㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

藝術支援委員會 

Arts Support Committee

To recommend, according to approved policies and budget of the 
Council, the financial allocations and grant types for respective 
art forms; to approve grants for specific art forms or projects; to 
monitor and review the approval mechanism of arts support, and 
recommend improvements.

Mr Chung Shu-kun, Christopher (Chairman)
Mr Choi Yick-wai 
Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara
Mr Ko Tin-lung
Mr Lee Kam-yin
Mr Ng Kang-fai
Mr Yuen Siu-fai
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or her representative
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ඐᔠකᏵ㜮ኲཙວԠ߻ῂඪ⨅⯩Ꮵ♚Ὲ‌ᜨ

ῂඪᐦࢄ 㻞ࠬࠬ எᔁԠۥཪ⸤㻭ᛳါ̿ ⑭⎙ ܊̿

ⴓ߻គⴚᔅ㑄⨅⯩ኲཙ߻⨅⯩Ꮵ♚ῈວԠ߻

ѻൿဳⴗܽ㻭ኲཙࢄᒞ߻⨅⯩㻞≒ᚳⒽ⑒ࠣԠ

ӷԀ̀

ố㻚ѻ໕㻛ٿஏゆࠊ

⥵⟇⋿ஹ୮

㍋᜹ᗙٿố

㜲Ѩ⊮ٿố

ᕮᣡḏٿố

█዗ٿ׷ố

⡪㡈هஹ୮

㥧Ꮭ⢚ஹ୮

㑘ٽ぀ٿố

Ꮵ♚ක໛Ӡ∋ᓺ㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

༵᜖߻ᐅޕҜݬ╺╺㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

藝術推廣委員會 

Arts Promotion Committee

To recommend overall goals and directives for arts promotion and 
arts education; to conceive, co-ordinate, formulate and review arts 
promotion and arts education projects and proactive schemes; to 
promote and popularise arts and to cultivate partnerships.

Mr Ko Tin-lung (Chairman)
Ms Choi Tsz-kwan 
Mr Chung Shu-kun, Christopher
Mr Ko Sai-tseung, Leon
Mr Lam Pui-li, Perry
Mr Lo Yeung-kit, Alan
Ms Mok Fung-yee, Emily
Ms Ng Mien-hua, Nikki
Mr Yuen Siu-fai
Permanent Secretary for Education or her representative
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or her representative

ㅘᗘᏹ☴⚎㻞Ѯ◮ᄝஅ☡ᗘᏹ໔Ὲఁړ〈 

Ӡ̿ڦఁӠ߻めザҜ㖡̿ᔉݬ⌹ੀ߻ᗘᏹ㇊

அ☡ᗘᏹ߻࡚૱ㅘ൧ⴗړᔁүគⴚࢿఁ̀ݯ

໔✶〉ḏපۦӞ҃ړཪ⸤㻞❅߻〉ḏප҃ਥ

ᅠ㻞Ѯ ൝Ꮡबᆯ޾റኴᐩῈૅ⯥プ༦̀ ఁࢿ

ᔁҐ⺒⺝គⴚᔁⴗᏕ⋽̿Ӥᚬ〉ᣲ໛Ⳍ ݬ̿⺓

ࠔㅘ 〉㻞ѡᐤᏑब㻞Ӕ⅀ռ⋛ࠣ⵳ړ߻〈 

Ὲᜨᩃ̀

ᠸຩڄஹ୮㻚ѻ໕㻛

㆔㌏㎷߀୮

ᔸٽ㊟ٿố

ᘂ݁ᖘ➽ஹ୮

㓦᧢➑ٿố

審計委員會 

Audit Committee

To oversee the internal audit function and consider the appointment, 
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, the scope of 
service and the audit fee. It reviews findings set out in both the 
internal audit reports and external auditor’s management letters and 
management’s responses to them, and monitors the implementation 
of agreed actions. It also reviews accounting policies, corporate 
governance practices, financial controls and internal controls with 
a view to complying with recognised standards and to achieve 
continuous improvement.

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Chairman)
Dr Cheng Kam-chung, Eric 
Mr Lee Shiu-chuen, Andy
Mrs Leung Lau Yau-fun, Sophie 
Mr Lui Tim-leung

⑊┖ᕿᛳ߻ఁࢿ   COUNCIL STRUCTURE & MEMBERS



⨅᧻Ꮚሽ㙱߻ᔁࠠựኲཙ↙ݨቱ៥㻞໙ݰ⎙

⯩ῂඪ̀

ᶽ⟭ׅٿố㻚ѻ໕㻛

㆔㌏㎷߀୮

ốٿஏゆࠊ

㥧Ꮭ⢚ஹ୮

ᠸຩڄஹ୮

᡹ᏕҜݬකක㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

香港藝術發展公益基金理事會 

Hong Kong Arts Community Fund Operations Committee

To provide leadership and seek donations from the community to 
promote and develop the arts in Hong Kong.

Mr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Dr Cheng Kam-chung, Eric
Mr Ko Tin-lung
Ms Ng Mien-hua, Nikki
Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

藝術組別 

Art Form Groups

ѻ໕

Chairman
ѻ໕ܮ

Vice Chairman

⨅⯩⯥Ꮥ

Arts Administration
ốٿ޿୷ࡈ

Mr Ng Kang-fai
㍋᜹ᗙٿố

Mr Chung Shu-kun, Christopher

⨅⯩ⵉⶤ

Arts Criticism
ᕮᣡḏٿố

Mr Lam Pui-li, Perry
ᐦᐅٿ׷ố

Mr James Mathew Fong

⨅⯩Ꮵ♚

Arts Education
⥵⟇⋿ஹ୮

Ms Choi Tsz-kwan
ɼ

❗⾥

Dance
ԙ᥯ມٿố

Mr Ho Ho-chuen
ɼ

ᆦܿ

Drama
ốٿஏゆࠊ

Mr Ko Tin-lung
⡪㡈هஹ୮

Ms Mok Fung-yee, Emily

㓪ྵ߻౹㜮⨅⯩

Film and Media Arts
ᕂḤฉٿố

Mr To Kei-fung, Johnnie
᥇ྒ߀୮

Dr Hung Keung

ᐅങ

Literary Arts
⥵ῴᅻٿố

Mr Choi Yick-wai
ɼ

㖒᜖

Music
⺪ᑢهஹ୮

Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara
ްᢖᱚٿố

Mr Au Weng-hei, William

Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩

Visual Arts
ᔸ㌏⻈ٿố

Mr Lee Kam-yin
ᐅᫎ⢚Ꮵኗ

Prof Man Kit-wah, Eva

ᆦᓵ

Xiqu
㑘ٽ぀ٿố

Mr Yuen Siu-fai
ɼ
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主席及副主席

CHAIRMAN & VICE CHAIRMAN

ᐠᑠ᲎ノ㓂੅ѻ໕ڟ⯥Ꮥ┄ⰵ߻

ᐠᑠ〉ḏ㓂੅ѻ໕̀Ḉᯔ㙱᧻ڗ

ᔁࢿఁݬᘗӞ໛ݬᔉ߻֍⧠ࢿݬ

ѻ໕㻞ࠧᒂүᯔ㙱᧻᥻ᔁஎങૈ

㈘ᔁѻ໕̿㙱᧻ਾ㒤㓪ྵ⌷޾ᔁ

ᔅ㑯ࠛڗѻ໕ ஐ̿༄᤯੕ް⒄ᬹ

ḏҜᔁѻ໕߻㙱᧻㓪ྵῂඪකܮ

ѻ໕̀

⺵᧙Ꮵ♚߻ᆦܿວԠ◰̀ᓽӠ㙱

᧻㓪ࠕᏥ♚㓪Ⳑ┄ 㻞ザӱ࿊ᇱ

⿵ᔉݬᐨࠠ㗠Ꮵ♚߻ᐅޕҜݬ㻞

үᔅ߸❅ᆦܿᥘ̀ݨḈᒂᎆӠஈ

㖡Ꮥ༠߻㔭᳣܂ჽब੅㜮ڗ☴̀

Chairman & CEO of the Hsin Chong Construction 
Group Limited and Chairman of Synergis Management 
Services Limited, Mr Wong currently serves as Chairman 
of Standing Commission on Civil Service Salaries & 
Conditions of Service, Chairman of the Hong Kong 
Baptist University Foundation, Chairman of the Hong 
Kong International Film Festival Society, Chairman 
of the Pacific Basin Economic Council and a Deputy 
Chairman of Hong Kong Film Development Council.

A veteran in education and theatre, Ms Yan was the 
former Head of Educational Television, Radio Television 
Hong Kong. After retirement, she has been fully engaged 
in different kinds of educational and cultural services, 
and has also participated in drama activities. Currently 
she sits on various committees of the government as 
well as non-profit-making charitable bodies.

ᶽ⟭ׅٿốġSBS, JP
Mr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, SBS, JP
ѻ໕ Chairman

ᠸຩڄஹ୮ MH, JP
Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina, MH, JP
ѻ໕ Vice Chairmanܮ
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委員

MEMBERS

ࠣῲਾ㒤㓂੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗѻ໕̀ஈ

༅Մ≒ᚳ߸❅ᐅޕ⨅⯩ựᥘݨ㻞

ḈӠѲਾҸ᡹Ꮥᣲ޾ऄᔁ⸤⋟ޱ

ҝඞڔਾᏕ޾ఁ̿ࢿѲ⢚ᐅޕ⨅

⯩ૈ㈘ᔁѻ໕̿㙱᧻எങૈ㈘ࠨ

⸫⣬Ҝ̿㙱᧻❗⾥┄ᔁᔁ㏾̿㙱

᧻ࠠựᐅޕէプᔁᛛ⸫ᔁ㏾߻Ѳ

ਾᐅ⃛ޕ≪㑺ḏҜ 2̀000༅ᶦ㖬
㊕␴⠮ᑬ⊮2002߻༅ᶦఁӠᯔ
ஐ༄␻୮̀

ஈ܂ദᇱ⺵ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ⣬Ҝ㏾㻞Ḉ

Ӡռ➑කѻ໕̿㙱᧻ヮ⽞ദڔശ

ఁݬᔁѻ໕̿ദ◭Ҝࢿఁݨユ؍

┄Ꮮؑ㒗Ҏ㧶◞␓☠̿ࢿᔁఁࢿ

ᔁ㏾ܮް Ҏ̿㧶ⳁ᫤Ҹ☭ᔁܲᔁ

ᔁ㏾߻᧙ᢔમް፱ᩪ╳⯥ఁࢿᔁ

ѻ໕̀ ᇱڒ㙱᧻ڗ☴ᔉݬѝޱ༅㻞

ᓽӠѲஔᏕ⋽⑊㔭ڔ☴㗨ऊӔ߻

ҭトⶶⵒఁࢿᔁҭトᇱⴱ⑊ѻ໕

⋲ 2̀008༅ᶦѨự⢚ऄૈ㈘ᔁ㖬
ῂ͉ Ѩựۥ׷⢚Ҹᶊ 㻞͊Ѯᶦ░ਾ

୮߀எങ㖬ῂᛛ⸫ວऄ〉ḏځ␓

ങԑ̀

Chairman of Hop Ying International Holdings Limited, 
Mr Au has been engaged in arts and cultural activities 
for many years. Currently he serves as a member 
of the National Committee of the Chinese People’s 
Political Consultative Conference, Chairman of China 
Culture and Art Foundation, Honorary Director of 
the University of Hong Kong Foundation, President 
of Hong Kong Dance Federation Limited, Honorary 
President of Hong Kong Culture Association Limited 
and a council member of the Academy of Chinese 
Studies. He was awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star in 
2000 and appointed as Justice of the Peace in 2002.

Dr Cheng is Chairman of Glory Honest Investment 
Limited, Chairman of Po Leung Kuk, Chairman 
of Road Safety Campaign Committee, Member of 
the Elderly Commission, Vice President of St. John 
Ambulance Brigade, Kowloon Command, Founding 
President of Kowloon West Chaoren Association 
Limited and Chairman of Sham Shui Po District Fight 
Crime Committee. Dr Cheng has served the Hong 
Kong community for 30 years. He finished serving 
many government advisory boards, for example, Part-
time Member of the Central Policy Unit, Chairman of 
the Transport Complaints Unit, Transport Advisory 
Committee, etc. In 2008, Dr Cheng was conferred 
the World Outstanding Chinese Award by the World 
Chinese Business Foundation Limited, and Honorary 
Doctorate (PhD) of Business Administration by York 
University, USA.

ްᢖᱚٿốġBBS, JP
Mr Au Weng-hei, William, BBS, JP

㆔㌏㎷߀୮ġMH, OStJ, JP
Dr Cheng Kam-chung, Eric, MH, OStJ, JP
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⨅⯩Ꮵ♚ວԠ◰̿⯥ᯔ⨅⯩ൃ̿

↙ᔁユݨ߸❅◰㻞Ѯᯔᐠ☦⒚⊪

͉ѻ૴ᐠ☦ ⨅͊⯩┄ ̀

ᔠ੕Ԡൃ̿ ⵗҸ㻞ᓄ޿எങᐅങ߀

୮㻞ஈ༅Մ≒ᚳ࿔ҜᐅങܲԠ❅

㙱᧻ᐅങ⃛≪߻ᐅޕⵉⶤ̀Ḉᯔ

㙱᧻Ԡൃ☭ᔁܮᔁ㏾߻ѲਾԠൃ

⣣Ԡᔅ㺞඀ⶆ㓂ġ᳒ۥ̀ࢿᔁᔁ޾

ଟ㗳ᔄ͈̿ܘ͇ ͇႟⒚͈̿ ͇㒬㗳

◴ニ͈̿ ͇ⱛ❗ɼɼ⥵ῴᅻ඀ⶆ

ㄊ 㻞͈ᐅങⵉⶤ㓂͇ ᧻ҸᏤҜ͈̿

͇Ⴠؤ㙱᧻Ὲᐦᤊ͈̿ ͇ሌ߶࿱

㎑Ὲଟણ ⋲͈̀

Ḉᯔ㙱᧻⊦ᤊᔁ⸤ࢿ ᕎ̿ްް⸤
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Arts educator, performance artist and social activist, Ms 
Choi also works in House News, a local online news 
platform, as Artistic Director.

Local writer, poet, PhD in Literature of Jinan University, 
long-time devotee of literature as well as the studies of 
Hong Kong literature and cultural criticism. Mr Choi 
is also Vice Chairman of the Federation of Hong Kong 
Writers and member of the China Writers Association. 
His published works include: collections of short stories 
L’Amour in the Past, The Net of Love, Gone with the 
Wind and Naked Dance – Selected Short Stories of Choi 
Yick-wai; collections of literary criticism The Narratives 
of Hong Kong People, The Ways of Imagining Hong 
Kong and Sweep away the Dust on the Soul Mirror.

Mr Chung is now a member of the Legislative Council, 
the Eastern District Council, the Board of Governors of 
Hong Kong Arts Centre (2006-2012) and Hong Kong 
Sinfonietta (1996-2012), the Board of Councillors of 
Public Art Hong Kong, President of the Eastern District 
Arts Council, and Treasurer of Hong Kong Repertory 
Theatre’s Governing Council.

⥵⟇⋿ஹ୮

Ms Choi Tsz-kwan

⥵ῴᅻٿố

Mr Choi Yick-wai

㍋᜹ᗙٿốġBBS, MH, JP
Mr Chung Shu-kun, Christopher, BBS, MH, JP
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Founder, Music Director and Conductor of the Allegro 
Singers, Chairperson of the Hong Kong Association 
of Choral Societies, Chairperson of the Hong Kong 
Ethnomusicology Society, Advisor of the Leisure and 
Cultural Services Department and Senior Advisor 
of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, etc., Ms Fei is 
an accomplished soprano who is dedicated to the 
promotion of music. She was appointed as a member 
of the National Committee of the China Federation of 
the Literary and Art Circles by the PRC Government 
in 2006 and convicted as honorary member in 2011. 
She was awarded the Honorary Fellowship by the Hong 
Kong Academy for Performing Arts and Hong Kong 
Institute of Education in 2008 and 2010 respectively. 
She was appointed as member of the Artistic Advisory 
Board of the World Peace Choral Festival in Vienna 
in 2011 and has been awarded the Silver Bauhinia 
Star in 2012. In 2013, she was awarded “Hong Kong 
Women of Excellence in the Six Arts” by the Hong Kong 
Federation of Women.

A partner of Mayer Brown JSM. Mr Fong serves a 
variety of community services. He is currently a member 
of the Chiropractors Council, the Kowloon City District 
Urban Renewal Forum, the Appeal Board Panel of the 
Urban Renewal Authority, HKSAR Passports Appeal 
Board and the Disciplinary Committee Panel of Social 
Workers Registration Board and a School Manager of 
Ling Liang Church E Wun Secondary School and Ling 
Liang Church Sau Tak Primary School.

⺪ᑢهஹ୮ġSBS
Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara, SBS

ᐦᐅٿ׷ố

Mr James Mathew Fong

P 62  |  63



ḈӠѲਾ⨅⯩⃛≪㑺ങ⯩ఁ̿ࢿ

㙱᧻❗⾥੅⣬Ҝක⣬Ҝ̿㙱᧻❗

⾥☭ᔁܮѻ໕ ⨅᡹ᐵ❗੅ޖࠕ̿

⯩ቀൿ̿㙱᧻ڄ⊱ࠣࣳ੅⨅⯩㗨

ऊ㻚❗⾥㻛⋲̀ᓽᐨ㙱᧻❗⾥੅̿

㙱᧻᪠⨅ങ㑺̿ޖࠕ᡹ᐵ❗੅̿

ਣມ߻㓣޿៱❗ܿ㑺⋲൹ᚬ⨅੅

ᎆӠⓂ❗̀ᐨ㙮ඞڔਾ❗⾥ᡍ⻟

ᶦ͉٧⇻⯶᪠ᶊ͊̿ 2003༅ڒㄊġ
͉㙱᧻ۥ׷❗⾥⨅⯩ൃ͊̿ 2008
༅ᶦ㖬ở㙱᧻❗⾥☭ᔁѻみῈ㙮

ඞ͉ 㙱᧻❗⾥⨅⯩ᆏඐᶊ 㻞͊Ӕ߻

ᐨ2010༅ᶦ㖬͉ ᡹ᏕҜݬකක㏾

঒ⴰᶊᴧ͊̀

͉ᲇ◭⎴Ὲ㓁൤㜁ഷ͊ĩ i m h k 
labĪġܲみҸ㻞✶ݎᐨᏹ⅂ᥞྵݨ
ؤ ҡ̿ݨ౹㜮⨅⯩߻Ѳਾ࣌ങ⃛

Ԡ̀ṉ୮⨧㥫Ѩ⨅⯩எങܲࢄ≫

୮㻞Ḉᯔ㙱᧻ḏວஎങ⴮߀ങ࣌

ⴗങ㑺ݓḏᏥኗ̀

Mr Ho is now a member of Chinese National Academy 
of Arts, a board member of the Hong Kong Dance 
Company, Vice Chairman of Association of Hong 
Kong Dance Organizations, Artistic Director of Taipei 
Folk Dance Theatre, Honorary Advisor (Dance) of the 
Hong Kong Children’s Choir, etc. He was a visiting 
choreographer of Hong Kong Dance Company, Hong 
Kong Academy for Performing Arts, Taipei Folk Dance 
Theatre, and Sichuan and Yunan Song and Dance 
Troupe. Mr Ho won the Distinguished Performance 
Award at the first National Dance Competition. Mr Ho 
was listed in Hong Kong Dance Hall of Fame in 2003; 
he was awarded the Hong Kong Dance Achievement 
Award by the Association of Hong Kong Dance 
Organizations in 2008 and was awarded a Certificate 
of Commendation by the Secretary for Home Affairs 
in 2010.

Founder of the imhk lab, Dr Hung is dedicated to 
digital moving images and interactive media arts 
research and practice in relation to the traditional 
Chinese philosophies. He received a PhD from the 
Planetary Collegium at the Zurich University of the 
Arts, Switzerland. He is currently an Assistant Professor 
at the School of Design of the Hong Kong Polytechnic 
University.

ԙ᥯ມٿố

Mr Ho Ho-chuen

᥇ྒ߀୮

Dr Hung Keung
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Mr Ko received his Master’s degree in Musical Theatre 
Writing from New York University’s Tisch School of the 
Arts. His musical Heading East won the 2001 Richard 
Rodgers Development Award. He won Best Score for his 
four Cantonese musicals, including The Good Person of 
Szechwan and The Passage Beyond, at the Hong Kong 
Theatre Awards. He received a Golden Horse Award in 
Taiwan, a Hong Kong Film Award as well as various 
significant international music awards for his work on 
the film Perhaps Love. He won the Best Original Film 
Song for the movie The Last Tycoon at the 32nd Hong 
Kong Film Awards. Mr Ko was the musical director of 
Hong Kong pop legend Jacky Cheung’s 2004 world 
tour of Snow, Wolf, Lake. In 2006 he wrote new music 
for the classic Cantonese opera Princess Chang-ping. 
His musical Takeaway premiered in London at the 
Theatre Royal Stratford East in 2011. Besides music, 
he launched Time in a Bottle, the first-ever perfume 
bottle exhibition in Hong Kong in 2010, showcasing 
the artistry of vintage bottles in the context of theatre.

Being the Artistic Director of the Chung Ying Theatre 
Company since 1993, Mr Ko has written and directed 
a number of outstanding productions. He has received 
numerous awards, including the Stage Director of the 
Year Award from the Hong Kong Artists’ Guild in 
1991, the Ten Years Outstanding Achievement Award 
from the Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies 
in 1994 and the Best Director for his directorial 
work The School and I in the 4th Hong Kong Drama 
Awards (1995), and Tuesdays with Morrie in the 
17th Hong Kong Drama Awards (2008). In 2006, he 
received awards of The Secretary for Home Affairs’ 
Commendation Scheme. Mr Ko is currently an advisory 
board member of the School of Drama of The Hong 
Kong Academy for Performing Arts.

㜲Ѩ⊮ٿố

Mr Ko Sai-tseung, Leon

ốٿஏゆࠊ

Mr Ko Tin-lung
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Assistant editorial director of Oxford University Press 
and columnist of Yazhou Zhoukan and South China 
Morning Post, Mr Lam has published several collections 
of cultural criticism.

A veteran artist in Chinese calligraphy and Chinese 
painting, Mr Lee took part in a number of exhibitions 
by invitation in Hong Kong and Mainland China. He 
is the Chairperson of Hong Kong Lanting Society, Vice 
Chairman of China Calligraphers Association (Hong 
Kong), and a committee member of the Guangdong 
Federation of Literary and Art Circles. Mr Lee is 
committed to the promotion of arts and culture in 
Hong Kong.

Co-founder and director of Hong Kong-based food and 
beverage operator Press Room Group, Mr Lo is also 
Board Chairman of local charity and NGO Hong Kong 
Ambassadors of Design and serves on a number of 
advisory bodies including Para/Site Art Space, Tourism 
Strategy Group and Business Facilitation Advisory 
Committee.

ᕮᣡḏٿố

Mr Lam Pui-li, Perry

ᔸ㌏⻈ٿốġMH
Mr Lee Kam-yin, MH

█዗ٿ׷ố

Mr Lo Yeung-kit, Alan
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Prof Man got her PhD from the Chinese University of 
Hong Kong. She is now Professor of the Humanities 
Programme of the Hong Kong Baptist University. Her 
academic research areas include Comparative Aesthetics, 
Neo-Confucian Philosophy, Feminist Aesthetics and 
Philosophy, Gender Studies and Cultural Studies. She has 
published numerous refereed journal articles, creative 
prose writings and academic books in Philosophy and 
Aesthetics. She is also writing newspaper columns and 
hosts cultural programmes for Radio Television Hong 
Kong. She has acted as a Fulbright Scholar at University 
of California, Berkeley, USA, and is now a life fellow 
of Clare Hall College, Cambridge University, UK. She 
was appointed as AMUW Woman Chair Professor by 
Marquette University, USA for the year 2009-2010.

Ms Mok has been an active promoter of children’s 
arts and education for several decades. Since the 70s, 
she has been acting in drama performances, writing 
and directing children’s musicals, hosting TV program 
and radio show, recording music and storytelling CDs, 
serving as a judge for art and literary competitions and 
delivering keynote speeches. In 1995, she became the 
Founding Principal of Chan’s Creative School, actively 
promoting reading among children and teaching them 
to enrich their lives with art and culture for 18 years. 

After receiving the Outstanding Young Person Award 
in 1994, she was elected as the Chairperson of The 
Outstanding Young Person’s Association (2004-2006) 
and Kowloon Region School Heads Association (2008-
2012) respectively. She is now the head of radio campus 
in Digital Broadcasting Corporation Hong Kong Limited, 
leading a new generation of programme hosts to create 
the most harmonious society in broadcasting industry.

ᐅᫎ⢚Ꮵኗ

Prof Man Kit-wah, Eva

⡪㡈هஹ୮ġMH, JP
Ms Mok Fung-yee, Emily, MH, JP
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An arts and cultural veteran, Mr Ng has been involved 
in arts management and cultural exchange in Hong 
Kong for over 30 years. He has a profound relationship 
with artists of different art forms. Mr Ng is currently the 
Advisor of the Hong Kong Culture and Art Foundation, 
a council member of the Hong Kong Culture Association 
Limited, a committee member of the Hong Kong Arts 
Administrators’ Association and Vice President of the 
Hong Kong Association of Media Veterans Limited.

Group General Manager of Sino Land Company 
Limited, Ms Ng also serves as a Member of the Art 
Museum Advisory Panel, Executive Committee Member 
of the Hong Kong Arts Festival, Director of the Asian 
Youth Orchestra, Member of The Council of Lingnan 
University, Member of The Career Development 
Committee of Lingnan University, Member of The 
Campus Development and Management Committee 
of Lingnan University and Co-opted Member of 
Societal Engagement Task Force of The Commission 
of Poverty. Ms Ng is also a member of the 12th 
Shanghai Committee of the Chinese People’s Political 
Consultative Conference.

ốٿ޿୷ࡈ

Mr Ng Kang-fai

㥧Ꮭ⢚ஹ୮

Ms Ng Mien-hua, Nikki

⑊┖ᕿᛳ߻ఁࢿ   COUNCIL STRUCTURE & MEMBERS



፸ᔅ⼎ラѝޱ༅Ὲ㓪Ⳑࢄ㓪ྵ

ሗᎻ⒄㜁㻞ᓽ Ⱡૅࢄൿ⼎ラң

ㅘ㓪ྵ̀ᐨ80༅Ӓ㐉௸ሗᎻޱ
ј␌۸ᆏݏῈऄᚬ㓪ྵ㻞ވረġ

͇㑣ㅆῈᏘҜ ͇͈ࢄ ൧᠎യ͈̀ ✰

1996༅ܲ⊦㊒ᣫᑭؤ㻚㙱᧻㻛ᔅ
㑯ࠛڗ࿊㻞チ᪽ᄶڜᶝᳵܲᐠῈ

㓪ྵ⵽ⴒ੎ਾ㒤ྵ୕܅ࠁ㈔Ⳑ̀

✵ӂຯ⼎ラޱㅘ㓪ྵڒੀ༵ન̿

థ඗ᐟ⋲ਾ㒤㓪ྵ⌷҃⊸⻟ॎ

ٺ 2̀008༅㻞ࠁథ඗ᐟ㓪ྵ⌷ㄒ
⶜ᆏᯔѻ⊸⻟ॎٺῈⵉఁ੅ᆏࢿ

҃ј 2̀009༅ᶦᤊਾᐅޕㅘ㖬ῂ
⊮ݼᐅങ߻⯩⨅͉ 㻞͊2010༅ᶦ
ຎ޿எങ㖬ኗᛛ⸫㑺୮㻞ࠧ༅ᎆ

Ӡ༵નྵඪⵉ൧ఁ߻ࢿᕂሦ㓪ྵ

⌷ⵉ൧ѻ໕̀ڜ࿊㻞2011༅ᶦ㙱
᧻ᳵۿ⯥ᏕްᏕ༠㖬ῂᛛ⸫ݼ

⊮㻞߻ᄶ⧷㓪ྵ͇ லࡹ㈘ ᛛ្ڦ͈

ᶦޖࠕ㈘㙼ᶊ͉ ᓿԱൿ᪠͊̀ 2012
༅ᛛᶦᯞỤ඗㓪ྵ⌷͉⑈⿵ᆏඐ

ᶊ͊߻ṉ୮█ݐⷄ͉⑈⿵ᆏඐ㈘

⹶ᶊ͊̀

⺵᧙⏞ܿ⯶᪠⨅⯩ 㻞ൃњ᠉㐉௸

࿔Ҝ㓪ྵວԠ㻞┶◴⽴ў⏞ܿ❗

ԁ㥔ᯎᛛᯔ໔ࠨ㻞ሦࠕ 1̀991༅
ᛛᶦ͉㙱᧻⨅⯩ൃ༅ᶊ 㻞͊1992
༅ᶦ㖬ኗBHᛛ⸫ᶊ⊮㻞2003༅
⯩⨅ᶦ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪක㖬ῂ͉ڦ

ᆏඐᶊ͊̀ ੎㗇ᐨ᪠҃ۥ㘴㻞ј‒

ᆦᓵ㻞⒄໛੎ࠠஎ⑭؍ኲཙݎ✶

ങ߻Ѳങ᪠⷟̀Ḉᯔ㙱᧻ࢄږᔁ

㘽ܮѻ໕༵߻᜖߻ᐅޕҜݬ╺⯶

᪠⨅⯩㗨ऊ㻚Ѳਾᆦᓵ㻛̀

With a film career spanning over 30 years, Mr To is one 
of Hong Kong’s leading directors today. Having reached 
commercial success in the 80s with films including All 
About Ah Long and Justice, My Foot, he turned to more 
personal works in the mid-90s following the creation 
of his independent film production company Milkyway 
Image (HK) Limited. In recent years, his stylish film 
aesthetics caught on in the West following the film 
festival appearance of his works. Until now, more than 
10 of Mr To’s films were in competition section at 
different famous film festival, such as Cannes, Venice, 
etc. In 2008, he was invited to join the main competition 
jury at the Venice International Film Festival. In 2009, 
he was awarded the Officer of the National Order of 
Arts and Letters by the French Ministry of Culture and 
in 2010, he was conferred the Honorary Fellowship by 
the Lingnan University. Moreover, he was invited to act 
as a jury at Cannes International Film Festival and Head 
Jury of Muhr Awards in the 7th Dubai International Film 
festival. In 2011, he was awarded the Medal of Honour 
by the government of the HKSAR and Mr To’s film Life 
Without Principle won Best Director Awards at Taipei 
Golden Horse Award. In 2012, he was awarded Life 
Achievement Award in Udine Far East Film Festival and 
Golden Leopard Career Award in Locarno International 
Film Festival.

An eminent Cantonese opera performer, Mr Yuen 
started his stage career at the tender age of seven and 
learned from opera master Mr Mak Bing-wing. He was 
awarded the Hong Kong’s Artistic Vocalist of the Year 
in 1991, the Badge of Honour conferred by HM Queen 
Elizabeth II in 1992 and the Award for Arts Achievement 
by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council in 2003. 
An enthusiast on promoting Cantonese opera, Mr Yuen 
has given speeches on the traditional arts in universities 
and secondary schools. Mr Yuen is now the Vice 
Chairman of the Chinese Artists Association of Hong 
Kong and Advisor of the Leisure and Cultural Services 
Department on Chinese opera.

ᕂḤฉٿố

Mr To Kei-fung, Johnnie

㑘ٽ぀ٿốġBH
Mr Yuen Siu-fai, BH
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PROACTIVE
PROJECTS

主導性計劃

͉ѻൿဳⴗܽ͊ᑸở⨅ῂකཪ⸤ኲ⯥Ὲⴗܽ㻞ᑅ੎ܲノј

֖ᔅ܂⨅⯩ῂඪῈஎẀଫ̀⨅ῂකѻⳂӔ✰⯥〉ḏ㻞ᆔڗ

㐉ㄒ⶜Ὲྪཹ㻞ㄒ␓⨅੅ᆔ⨅⯩ວԠ◰プ⯥デҧⴗܽ̀

Proactive Project, initiated by the ADC, aims to 
develop a favourable environment for local arts 

development. Implementation of these projects is 
either self-managed by the ADC or commissioned to 

arts groups or practitioners.
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For the year ended 31 March 2013

ⓢ弙坬姢╙␄⃫

Artistic Creation and Excellence

2013ᐅങ㓕⵲⺵ݓⴗܽ
ⷀ೾᳒ۥ↙ᔅ㑯͇ࠛڗῄൃ 㻬͈$511,500
㙱᧻નຸᐅ⨅᳒ۥ↙ᔅ㑯͇ࠛڗનຸᐅ⨅ 㻬͈ 

$424,440
㙱᧻ᐅങⵉⶤ᳒ۥ↙ᔅ㑯͇ࠛڗᐅങⵉⶤ 㻬͈ 

$514,800
㙱᧻ങốᐅ⨅ᔄ۰ᔅ㑯͇ࠛڗ㙱᧻Ѳങốᐅ⨅

ᔄ۰ 㻬͈$600,000
ᢔ᱄㞏ᐅޕⱠԠᔅ㑯͇ࠛڗഄ⟂͈㻬$710,200

2013 Literature Arts Magazine Scheme
Experts Press Company Limited - Park Literary Magazine: $511,500
Hong Kong Literature Publishing Limited -  
Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly: $424,440
Hong Kong Literature Study Publication Company Limited -  
Hong Kong Literature Study: $514,800
Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Company Limited - 
Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine: $600,000
Spicy Fish Cultural Production Limited - Fleurs des Lettres: $710,200

$2,840,940

㙱᧻ἈӒԠൃԠࢮㄊ㓂ⴗܽ

ⴗܽӔռഅ̿Ᏽḏ᳒ۥ߻ᯔ㈔㥸㻞ダラᔅ␌

⑭੕ᏵḏӔᐅങܲԠᯔѻῈ㙱᧻ἈӒԠൃԠ

 ൹ᚬⳮ༦Ⓜㄊј␌۸Ԡൃ߻ཙ㐷Ⳑ㈕ڝ㻞Ӕࢮ

ᐅ̀ࠈ

The Anthology of Hong Kong Contemporary Writers
With key focuses on preservation, collation and publication, the project 
publishes a series of anthologies that adopts an open perspective and a 
professional publication vision to systematically collate and organise the 
literary works of Hong Kong contemporary writers who have worked 
primarily in literary creation.

$2,704,460

નຸᐅങ⌷2013
㙱᧻નຸஎങᐅ༵ఁࢿᔁ㻬$98,000

City Literary Festival 2013
Cultural and Sports Committee, City University of Hong Kong: $98,000

$100,000

㟁ᥰ᫤2013
ⴗܽ۬ᯔڕㅘӡ㻞ᔠ੕⊸⻟ㅘӡ⴮ᔅ͉ങố

᳑₿ሗᎻ◰ݐ߸ݓ⺵㐉⑊͊㻞ダラڗ͉߻͊⑊

߸⻟㻞ῂኤ㓪ྵ⨅⯩ᐠプ㻭ਾ㒤₿᳑ඪڗ㐉Ꮤ

ᑭਾ㒤₺ࠨൿ᪠Ὲྵ᳑̿᥺அஎ൹ố࿏ᶊ₿᳑

̀ࢮᔠ੕⊸⻟ㅘ۬Ὲ₿᳑Ԡ߻

Fresh Wave 2013
The Local Competition Section, with Student and Open Divisions, aims 
to nurture young creative talents in film-making. The International Short 
Film Festival screens the works of internationally renowned directors, 
award-winning short films produced by overseas students and the works 
from the Local Competition Section.

$4,550,000

ᓼځ㖭㙱᧻㖒᜖⌷

❅ᓼځ㖭㖒᜖ങ㑺ࠣԠ㻞ᐨ␟␓ᓼځ㖭❇みј

֖ᯔᔕјブῈ㙱᧻㖒᜖⌷̀㖒᜖⌷ᑅ੎ࠬ␟␓

Ἀ੕ኲཙ㙱᧻Ὲ㖒᜖⏤⟭٧߻⇻Ԡࢮ㻞Ӕ߻㦜

੕㖒᜖ҸᆹῈ㏾ヸҭᥞ̀ڕ␓␟❅᧻㙱ݾ

Manhattan Hong Kong Music Festival
A week-long festival of Hong Kong music was held in Manhattan, New 
York with the collaboration of the Manhattan School of Music. The aim 
of the festival is to bring forth some of the finest Hong Kong musicians 
and music creation to New York and to create and facilitate the music 
cultural exchanges between the two metropolitan cities.

$4,250,000

ᆦᓵᐠⓂܿᔠቀൿ߻᪠ۥⴗܽ㻚ҝ㻛⋟ҝ㒚ᠶ

㈘ᡀᆦᓵ޾ᔁ͇ㅤҳⵗⵝ͈㻬$75,000
ᐠ□⟭ܿ⨅↙͇⢳⾾޲㈓ຩਧⒿ͈㻬$75,000

Xiqu Playwright Mentoring and New Play Performance Project II - Phase II
Golden Will Chinese Opera Association: $75,000
Sun Kwan Ying Cantonese Opera Association: $75,000

$150,000

ᆦᓵᐠⓂܿᔠቀൿ߻᪠ۥⴗܽ㻚ѝ㻛⋟ј㒚ᠶ

ྐᄘ౪ġİġ㑄༈ఓġİġᘂᒨҺġİġᔸᣡோġİġԝℳோ

͇ᑱ㙱͈؍㻬$57,000
ᢰ㚺ޱ͇׷ҝヮ㈘᳖͈㻬$54,000
㥔㖢͇᷒ᆐՄҐ͈㻬$53,000

Xiqu Playwright Mentoring and New Play Performance Project III - Phase I
Cheung Wai-ting, Crystal / Kwan Hang-kay / Leung Chi-yan /  
Li Pui-yan, Eliza / Yu Bik-yin, Rebecca: $57,000
Kong Chun-kit: $54,000
Mak Shun-ling, Joyce: $53,000

$164,000
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Arts Education and Promotion

2012/13ў᥺⯬Ⳑ⨅≭㐑⋽ඪ߻〉ḏⴗܽ
Ꮚሽᥘޕཤ〉ḏⳐ⨅≭㐑߻⋽ඪ㻞൸⨅⯩໙ڒ

↙ް㻬$400,000

2012/13 Shanghai Street Artspace Exhibition Hall
Support Woofer Ten in managing the arts space and curating exhibitions, 
and bringing arts closer to the public: $400,000

$500,000

⋟ңඞᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽⴗܽ

ダラᶊݾ੎⨅⯩ᐦ㔱ᔅۥ➓⯶Ḉ㻞߻ൾኲཙ⨅

⯩ᔅԽࡹქῈѲ̿඀ങố㻞ఁӠӈ֛ᆏᯔᗈੁ

⨅⯩எԽ㻞੎ᗈ̿ړᗈஅӔ✵↙ᔁῂዧԠỖ̀

The 5th Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme
By inspiring primary and secondary students with a flair for the arts to 
become Arts Ambassadors and to take their passion for the arts beyond 
campuses into the community.

$5,880,000

⨅⯩⯥Ꮥᶊങ㈘2013
Ꮚሽᔅјറ⒄㜁ῈḈ☴⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸࢿք⸮ởᔠ

੕எ൹㑺ᗈ❇みῈℵ୮ᆔ൹ᚬ⨅⯩⯥Ꮥⶉ∧㻞

㦜ݾ⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸࢿሽ╁プք㻞ങ◈ᐠῈ₺⸓ࢄ

ᇟ⚎㻞ે♚ᓷஈ൹ᚬῈ⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸᆹ̀

Arts Administration Scholarships 2013
To strengthen the professionalism of local arts administrators and 
encourage them to continuously improve their practice by pursuing 
Master’s degree or professional programmes in arts administration from 
local universities/tertiary institutions.

$200,000

⨅⯩ࠧ⯥

ダラཪ⊦ј֖ވረѲങࢄஎങങốῈ↙□㻞଼

ྒᗈੁ⨅⯩எԽ੎⨅⯩៓⻄ࢄ⨅⯩ኲཙῈ₺⸓

Ҹۿݬᔉ߶ݨᇟຩ㻞Ѯે㘪ӈ֛ダラ⨅⯩ᥘ߻

Ὲᄀ༦̀

Arts Buddies
Through establishing a network between secondary school and 
university students, the project encourages Arts Ambassadors to 
contribute their arts talents to the community and enriches their 
knowledge of arts appreciation.

$100,000

⨅⯩ᔉݬѲ࿱2012
❇⯥ј␌۸൹㗒⷟༧̿ວԠ੡߻ᐅޕҭᥞ۬ұ

ᔁ㻞ኲཙ⨅⯩̀

Arts Service Centre 2012
Various activities were organised, including seminars, talks and 
workshops to promote arts.

$1,251,559

ᐅޕ൤◈ⴗܽ2012/13
ᶦ᡹ᏕҜݬක፨៥⴮⊦ᶊങ㈘㻞Ꮚሽᔠ੕ڝ᫓

⻏Ὲ⨅⯩ວԠ◰ኰࠁᔅ␌⑭Ὲ᥺அ൤◈߻൹ᚬ

ⴟⓌⶉ∧̀

Clore㖰Ⱇેⴟⴗܽɼ㙱᧻ᶊങ㈘2013/14㻬ġ
£45,000
࿧ਾHouse of World Cultures൤◈ⴗܽ2013㻬 

€8,200

Cultural Internship Scheme 2012/13
Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, the scheme is established to 
support outstanding arts practitioners with leadership potentials, who 
will take up leadership training and secondment overseas.
Clore Leadership Programme - Hong Kong Scholarship 2013/14: 
£45,000
Cultural Internship in the House of World Cultures, Germany 2013: 
€8,200

$1,000,000

ᆦᓵᐠⓂܿᔠቀൿ߻᪠ۥⴗܽ㻚ਣ㻛

ⴗܽᑅ੎ῂኤڝ♚ે߻᫓⻏ῈᐠプᆦᓵⓂܿ̀

ᶦㄊῈᐠプⓂܿ൸ᐨ⋟ј㒚ᠶኰࠁ⺵᧙ᆦᓵⓂ

ܿῈቀൿ㻞ዎ޵Ⓜܿᇟຩ̀ⴗܽ⋟ҝ㒚ᠶᔁ⺵

ᐠプⓂܿῈᐠⓂܿᔠ㻞ࠠۥᔠ᧻൹ᚬܿ੅᪠ݓ

㙱᧻ᆦᓵῈݨᐠプ❅⨅੅ࠣԠῈ⒄㜁㻞ኲݐ଼

ሽ╁ῂඪ̀

Xiqu Playwright Mentoring and New Play Performance Project IV
The programme is dedicated to discovering and fostering new playwriting 
talent in xiqu. During the first phase of the scheme, selected up-and-coming 
playwrights hone and practise playwriting skills under the mentorship of 
opera veterans; the scheme subsidises the performance of original plays 
written by selected playwrights as part of the second phase to encourage 
their professional collaboration with arts groups and boost sustainable 
development of xiqu in Hong Kong.

$725,450

඀ⴗ Subtotal $15,484,850
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2012㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪᶊ
ダラ঒ⴰⴗܽ㻞⯶዗ۥ׷Ὲ⨅⯩ວԠ◰̿⨅

੅㻞Ӕ߻Ꮚሽ⨅⯩ᥘݨῈ᝗ᛳࢄ੅㜮̀

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2012
It gives formal recognition to accomplished artists and arts groups, 
and organisations that have made significant contribution to the arts 
development in Hong Kong.

$4,989,800

Ҹᆹે♚ⴗܽ2012/13
ᯔᔅ࿽ᐨ❗⾥̿ᆦܿ̿㖒᜖̿Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩ࢄᆦᓵ

ῂඪῈᐠ⇻ዎՔ൤⽵᝗ᔁ㻞⸺ӈ֛␷≒⒄㜁㻞

Ѯݐ᧙ӈ֛⨅੅ユԠῈҚ⳼㻞ݓ޾ӈ֛੎ᚬự

Ὲ൹ᚬῂඪ̀

Internship Scheme 2012/13
To provide hands-on opportunities for talented artists in dance, 
drama, music, visual arts and xiqu, support their career development 
by enabling them to gain professional experience and foster a better 
understanding of arts groups.

❗⾥

㻬$321,000ࠛڗᔅ㑯⨅ݨ
㙱᧻❗⾥☭ ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$165,800
ஈ≭㐑㻚㙱᧻㻛ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$153,200

Dance
DanceArt Hong Kong Limited: $321,000
Hong Kong Dance Alliance Limited: $165,800
Y-Space (HK) Limited: $153,200

$666,000

ᆦܿ

᪠ᆦൃᐵᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$165,300
ტ㥈⑮ܿ૴൤㜁ഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$165,960
ྵⵝᆦᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$145,704
ܿ૴ວԠഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$152,200
㔭໛ᕮந⢚ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$146,000
㻬$165,800ࠛڗププᆦܿວԠ੡ᔅ㑯ܘ
プܿ૴ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$314,400
ܿ૴≭㐑ૈ㈘ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$164,600

Drama
Actors’ Family Limited: $165,300
Alice Theatre Laboratory Limited: $165,960
Cinematic Theatre Limited: $145,704
Drama Gallery Limited: $152,200
Edward Lam Dance Theatre Limited: $146,000
On & On Theatre Workshop Company Limited: $165,800
Theatre du Pif Limited: $314,400
Theatre Space Foundation Limited: $164,600

$1,464,964

㖒᜖

㙱᧻નຸഷ᜖੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$355,800
㙱᧻Ԡᓵൃ☭ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$158,600
㔭ۛ░᜖ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$165,800

Music
City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Limited: $355,800
Hong Kong Composers’ Guild Limited: $158,600
Musica Viva Limited: $165,800

$734,000

Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩

㙱᧻᳒ἄວԠഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$165,300
㙱᧻░⯩Ꮵ♚޾ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$164,150

Visual Arts
Hong Kong Open Printshop Limited: $165,300
Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Limited: $164,150

$370,000

ᆦᓵ

⋟ѝඞᐠプᆦᓵ᪠ࢿプք߻൤◈ⴗܽ

Xiqu
The 3rd New Artists Xiqu Internship Scheme

$810,000

੕ް⨅⯩Ⳮ⁇ે♚ⴗܽ

㻬$80,000ݨ⨅Ҹڔ
⨅⯩Ҹൃ㻬$200,000
⻻୏੡ܿ੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$200,000
⻟Ṫ᷶ྵؤᐅޕ㻬$80,000
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo)㻬$200,000
TTMਾ㒤ⳁ㔭㦜᜖ᐅ޾ޕᔁ㻚㙱᧻㻛㻬 

$60,000
ᗜⵐ⧹ⶒ㻬$80,000
ஈ≭㐑㻚㙱᧻㻛ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$200,000

Nurturing Local Arts Audience Scheme
Art For All: $80,000
Art Home: $200,000
Exploration Theatre Limited: $200,000
Fotologue Culture: $80,000
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo): $200,000
Tam Tam Mandingue Hong Kong: $60,000
The Fighting Blues: $80,000
Y-Space (HK) Limited: $200,000

$1,270,000
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Cultural Exchange 

2013⢚⵽੕ް඀ܿ૴Ԡࢮᆦܿ⇻
ܿ૴ວԠഷᔅ㑯͇ࠛڗᔕ㑯͈㻬$241,000

2013 Chinese Region Theatre Festival
Drama Gallery Limited - Deadline: $241,000

$255,000

⋟ਣඞ᥺ฒڕ෬ᓄ᧻ᬙ੕ް⨅⯩ⶤ୕

❅Ѳਾᐅങ⨅⯩ự☭ࠣᔁࠣみ㻞ⶤ୕ѻ㗒ᯔ 

͉ᐅޕҭ⭆❅⨅⯩ῂඪ͊㻞ㄒ⶜᥺ฒڕ෬߻᧻

ᬙ੕ްῈᐅޕ⨅⯩ựҸ୮߸̀ݐ

The 4th Arts Forum for Cross-Straits, Hong Kong and Macao
Jointly organised with China Federation of Literary and Art Circles, the 
forum invited representatives from the arts and cultural communities of 
Mainland China, Taiwan, Macao and Hong Kong to discuss the theme 
of “Cultural Exchange and Arts Development”.

$850,000

߸❅⋟ңޱңඞథ඗ᐟ㓒༅ඪ

❅ⳁҎᐅްޕⳐ⳨ᐅ߀ޕᳩ㘽M+ࠣԠ߸ඪ㻞
Ӕ͉Ԥ㻚Ԥ㻛̀ ͊ᯔ㗒㻞ඪۥᔠ੕⨅⯩ൃᔸ׷Ὲ

Ԡ̀ࢮ

Participating in the 55th Venice Biennale
Co-presented the exhibition ‘You (you).’ by local artist Lee Kit with the M+, 
museum for visual culture of the West Kowloon Cultural District.

$4,125,000

᧙੖㙱᧻ܲკ⨅⯩㓒ࡧ

❅᧙੖ຸൾஅᐅޕҭᥞ޾ᔁ̿᧙੖ຸᐅ㜮ᐯュ

ක߻᧙੖ຸᐅങ⨅⯩ự☭ࠣᔁ☭ࠣ❇み㻞トラ

ஈ֖ᐨ᧙੖ຸ❇⯥Ὲ᪠߻ۥඪ⳪㻞ᯔ㙱᧻❅᧙

੖⨅⯩ൃዎՔҭᥞ༄̀ࠕ

Shenzhen-Hong Kong Creative Arts Festival
Jointly organised with Shenzhen International Cultural Exchange 
Association, Shenzhen Municipal Bureau of Culture, Sport and Tourism 
and Shenzhen Federation of Literary and Art Circles, the festival 
provided an exchange platform for artists from Hong Kong and 
Shenzhen through various performances and exhibition.

$4,000,000

ᔠ੕⨅੅㖰ⰗҸᆹ᥺அ◮൝ે߻ⴟⴗܽ

⻗ၡჽ㻬$313,316
ᕮ⟭׷㻬$252,000
ᘂ೾㥃㻬$135,471
␏ᐅ❕㻬$134,794
ᚎᑱᢰ㻬$320,000

Overseas Training / Research Programme for Leaders from Local Arts 
Groups on Future Arts Development
Lai Yan-chi: $313,316
Lam Ying-kit: $252,000
Leung Tsz-ki: $135,471
Sean Patrick Curran: $134,794
Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel: $320,000

$1,860,000

ᔅⒷ㓪Ⳑ⌷‌͇ ሓゕᐅ͈ࠣޕ Ԡⴗ 㻚ܽ2012/13㻛
❅ᔅⒷ㓪ⳐࠣԠ㻞ᐨ͇ሓゕᐅ͈ޕ⌷଼ړ‌⴮

͉⨅⯩᪱ュ͊Ẁ⌷㻞⼀⴬ᔠ੕༅㔦⨅⯩ൃ㻞Қ

⳼ӈ֛Ὲ⨅⯩ḏჀܲࢄԠ⒄᠋㻞үᔁࠬⳭ⁇Ӄ

␿ᔠ੕ᐅޕ⨅⯩⌷‌̀

Partnership Project with Cable TV’s Programme - Culture Plus 
(2012/13)
Joined hands with the Cable TV to present ArTour in the TV programme 
Culture Plus. ArTour interviews local young artists and introduce arts 
and culture programmes to the audience.

$400,000

ᐅޕ⨅⯩㓪Ⳑ⌷‌͇ுჀ⨅⯩͈㻚⋟ҝが㻛

❅㙱᧻㓪ࠕ㓪Ⳑㅘ☭ࠣⱠԠ㻞⌷‌Ӄ␿ᔠ੊߻

ਾ㒤Ὲ᪠⨅ᐅޕ㻞ⴌῂⳭ⁇ൾ⨅⯩Ὲ❆⼢̀

TV Programme in Arts and Culture - Artspiration II
Collaborated with the Television Division of Radio Television Hong 
Kong, the TV programme introduces local and international arts and 
culture to arouse public interest in arts.

$5,950,000

඀ⴗ Subtotal $27,446,323

ѻൿဳⴗܽ   PROACTIVE PROJECTS



䦣䰅İⅬ⳧İ寤履

Research İ Archive İ Criticism 

㙱᧻⨅⯩ự༅༦ⶒᖤ2011/12
ԠᯔⳭ൝㙱᧻ᐅޕ⨅⯩ốᄀῂඪῈ߸◮ૈⅹ㻞

Ѯダラῂ⯶⃛≪ᆏᕲ㻞ཽῂࠠựⴚⶤ⨅⯩ựᔞ

ՄῈῂඪ㓭Ⳃ̀

Annual Arts Survey 2011/12
To record the growth of the local arts community for observing the 
ecology of local arts and culture and to facilitate discussion on the 
developmental needs of the arts sector.

$450,000

㙱᧻ᆦܿ༅㏛2012-2014㻚㙮༅ⴗܽ㻛
Ꮚሽਾ㒤᪠⨅ⵉⶤൃ޾ᔁ㻚㙱᧻۬ᔁ㻛ᔅ㑯ڗ

ࠛῈ͇㙱᧻ᆦܿ༅㏛2012-2014͈᳒ۥⴗܽ̀

Hong Kong Drama Yearbook 2012-2014 (1st year)
To support the Hong Kong Drama Yearbook 2012-2014 Publication Plan 
by the International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Limited.

$540,000

㙱᧻Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩ວԠ◰ቀ޿ⴗܽ

Ꮚሽ㙱᧻░⯩Ꮵ♚޾ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗጆ㓂߻Ᏽḏᔠ

᧻Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩ວԠ◰߻᝗ᛳῈ⺵ᐎ㻞ݓ޾ᔠකఁ

ӠῈ⒚㖝ⱠԠࠛڗ൸⺵ᐎཪ⊦⒚ў⺵ᐎ༪㻞⸺

ᔠ੕߻᥺அᔅ❆⼢Ҹ୮ኚዝḈᒂ㙱᧻Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩

ວԠ◰߻⨅੅Ὲ⺵ⴘ̀

㙱᧻░⯩Ꮵ♚޾ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻬$200,000

Hong Kong Visual Arts Practitioners Directory Project
The Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Limited is commissioned 
to undertake the collection and collation of information on visual arts 
practitioners and arts organisations in Hong Kong, with the purpose 
of supplying a web design company contracted by the ADC the data 
needed to construct an online archive that allows interested parties in 
Hong Kong and abroad to keep up-to-date with the latest news of the 
Hong Kong visual arts community.
Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Limited: $200,000

$320,000

㙱᧻Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩༅㏛2013-2015㻚㙮༅ⴗܽ㻛
Ꮚሽ㙱᧻Ѳᐅஎങ⨅⯩␌᳒ۥⳐ⳨⨅⯩༅㏛̀

Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2013-2015 (1st year)
Department of Fine Arts, the Chinese University of Hong Kong was 
supported to publish the visual arts yearbook.

$539,988

㙱᧻ᆦᓵ༅㏛2012-2014㻚㙮༅ⴗܽ㻛
Ꮚሽਾ㒤᪠⨅ⵉⶤൃ޾ᔁ㻚㙱᧻۬ᔁ㻛ᔅ㑯ڗ

ࠛῈ͇㙱᧻ᆦᓵ༅㏛2012-2014͈᳒ۥⴗܽ

Hong Kong Xiqu Yearbook 2012-2014 (1st year)
To support the Hong Kong Xiqu Yearbook 2012-2014 Publication Plan 
by the International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Limited.

$540,000

ᆦᓵ⺵ᐎѲ࿱2012/13
Ꮚሽ㙱᧻Ѳᐅஎങ⏞ܿ⃛≪ⴗܽῈᆦᓵ⺵ᐎ 

Ѳ࿱̀

Xiqu Information Centre 2012/13
To support the Xiqu Information Centre of Cantonese Opera Research 
Programme of the Chinese University of Hong Kong.

$500,000

඀ⴗ Subtotal $2,889,988

┄ᏹ Total $58,681,161

థ඗ᐟ㓒༅ඪ2014-2017༅૴੕ദአ
ᯔ߸❅థ඗ᐟ⨅⯩ࢄཪ⌼㓒༅ඪዎՔј֖ࠣヾ

㏾ヸῈ૴੕̀ࢄ

Venue Arrangement for Venice Biennale 2014-2017
To secure a suitable and long term venue for the art and architecture 
exhibitions at the Venice Biennale.

$3,630,000

඀ⴗ Subtotal $12,860,000

P 74  |  75



ᶦ⺵҃ݓ੅㜮߻Ҹ୮   RECIPIENTS OF ADC GRANTS

RECIPIENTS
OF ADC GRANTS

獲資助之團體及人士

75



P 76  |  77

ᾏ〃幖␸ 

One-Year Grant (7/2O12 - 6/2O13)

ྵⵝᆦᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Cinematic Theatre Limited $380,000

ࠛڗᔅ㑯⨅ݨ DanceArt Hong Kong Limited $740,000

ܿ૴ວԠഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Drama Gallery Limited $500,000

ுᆦ㈖ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ FM Theatre Power Limited $280,000

㙱᧻ܲ᜖੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong New Music Ensemble Limited $297,500

㙱᧻᳒ἄວԠഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Open Printshop Limited $600,000

ᑢᑃ⨅⯩Ꮵ♚᝗ᛳᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Ming Ri Institute For Arts Education Limited $380,000

јᘗⲈⱠԠᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Pants Theatre Production Limited $280,000

ѡݐ㍛❗⽲㘽ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Unlock Dancing Plaza Limited $840,000

ࠧᥞᔅ㑯ࠛڗ We Draman Group Limited $370,000

⊺㖘඀㓂ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Limited $297,500

ஈ≭㐑㻚㙱᧻㻛ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Y-Space (HK) Limited $620,000

┄ᏹ Total $5,585,000

⋸〃幖␸ 

Two-Year Grant (7/2O11 - 6/2O13)

1A⨅੅ 1A Group Limited $730,000

᪠ᆦൃᐵᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Actors' Family Limited $800,000

ტ㥈⑮ܿ૴൤㜁ഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Alice Theatre Laboratory Limited $600,000

⨅⯩੎ㇸ㑺ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Art in Hospital Limited $270,000

Ҩ᥏⨅⯩ᐅᶭ༪ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Asia Art Archive Limited $1,100,000

ࠛڗങ㑺ᔅ㑯ܿ⏞ࢄږ The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limited $903,250

㙱᧻નຸഷ᜖੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Limited $750,000

7A᷿ᆦܿ⑊ Class 7A Drama Group Limited $540,000

㔭໛ᕮந⢚ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Edward Lam Dance Theatre Limited $1,100,000

㙱᧻⨅⯩⯥ᏕҸ޾ࢿᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Limited $680,000
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㙱᧻Ԡᓵൃ☭ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Composers' Guild Limited $600,000

㙱᧻❗⾥☭ ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Dance Alliance Limited $500,000

㙱᧻Ꮵ♚ܿ૴ⶤ୕ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Drama/Theatre and Education Forum Limited $700,000

㙱᧻㓪ྵⵉⶤങᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Film Critics Society Limited $739,830

㙱᧻░⯩Ꮵ♚޾ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Limited $750,000

ਾ㒤᪠⨅ⵉⶤൃ޾ᔁ㻚㙱᧻۬ᔁ㻛ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Limited $890,000

Ҳฝܿ૴ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

㻚㙱᧻Ҳฝ⨅⯩޾ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ㻛
Jingkun Theatre Limited (Hong Kong Jing Kun Arts Association Limited) $998,000

எ␸⽞ܿ੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Jumbo Kids Theatre Company Limited $800,000

ࠛڗԠ੡ᔅ㑯ྵڀ Lumenvisum Company Limited $500,000

㔭ۛ░᜖ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Musica Viva Limited $555,000

ࠛڗププᆦܿວԠ੡ᔅ㑯ܘ On & On Theatre Workshop Company Limited $1,000,000

ᐠ઱ܿ੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ The Prospects Theatre Company Limited $680,000

☰㖒ኝ⛔ވ Soundpocket Limited $380,000

プܿ૴ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Theatre du Pif Limited $850,000

ܿ૴≭㐑ૈ㈘ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Theatre Space Foundation Limited $600,000

ྵ⯥◰ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ v-artivist Company Limited $884,298

㋳ྵஐஞᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Videotage Limited $1,015,872

┄ᏹ Total $19,916,250

ў۸⺵ݓ㗓ᯔᶦ⺵ݓ੅㜮҃⋟ҝ༅㻚7/2012 - 6/2013㻛፨៥
The above shows the grant amount of the second year (7/2012 - 6/2013) only
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⪩榔宗␒幖␸ 
Multi-Project Grant (2O13 - 2O15)

ტ㥈⑮ܿ૴൤㜁ഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Alice Theatre Laboratory Limited $311,500

⨅⯩੎ㇸ㑺ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Art in Hospital Limited $158,700

㙱᧻ඪ⚎⨅⯩ᔁ Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong $290,000

Ҩ᥏᡹⁇ᆦܿ⌷޾ᔁġİġ㙱᧻☸Ҹ޾プᔁ Asian People's Theatre Festival Society / Hong Kong Association of the Deaf $455,500

░☰ᓵ⨅↙ Bel Canto Singers $68,500

↙ްᐅޕῂඪѲ࿱ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Centre for Community Cultural Development Limited $158,700

ྵⵝᆦᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Cinematic Theatre Limited $428,800

㙱᧻નຸഷ᜖੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Limited $492,800

↙□⨅⯩⒚① Community Art Network $227,800

ᐅޕ੕੄ CULTaMAP $234,200

Die Konzertisten Charity Institute Limited Die Konzertisten Charity Institute Limited $331,100

ܿ૴ວԠഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Drama Gallery Limited $26,200

ᕎⳁᐅޕҜᚬᔅ㑯ࠛڗ East and West Culture Company Limited $144,000

㙱᧻Ԡൃ☭ᔁ The Federation of Hong Kong Writers $54,000

㙱᧻Ԡᓵൃ☭ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Composers' Guild Limited $381,000

㙱᧻❗⾥☭ ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Dance Alliance Limited $395,100

㙱᧻❗⾥┄ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Dance Federation Limited $127,200

㙱᧻Ꮵ♚ܿ૴ⶤ୕ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Drama/Theatre and Education Forum Limited $432,500

㙱᧻㓪ྵⵉⶤങᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Film Critics Society Limited $231,200

㙱᧻ܲ᜖੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong New Music Ensemble Limited $102,600

㙱᧻᳒ἄວԠഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Hong Kong Open Printshop Limited $178,700

ਾ㒤᪠⨅ⵉⶤൃ޾ᔁ㻚㙱᧻۬ᔁ㻛ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Limited $206,500

㔭ۛ░᜖ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Musica Viva Limited $162,400

ࠛڗププᆦܿວԠ੡ᔅ㑯ܘ On & On Theatre Workshop Company Limited $249,900

јᘗⲈⱠԠᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Pants Theatre Production Limited $403,900

ᐠ␓❗ᥞ Passover Dance Company $163,100

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) $292,900
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⠭ᓺ⨅⯩⃛≪↙ Society of Cursive Calligraphy Studies $127,900

☰㖒ኝ⛔ވ Soundpocket Limited $370,000

ᑱᒱ⏞⨅ວԠ੡ Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop $445,396

ܿ૴≭㐑ૈ㈘ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Theatre Space Foundation Limited $264,100

⊺㖘඀㓂ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Limited $50,400

ஈ≭㐑㻚㙱᧻㻛ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ Y-Space (HK) Limited $262,200

┄ᏹ Total $8,228,796

宗␒幖␸

Project Grant (1/4/2O12 - 31/3/2O13)

ⓢ弙坬姢╙␄⃫ Artistic Creation and Excellence

ඪ⳪ Exhibition

㙱᧻ἈӒ㒈⨅޾ᔁ

㙱᧻ἈӒ㒈⨅޾ᔁҝࡧޱ༅ඪ⳪

Contemporary Ceramic Society (HK)
Contemporary Ceramic Society (HK) 20th Anniversary Exhibition

$64,500

᥺ஏᓺἄᔁ

᥺ஏᓺἄᔁġɼġ⋟ҎඞᔁࢿԠࢮඪ

Friends of Hai Tian Zhai, Hong Kong
Friends of Hai Tian Zhai Members’ Exhibition 2014

$51,200

ԙ᪪׷

ਥᅓ☰⹢

Ho Hon-kit, George
Where Memories Go

$41,100

㙱᧻⨅⯩⒚①

90ᐠ㊸ġɼġ2012ۥᲯ⨅⯩␌Ỿᚬố☭ඪ
Hong Kong Art Network
Fresh Trend 2012 Art Graduates Joint Exhibition

$64,800

㙱᧻⸜൝ᓺἄങᔁ

㙱᧻⸜൝ᓺἄങᔁѝࡧޱ༅ᓺἄԠࢮඪ⳪

Hong Kong Police Painting & Calligraphy Club
The 30th Anniversary Exhibition of Hong Kong Police Painting and 
Calligraphy Club

$32,000

ἈӒᢔୃ㙱᧻ങᔁ

᧻ᢔ᧻ୃġɼġ㙱᧻ᢔୃԠࢮඪ

Hong Kong Shuimo Art Association
Hong Kong Water & Ink - Hong Kong Contemporary Artists Ink 
Painting Exhibition

$94,200

㙱᧻ⵗᓺ☭ങᔁ

㙱᧻ⵗᓺ☭ങᔁңࡧ༅ᔁࢿԠࢮඪ

Hong Kong Society for Study of Poetry, Calligraphy and Couplet
Visual Arts: Exhibition

$67,100

ୃ⹢ἄᔁ

2012ୃ⹢ἄᔁᔁࢿԠࢮඪ
Ink Dimension
Ink Dimension 2012 Exhibition

$37,800



P 80  |  81

Ỡ೾ᓺങᔁ

Ỡ೾ᓺങᔁᔁࢿᓺᤊԠࢮඪġɼġٗ ㈒ヮ࣌ḏ⏤ㄊ

Jiazi Society of Calligraphy
The Jiazi Society of Calligraphy - Exhibition of Members’ Calligraphy 
on Confucianism, Buddhism and Taoism

$69,200

ࠛ࿍ᡷ⤪નἄ㑺

ᑱ㗳᪐⤪ન2013
Szeto’s Cang Cheng Art Studio
The Spring of Cang Cheng Art Exhibition 2013

$64,500

ㆎۗᘅ

࿝ߦᜮཹġɼġㆎۗᘅ❅㥫ᄘهῈ⨅⯩ൾⵝ

Tang Ying-mui
Recovery Mode - A Dialogue on Art between Tang Ying-mui, Grace and 
Lai Wai-yi, Monti

$32,600

㓪ྵ / ㋳ؤ / ౹㜮⨅⯩ܲԠ Film / Video / Media Arts Production

㒅᥯ֳ

≄⎴ᑸெԙ㌤ᆏῈ㻱

Chan Ho-lun, Fredie
The Way of Paddy

$108,900

ྐ⒄Ⓡ

㆗ൃஹᑬ

Cheung King-wai
Young Girl Star

$500,000

㍋Ⓡ᠂

≭㻠ݨ

Chung Wai-ching, Bryan
Movement in Void - A Tribute to TV Buddha

$84,600

㥔ංช

ᔠဳ

Mak Siu-fung
Nature Disposition

$127,400

㥧᥯ᰝġİġㆠḀⵗ

㥸ൾ㥸

Wong Ho-yin / Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
Dot 2 Dot

$398,600

ᐅങܲԠ Literary Work

࿋ᰘ⻈

ⵗክ߄᳊⒕

Tsui Cheuk-yin
Literary Creative Writing Project: Poem @ Story

$78,800

᪠ۥ Performance

Ҩ᥏᡹⁇ᆦܿ⌷޾ᔁ

ுஞῈ㞏

Asian People’s Theatre Festival Society
Curious Fish

$79,600

░☰ᓵ⨅↙

☰᜖㌏⍫␌۸ġɼġ☠⵸㖒᜖ᔁ

Bel Canto Singers
Classical Moments Series - Christmas Concert

$61,900

Ӑ㡈ܿ੅

ᘂஏՄ࡚࿗ᴧ

Chin Fung Cantonese Opera Troupe
The Imperial Appeal

$86,900

⟂ு㖒᜖ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

SIU2ġ⼎☰ネ᪱ュ
Flower Music Company Limited
SIU2 Sonic Travelogue

$80,100

ࠩ⟂㨯

ῃஉ⯥

Haverland
White Night

$65,000

㙱᧻ഷړ᜖޾ᔁ

2012߼ᕛ❅᜖⫞ࡧ
Hong Kong Chamber Music Society
Chow Lap Chung & Friends 2012

$33,400

㙱᧻☠᜖੅

Ӽ᜖㻠޲㈓㙼

Hong Kong Oratorio Society
Brahms & Dvorak

$95,000
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㙱᧻નຸ⃛≪ഷ

૴ඪ᪠ġɼġੲ〰ᔻᗈඪ᪠ࠤ

Hong Kong Urban Laboratory
Kat Cheung - An Exhibition about Abandoned Space

$117,200

㙱᧻ტ᜖〉᜖੅

㙱᧻ტ᜖〉᜖੅ブ༅㖒᜖ᔁ2013
Hong Kong Wind Philharmonia
Hong Kong Wind Philharmonia Annual Concert 2013

$79,500

⟭◦ܲკᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ốࡹῈᆄᓵ㻬ᓽ⣙ῂ☰᜖߻〉྇᜖Ԡࢮ㖒᜖ᔁ

InTuition Creative Learning Limited
Life’s Love Song - A Concert of Vocal and Orchestral Music by 
Richard Tsang

$82,900

݅࿱⏞ܿ੅

݅࿱⏞⨅ᐠ⟙ᆦᓵޣ᪠2013
Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association
Cantonese Opera Performance

$61,500

ᔸါ㗿

⣦ሓ⤃ġX
Li Sze-yeung, Justyne
Galatea X

$150,000

↨㗭ۍ

㖒᜖ᔁ

Ling Hin-yau, Andrew
The Voyage

$10,400

█ൃၡ

ுᱬ㻓ἈӒ㖒᜖⌷2012
Loo Jia-en, Aenon
HellHOT! New Music Festival 2012

$131,200

㔦༅㖒᜖ⴟⓌૈ㈘ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

㖒᜖ᰑྛġɼġѲⳁ᡹ᐵ〉྇㖒᜖ᔁ

Music For Our Young Foundation Limited
Combined Chinese and Western Orchestral Music Concert

$54,000

јᘗⲈⱠԠ

⍐ᏹ໊ਾ

Pants Production
Enron

$165,100

Ponte Singers
ۛ㻠☰

Ponte Singers
Primitivo

$38,700

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo)

⾇⿒ஹڄ㙱

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo)
Lady’s Mind in Tap

$103,800

ාᔐஏ

Animal Form 2013
Shum Long-tin
Animal Form 2013

$28,500

ㄸլ׷

፿㻠㍄

Siu Chun-kit, Louis
Percussive Equilibrium: Parallel2

$81,100

࿱㔣വᙋ

⢚㑤ژ㖞ⴣ

Take It Easy Theatre
The Legend of Wah Tor

$134,800

◑◐ܿ੅

߶༅ӂஉᗡ⟂஋߻ᑱ᱾▶ᆴၠ

The Jade Cantonese Opera Troupe
Sweet Dream in Last Year and Regret from the Spring Lantern and 
Feather Fan

$82,900

㙱᧻៱ܿ↙

㙱᧻៱ܿ↙៱ܿᬥ႟ҝޱ〮

The Opera Society of Hong Kong
The Opera Society of Hong Kong 20th Anniversary Gala Concert

$77,800

㥧࿽ᛛ

☷ⶆʆʆデⱍ࿆░

Wong Chi-wing
It Is Really Lovely Here…or So I Heard

$126,000

ᶽׅל

㓥ქ̾㓥⺢

Wong Kin-wai
Moodless II

$132,500
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㙱᧻ཪᐠ⨅⯩੅

͇Ѳ⢚ྵ㝿͈Ѳ̿඀ങລ᪠߻ൿ⻄㻚҃ҝ㻛ᓄ

༌∳ੁྵڀᆦܲԠລオ᪠߻ۥൿ⻄

Sun Sun Arts Troupe
Puppet School Tour Performance

$123,100

⣀␴޲␔⨅⯩੅

͇⣀␴޲␔҃႟‭░ब៱❗᜖㻚ҝ㻛ஏ㏾੕Ҁ͈

Wan Zi Qian Hong Yi Shu Tuan 
Dance Performance

$89,700

Publication ᳒ۥ

㙱᧻ඪ⚎⨅⯩ᔁ

͇ㄌન͈

Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong
Visual Arts Publication

$55,700

㒅࿽ન

͇ᚎब᧙Ὲ⨅⯩Ѩự͈

Chan Chi-shing
Visual Arts Publication

$46,000

㒅⼎ᡀ

͇㗳ᓍ͈

Chan Chiu-ngai
Literature Publication: Novel

$41,000

㒅Ӛᑢ

͇㔣↴❅ۛҸ͈

Chan Chung-ming
Literature Publication: Novel

$33,600

㒅⟃

͇ქ೾Ꮨკ㏾͈

Chan Fong
Literature Publication: Prose

$17,900

㒅ൃ᜖

͇㓪ྵⵉⶤ൩ԠᏥഷ͈

Chan Ka-lok, Sobel
Film Criticism Publication

$39,900

㒅෬ช

͇ⵗങῈᏕᣲڜ߻㑈㈒͈

Chan Ngon-fung
Literature Publication: Literature Criticism

$18,000

㆔ᒣ◪

͇ը█ᐟదదῈ൅৔͈

Cheng Ching-huen
Literature Publication: Poetry

$29,000

࠳░ྐ

͇൩੎⊃ᗤῈⵚⵝ͈

Cheung Mee-kwan, Esther
Literary Publication: Prose

$29,000

∧Ѳ඾

͇㗳ヸᜢⵗᐅ≈͈

Ching Chung-shan
Literature Publication: Poetry

$41,000

⼜᥺㈖

͇ԙ೾ᓺἄ͈

Chiu Hoi-leung, Helen
Visual Arts Publication

$34,500

⥵ओڀ

͇⏞ܿ◈ⴣġɼġஎѲ඀ങốങ◈⏞ܿῈ⒄㜁❅㜮

ᔁ 㻚͈᳒ۥⴗܽ㻛

Choi Kai-kwong
Xiqu Publication

$50,000

㍋ਾྒ

͇ⴣᅓᔅ᜹͈

Chung Kwok-keung
Literature Publication: Prose

$29,000

Esther Lorenz
͇Ҏ㧶ᐅ͈ްޕ

Esther Lorenz
Kowloon Cultural District

$80,400

㙱᧻⩁ҳങᔁ

͇㙱᧻⩁ҳങᔁ⨅ඪ2012͈
Hong Kong Lan Ting Society
Visual Arts Publication

$30,100
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ࠛڗᔅ㑯᳒ۥᒨޣ

͇໛உ᱾͈

Infolink Publishing Limited
Literature Publication: Prose

$18,000

ᢔୃܲკᔁ

͇᧻ᢔ᧻ୃġɼġ㙱᧻ᢔୃԠࢮඪ͈㻚᳒ۥⴗܽ㻛

Ink Creativity Association
Visual Arts Publication

$57,000

ਾ㒤⨅ⵉҸ޾ᔁ㙱᧻۬ᔁ

AICAHK⨅⯩ⵉⶤ⒚㖝㻬㙱᧻Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩⸤㗒 

2012-2013

International Association of Art Critics Hong Kong
AICAHK Art Criticism Website - Hong Kong Visual Art Issues 
2012-2013

$46,900

Ọ࿧ⷝ

͇㥡㒼㓏඀͈

Kam Tak-him
Literature Publication: Prose

$21,400

ほל

͇㒬Ⓙ͈

Koo Kin
Literature Publication: Prose

$29,000

ㆠ㧹೾

͇㒞෬ỷὉ͈

Kwong Yim-tze, Charles
Literature Publication: Prose

$23,000

㥫᥯Ḻ

͇ᓿ࿊㻞ⶒㆵ໔գ੎Salsaⱍ஖⾾͈
Lai Ho-wai, Alfred
Literature Publication: Poetry

$23,000

㥫ᑢ᥺

͇ྪ➓Ⓑ㻬ἈӒ㙱᧻┦ἄ͈

Lai Ming-hoi, Victor
FORM LINE COLOURS: Contemporary Hong Kong Painting

$65,000

㥫ᑢ᥺

͇ἈӒ㙱᧻⨅⯩ࠗῈڦⵛ㈒͈

Lai Ming-hoi, Victor
Visual Arts Publication

$38,500

ᕮ࿉ڀ

͇⒕ጻⵗ⠭῔㙮͈

Lam Lut-kwong
Literature Publication: Poetry

$12,000

݁ᬊڀ

͇඀ᚵࣣⵗ͈

Lau Chak-kwong, Daniel
Tang Poems in Small-character Standard Script

$65,000

݁ᲇ⢳

͇↴Ⱌทሦ❅ᐅޕġɼġ↴ⵝᐅങⶤ㓂͈

Lau Yin-ping, Grace
Literature Publication: Treatise

$29,000

ᔸլช

͇⨅⯩ൃ≭㑬ў᥺⯬ⴗܽ2011͈
Lee Chun-fung
Visual Arts Publication

$73,900

ᔸҴ☮

Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩᳒ۥ

Lee Leung-chung, Anderson
Learning from Tri-ciprocal Cities: The Time, The Place, The People

$72,800

ᖱലᲇ

ᐅങ᳒ۥ㺞⟭ᐅᐅങڄ⊱⸮ᳩ

Leou Woan-yen, Ellen
Lulu the Hong Kong Cat - Christmas in Sham Shui Po

$23,000

㙼぀᥇

͇ਥᅓ❎ຳન͈

Ma Fai-hung
Literature Publication: Archives

$13,400

㥔ṉ⠠

͇ⶈ⚎☷܅ᆐῈ὎͈

Mak Sui-yu
Literature Publication: Novel

$23,000

㥔⢚๘

͇ஏᐦ⠝㘬ཤஉ⸕͈

Mak Wah-sung, Vincent
Literature Publication: Novel

$18,000
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ℵ㚺ࡈ

͇㓣᧊㗳᧧͈

Ng Sek-chun
Literature Publication: Prose

$20,700

Nicole Chabot
Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩᳒ۥ

Nicole Chabot
Kowloon: Unknown Territory

$20,400

᫑ᑢ᷷

͇↴ஞῈᡒ⯴͈

Poon Ming-chu
Literature Publication: Literature for children

$22,100

Proverse Hong Kong
ᐅങ᳒ۥ㺞⟭ᐅ඀ⶆ

Proverse Hong Kong
The Village in the Mountains

$18,000

Sebastien Saint-Jean
͇HK 200͈

Sebastien Saint-Jean
HK 200

$48,700

㜲ᔝᡝ೾

Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩᳒ۥ

Mariko Takagi
Typography between Chinese Complex Characters and Latin Letters

$54,100

㙱᧻ୃჀᓺ⨅ᔁ

͇ୃჀ͈ᓺᤊഌ۰

The Hong Kong Moxiang Calligraphers’ Association
Moxiang Calligraphy Magazine

$64,700

ࣣ㌏㛠

͇ࣣ㌏㛠ߋഅ͈

Tong Kam-tang
Visual Arts Publication

$57,900

⥵᮹ે

͇ᰑ⵽㋳͈

Tsai Yim-pui
Literature Publication: Poetry

$22,500

ᓽᅏڲ

͇᠀ゔ◧̾ߋӔཙᥞ͈؍

Tsang Hin-koon
Literature Publication: Prose

$18,000

ᓽ࿧༄

͇ວຩᰑⴣ㻠㓚ᆐᆐᆯ͈Ꮋྵ㓂

Tsang Tak-ping
Visual Arts Publication

$39,900

ᓽ࿧༄

͇ҖѨब⯥㻠ଫ㒬࿱だ͈㻚᳒ۥⴗܽ㻛

Tsang Tak-ping
Visual Arts Publication

$66,200

Verner Courtenay Bickley
ᐅങ᳒ۥ㻬Ꮺᐅ

Verner Courtenay Bickley
Steps to Paradise and Beyond

$36,000

ᩕ⒡㓣

͇⏞ܿᐅޕ❅ト⸓͈

Wan Yee-wun
Xiqu Publication

$24,900

㥧ਾྱ

͇⋟ј㗇ヮ͈

Wong Kwok-pun, Laurence
Literature Publication: Poetry

$24,000

㥧㞙

͇ᶽૈᢔྮἄԠࢮ㓂͈

Wong Lo
Watercolours by Wong Kay

$34,200

㥧⇻⥊

͇᠃ốᆔѡ⩡༦͈

Wong Sau-lin
Literature Publication: Prose

$23,000

ᚎ܂ᆏ

͇⠮඾ᶻඨ㻠ਣⓂġɼġ㙱᧻᥻ᔁஎങ

Ṳ↙ⵗが͈

Yeung Lee-shing
Literature Publication: Poetry

$23,000
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ᚎ㒌

͇ҸஈῈ੕ᐦѡⳂ߶ġɼġᕮ์Ὲ⨅⯩͈

Yeung Yang
Away from the Crowd - The Art of Jaffa Lam

$57,700

⣙࿧぀

͇ᓺ⟣⫟⬥͈

Yip Tak-fai
Literature Publication: Prose

$29,000

൅ಶ␔

ᐅങ᳒ۥ㻬Ꮺᐅ

Young Yin-hung
The Horses of China

$23,000

඀ⴗ Subtotal $6,244,900

坬姢㛨剁╙㔷ひ Arts Education and Promotion

⨅⯩Ꮵ♚ Arts Education

↙ްᐅޕῂඪѲ࿱ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

↙ް⨅⯩ュ᠋߻નຸ∾ᙫ␌۸

Centre for Community Cultural Development Limited
Community Arts Tour with Urban Farming

$58,000

⼜᥯ᰝ

⯬❗᜖◧ஏ2012-2013
Chiu Ho-yin
Street Dance Carnival 2012-2013

$113,700

㙱᧻ܲૈٽკᓺ㑺

͉ญຏġɼġᏘҜ㻠ốᥘ㻠㗳ᒟ͊⽘౹Ӄ⨅⯩ඪ

Hong Kong Institute of Contemporary Culture Lee Shau Kee School of 
Creativity
“Islands - Story · Life · Landscape” Mixed Media Exhibition

$100,000

ᰑự᜖Ҹᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ᰑự᜖Ҹ2013༅ᑱഌങᗈລオ᪠ۥ
JohnChen Ensemble Limited
JohnChen Ensemble - Spring 2013 School Tour

$64,600

݅࿱⏞ܿ੅

͉ᐠ⟙⏞⨅ 㻚͊9/2012-8/2013㻛߻⊰ڄ㔦ං༅
⏞ܿેⴟ

Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association
Cantonese Opera Training Course (9/2012-8/2013)

$100,000

௔ါ❗ݨ

❗̿✰ởਾ༦ġɼġᏥ♚ⴗܽ2013
Muse Motion
Rhapsody in Dance Nation - Education for Kids and Families 2013

$118,200

㙱᧻◬⚎޾ᔁ

⊱ἄ⊱‭

SAHK
Visual Arts: Arts Education

$17,000

ᢔ᱄㞏ᐅޕⱠԠᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

੎㓣ў፭∾ġɼġѲങஈ౹㜮ⵗ៱⯶᪠

Spicy Fish Cultural Production Limited
School Performances

$100,000

㙱᧻ཪᐠ⨅⯩੅

ኲཙ⯩⨅⑭؍ᆦḈӒ᷎͈Ѳ⢚ྵ⑭؍͇

Sun Sun Arts Troupe
Xiqu: Arts Education on Puppets

$158,800

ᑬӷᐅޕ↙

ᐅങ⨅⯩Ꮵ♚㺞͇⸮ѝਾ͈ῈㄬҧᏘҜ

Think for Union
Literature Arts Education

$81,200

㙱᧻ૈ⁠Ꮵ㔦༅ᔁ

᧻㔦㔦༅ܲკ⨅⯩Ꮵ♚ⴗܽ㺞ு༅⢚㻠ტ؍ᇞ

҃YMCArts WonderLand Festival 2012/13

YMCA of Hong Kong
Youth Creative YMCArts in Education Project: YMCArts WonderLand 
Festival 2012/13

$91,900
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⨅⯩ኲཙ Arts Promotion

Ҩ᥏᡹⁇ᆦܿ⌷޾ᔁ

Ԥѡයᐨ㻬Մ✰ߋ༦Ὲ∟ؤྵݨ㻞ܿ႟᳑㻞␏

㋳᳑Ӕ߻㋳ؤ⨅⯩ྵඪ

Asian People’s Theatre Festival Society
You Don’t Belong - Moving Images from India, A Festival of Features, 
Documentaries and Videos

$114,700

Ҩ᥏᡹⁇ᆦܿ⌷޾ᔁġİġ㙱᧻☸Ҹ޾プᔁ

⋟ѝඞ㙱᧻ਾ㒤☸Ҹ㓪ྵ⌷

Asian People’s Theatre Festival Society / Hong Kong Association of 
the Deaf
The Third Hong Kong International Deaf Film Festival

$130,500

㙱᧻⨅⯩Ѳ࿱

ᰑਾự2012͊౹㜮ܲԠⴗܽؤྵ͉
Hong Kong Arts Centre
“All About Us 2012” Creative Media Production Project

$440,000

㙱᧻⨅⯩Ѳ࿱

Cinema 2.0 (2013 Edition) - !Nippon
Hong Kong Arts Centre
Cinema 2.0 (2013 Edition) - !Nippon

$165,900

㙱᧻ᆦܿ޾ᔁ

⋟ҝޱҝඞ㙱᧻❗ܿࠕᶊ㖬ᶊ⇬

Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies
The 22nd Hong Kong Drama Awards Presentation Ceremony

$136,000

㙱᧻ਾ㒤ᐅങ⌷ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ᐅങ↙ް⨅⯩ኲཙ

Hong Kong International Literary Festival Limited
Literature Arts Promotion: Hong Kong International Literary Festival 
Symposium

$80,000

࿢ᤕᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

࿢ᤕਾ㒤ᐠ౹㜮⨅⯩⌷2012
Microwave Company Limited
Microwave International New Media Arts Festival 2012

$500,000

㚺⨅⏞ܿ੅

ۥ᪠߻∧ⴟⶉેܿ⏞⊰ڄ

Pro Art Cantonese Opera Group
Xiqu Education Programme

$100,000

㈐㗳㓪ྵᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

⢚⵽␏㋳᳑⌷2013
Visible Record Limited
Chinese Documentary Festival 2013

$191,100

ྵკ࿽ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

㙱᧻ᶝ⊦㓪ྵ⌷2013͉⢚Ҹ᡹㐑㓪ྵ☭ ͊ɼġ
Ꮤᑭ̿ᑭ࿊༧⶙ᔁړ߻੕ࠕᮠᬙ㐃ൿ᪠Մ᧻ҭ

ᥞᥘݨ

Ying E Chi Limited
Hong Kong Independent Film Festival 2013 ‘‘Chinese Independent 
Filmmaking Alliance (cifa)’’ - Screening; Post-screening Discussions & 
Seminars; and Chinese, Taiwan, Macau Filmmakers’ Visit

$146,300

ྵკ࿽ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

⠭ᗙ㓪ྵሗᎻⴗܽ

Ying E Chi Limited
Grassroot Filmmaking Project

$115,100

↙ް⨅⯩ῂඪ Community Arts Development

ԟങݎݨᐅޕ⨅⯩ૈ㈘ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ԟങݎݨ⽘౹㜮ᐅޕ⨅⯩⌷ġɼġઅҸԟᤊ

Buddhist Dynamics Culture and Arts Foundation Limited
Buddhist Dynamics Cross-media Culture and Arts Festival

$100,000

㙱᧻ᓺᤊტு◰޾ᔁ

⻟㐉ڗᓺᤊ᧻ڔ͊΅јඞ͉ԝോᘅޱ⋞

The Hong Kong Association of Amateur Calligraphers
“Yee Kee Mui Cup” 11th Hong Kong Open Chinese Calligraphy 
Competition

$47,100

㙱᧻❗⾥┄ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ਾ㒤❗⾥ᑃ2012
Hong Kong Dance Federation Limited
World Dance Day 2012

$149,700
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㙱᧻❗⾥┄ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ਾ㒤❗⾥ᑃ2013
Hong Kong Dance Federation Limited
World Dance Day 2013

$131,700

㙱᧻㔦༅޾ᔁ

㙱᧻ᐱ࿉2012ࠣࣳ≭㐑
The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups
The Hong Kong Melody Makers 2012 Choral Space

$129,800

㙱᧻Ꮋྵᐅ޾ޕᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

㙱᧻ਾ㒤Ꮋྵ⌷2012ġɼġ⨅⯩ښ⻄ⴗܽ
Hong Kong Photographic Culture Association Limited
Photo for All

$129,800

ᑑⳮްᐅల༵᜖㜮♚ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ᓺᤊ␌۸

Mong Kok District Cultural, Recreational and Sports Association 
Limited
Chinese Calligraphy Series

$51,300

ેⴟ Training

Ҩ᥏㔦༅〉྇᜖੅

2012Ҩ᥏㔦༅〉྇᜖੅አⓌ᲎߻ລオ᪠ۥ
Asian Youth Orchestra Limited
2012 Asian Youth Orchestra Rehearsal Camp / Summer Festival and Tour

$115,200

㙱᧻ڄ⊱İං༅⏞ܿ੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ං༅⏞ܿⴟⓌⴗܽ߻⊰ڄ

㻚2013༅1ᔄ✵6ᔄ㻛

Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Limited
Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Programme
 (Jan - Jun 2013)

$94,500

㙱᧻ڄ⊱İං༅⏞ܿ੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ං༅⏞ܿⴟⓌⴗܽ߻⊰ڄ

㻚2013༅7ᔄ✵12ᔄ㻛

Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Limited
Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Programme
 (Jul - Dec 2012)

$100,000

඀ⴗ Subtotal $4,117,900

㜖⒥″㻐 Cultural Exchange

ᑢࣳࠣه੅

ദ‛ޣ⨅㖒᜖޾ᔁѻみ㻬㙱᧻ᑢࣳࠣه੅ᄥ↳

㙱᧻ਥ᠌ޱңࡧ༅ġɼġ㙱᧻ԠᓵൃԠࢮລ⇬

Allegro Singers
Ontario Cross-cultural Music Society presents: Hong Kong Allegro 
Singers Concert of Hong Kong Composers’ Songs

$93,000

ݨ⨅Ҹڔ

◭᳆ಙਥᅓޟඪ⳪߻ᔁ⸤

Art For All
Grandpa Grandma Memory Boxes Exhibition & Presentation

$38,600

↙ްᐅޕῂඪѲ࿱ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

͉ᨃ㻚҃њ㻛㻬⑈⑒⌻ ⯥͊ᯔ⨅⯩ҭᥞⴗ 㻬ܽ

㙱᧻ǘ࿧ਾǘკஎ܂

Centre for Community Cultural Development Limited
Panta Rhei VII Finale: Performance Art Cultural Exchange Programme 
- Hong Kong × Germany × Italy

$38,900

ྐⓇᒣ

კஎ܂ᐅޕҭᥞⴗܽ

Cheung Wai-ching, Rachel
Casalmaggiore International Festival

$20,000

ྐ㖘㓠

Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩ᐅޕҭᥞⴗܽ

Cheung Wan-man
UNIFORM: Camouflage in the Age of the “Protester”

$121,200

Ḉ੎㖒᜖ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ġ͇ ☰㖒џ൦͈ў᥺ǘ㙱᧻㓒ㄛҭᥞⴗܽ

Contemporary Musiking Limited
Sonic Anchor: Shanghai × Hong Kong Bilateral Exchange

$97,500
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CultaZine Limited
㊸ⳮ㻬᷷ѝⳮᶝ⊦ݨἄᏔᑭລ⇬❅⨅⯩ⵉ⻄ວ

Ԡ੡

CultaZine Limited
Delta Edges: Travelling Film Screening and Workshop of Art Criticism 
of Indi-animation from the Pearl River Delta

$150,000

㙾⋋ೈ

ġ͉ 20+20㻬ᇞ؍❅۬㈕͊㖀ਾ❅㙱᧻㒈⨅ҭᥞ
ඪ⳪

Fung Siu-han, Anissa
“20+20: Heritage and Diversity” - Exhibition of Korean and Hong 
Kong Ceramics Art

$112,500

㙱᧻ԱԱ❗⾥੅

ਾᄥ❗⾥ᒏᔁ͊⩸ྮۥ❗2012͉
Hong Kong Camy Dance Association
Dance Project

$42,300

㙱᧻ਾ㒤⧟ځᐟ〉޾ᔁ

㙱᧻ਾ㒤⧟ځᐟ〉ວԠ੡2013
Hong Kong International Saxophone Society
Hong Kong International Saxophone Symposium 2013

$80,500

ᕮᄘᫎ

Lademoen Kunstnerverksteder —ġਾ㒤⨅⯩ൃ
㚕ỷⴗܽ㻚ቐథ㻛

Lam Wai-kit
Lademoen Kunstnerverksteder - International Residency Programme for 
Artists (Norway)

$22,700

█㓁ⵐ

߸❅➽⩁⋟ҝඞġLà-basġ㓒༅ඪ
Law Nga-wing
Participation in the 2nd Là-bas Biennale, Finland

$11,100

㥔◐ྵ

Ҩ᥏㗳੊㻬எ੕Ὲ⋋㔳

Mak Chui-ying, Winnie 
Asian Soil: Smiles of Integrity Land

$77,600

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo)
R&T ࿧ਾҭᥞⴗܽ

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo)
R&T Cultural Exchange in Germany

$63,000

ᔁᕮ⸦␏တѲങڗ☠

߸❅⋟њඞѨựࠣࣳᡍ⻟

SKH Lam Woo Memorial Secondary School
Participation in the 7th World Choir Games

$100,000

ஏㄛஅܿ੅ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

Ἀޖࠕ൤㜁ܿ੅⼀プ㙱᧻✰ѻ඀ܿ૴ҭᥞⴗܽ

Theatre Horizon Company Limited
When Experimental Theatre Company from Taipei Enters Autonomic 
Small Theatre in Hong Kong

$53,700

Theatre Noir Foundation Limited
͇2012-1997㙱᧻ߋ⹢͈㙱᧻̿ޖҲ̿ў᥺ѝ
੕᪠ۥɼᐅޕҭᥞⴗܽ

Theatre Noir Foundation Limited
“2012-1997 Hong Kong Impressions” Performances

$160,000

љ   ⠜

Ⳑ⳨⨅⯩ᐅޕҭᥞⴗܽ

Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
Transposing Cultures: Koon Wai-bong’s Ink Art Exhibition

$67,100

඀ⴗ Subtotal $1,349,700
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欨㾾厖⢚⋶ҷ╿䇲╙䅂朏㜖⒥″㻐宗␒  
Grant for Cultural Exchange among Hong Kong, Mainland China, Taiwan and Macao

ტ㥈⑮ܿ૴൤㜁ഷᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

Ҳਾ㒤㔦༅ᆦܿ⌷͇ῄ༅഍൉͈ޖ2012
㻚ޖҲ᳒㻛

Alice Theatre Laboratory Limited
2012 Beijing Fringe Festival One Hundred Years of Solitude 
(Beijing Version)

$130,000

⨅⯩੕੄ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

͉㙱᧻❅ј֖Ѩự͊⨅⯩ൾⵝ

Art Map Limited
Hong Kong in Dialogue with a World

$150,000

㒅㌏᜖

͇඾ᣫ߸ႄ͈ɼġᘅܲૈἄⒿјố

Chan Kam-lok
Mountainly Yours

$112,000

ᐅޕ੕੄

㊸ⳮ2013㻬ἈӒ᡹㐑⨅⯩᧙᧻ລオඪ
CULTaMAP
Delta Edges 2013: Contemporary Folk Art Exhibition Tour (Shenzhen 
and Hong Kong)

$252,500

ࠛڗᔅ㑯⨅ݨ

͉ཙⳁ㻠㙱᧻ġ㓒ન㓒Ⓜ͊❗⾥ܿ૴͇MҜӞ͈
DanceArt Hong Kong Limited
Guang Xi㻠Hong Kong Two Cities Double Layers Dance Theatre 
“M-cident”

$100,000

㙱᧻⒋㈕ᓺἄങᔁ

᧻㻠ᢩ㻠ڕ੕႟ᓺἄඪ

Greenfield Calligraphy and Painting Society of Hong Kong
Visual Arts: Cultural Exchange among Hong Kong, Mainland China, 
Taiwan and Macao

$45,900

㙱᧻❗⾥☭ ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

2012ཙᕎḈӒ❗ブ☭ࠣѻみ⌷‌㺞
͉☢ᰕ㙱᧻͊

Hong Kong Dance Alliance Limited
“Hong Kong in Focus” - Co-presentation with Guangdong Modern 
Dance Festival 2012

$100,000

㙱᧻❗⾥☭ ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

2012͉❗⾥㻠ᐠѨӒ㻠◧だѨự͊
⃛ⴚᔁѻ㗒ൾ⶙

Hong Kong Dance Alliance Limited
Paper Presentation at 2012 “Dance, Young People and Change” 
Conference, Taipei, Taiwan

$17,300

㙱᧻❗⾥┄ᔁᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

⋟ਣඞڔਾංᏹ᡹ᐵᐅ⨅ޣ᪠

Hong Kong Dance Federation Limited
4th Mainland Dance Cultural Exchange Performance

$100,000

㙱᧻ᢔྮἄ⃛≪ᔁ

ў᥺ڔ⢚ᢔྮ⨅⯩㘽ѻみ㻬 

᧻㻠ᬙ㻠᪀ᢔྮἄൃዎࠨඪ

Hong Kong Water Colour Research Society
Shanghai, Hong Kong and Macau Watercolours Exchange Exhibition

$77,500

ᘂ࿽ࢄ

2012༅ཙຢѝ༅ඪ߸ඪԠࢮ
Leung Chi-wo, Warren
New Production for the Guangzhou Triennial 2012

$65,600

ẻⵐ⤾ᆦܿວԠഷ

͈؍⌷2012͇㑣Q࿊⯩⨅ޖࠕ
O Theatre Workshop
“The Story after Ah Q” in Taipei Arts Festival 2012

$142,700

ࠛڗププᆦܿວԠ੡ᔅ㑯ܘ

͇ெᕲ੎ᔟᑃ㻞ј֖ᐯҸ͈ཙຢ᪠ۥᐅޕҭᥞ

ⴗܽ2012

On & On Theatre Workshop Company Limited
The Missing Case of a Doomsday Traveller - Performance and Cultural 
Exchange in Guangzhou 2012

$140,000

Orleanlaiproject
㓪␴څİځġɼġᐠ౹㜮㖒᜖᪠ۥ

㻚߻ޖࠕ㜲㓀᪠2012ۥ㻛

Orleanlaiproject
Digital Hug - A New Media Music Performance (Taipei & Kaohsiung 
Tour 2012)

$83,600



P 90  |  91

㜿呦幖␸宗␒ġGrant for Emerging Artists

ඪ⳪ Exhibition

㒅◀ᔐ

We All Sleep Alone
Chan Yik-long
We All Sleep Alone

$20,000

ྐᰭᙑ

೾ѥൌߊ㻬Ӕᒂ㐑ክ␱ᒂ㐑

Cheung Wai-sum
Of the Time: An Investigative Project

$20,000

㥫ቔ൥

େҤῈҸ

Lai Chun-ling
A Man Falling into a Well

$20,000

ᕮٽᛛ

11⩤
Lam Siu-wing
Flaneur 11

$15,000

ᘂѨ᫑

નຸѲῈ㙼ᆦ੅

Leung Sai-poon, Kenny
Circus City

$15,000

ᔸ᪪ۍ

ⴰⷄ҃੕ġɼġᔸ᪪֖ۍҸඪ

Li Hon-ling
The Promised Land

$15,000

ֈ٧ܿ૴

ວབῊࠩ

Pai Yeo Theatre
Factory Queen

$128,500

ᐠ␓❗ᥞ

ự㑯㻠⯬ヮ੄

Passover Dance Company
Maze

$150,000

ᰕ౿൤㜁ܿ੅

㖒᜖͇ܿژᔄᐠర͈ړ੕ລオ᪠ۥ

Perry Chiu Experimental Theatre
Drama Performances

$176,000

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo)
R&Tࠕᮠ߻ཙຢҭᥞⴗܽ

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo)
R&T Taiwan & Guangzhou Exchange

$86,600

プܿ૴ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

プܿ૴੎ཙຢῈ⋟ҝਥ㻬͇඀ญ⟈㙱͈

Theatre du Pif Limited
<THE ISLE> in Guangzhou

$142,600

ᥰҸܿ૴

͇㟑㞏㐃Ὲ㔌͈㻚2012ޖҲਾ㒤㔦༅ᆦܿ⌷㻛
Theatre Ronin
Landscape in the Mist (2012 Beijing Fringe Festival)

$136,000

⊺㖘඀㓂ᔅ㑯ࠛڗ

ў᥺̿ᥡᢰ҃ᐯ

Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Limited
Shanghai and Zhejiang Performance Trip

$71,000

㥧₟ヸ

㙱᧻̿ᢰ㐃̿᧧ヸѝ੕░⯩Ԡࢮລオඪ

Wong Chim-yuen
Visual Arts: Cultural Exchange among Hong Kong, Mainland China, 
Taiwan and Macao

$50,400

඀ⴗ Subtotal $2,458,200
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♼໬ణ

3000ᐠҸ㗠ⴗܽġɼġᳵᇟޕ௕߻ヮڝඪ⳪
Remex Wu
3000 Human Evolutionism - Special Make-up Effects & Props Exhibition

$25,000

㞇⺐௡

ຨ

Yu Bellini Guy-tse 
Left

$20,000

Ⰺᢖ⻈

எൃㅩ੎ᇝԤࡡ

Yuen Wing-yin
Everybody’s Looking for You

$20,000

᪠ۥ Performance

೾ܿ੅࠳⨅

ᔟᑃံᳩ

Artocrite Theater
End Time Monsters

$35,000

ԝלốǘ♼լⷝǘ㒅඀ᕎ

઄ਖ਼

BENNY × HIM × TUNG
Useless

$40,000

㒅Ӈᐅ

ؔ௾ర❅ံ◭᜹

Chan Sze-man
The Silly Little Girl and the Funny Old Tree

$35,000

㒅೾ᐅ

㙱᧻ᶝ⊦ܿ૴⌷㻬I APP U
Chan Tsz-man
Hong Kong Independent Theatre Festival: I APP U

$35,000

㆔࿏ၡ

ⶈ㈣Ὲ᨝ˣઃ㈣Ὲ㞏

Cheng Tak-yan, Enoch
Fishy Stories

$35,000

⥵ᬊ᡹

༵ᝇῈ࡚ཹۿ

Choy Chak-man, Ivan
Drama Performance

$35,000

㥮ஏԽ㖒᜖ܿ੅

░Ҹ㞏҃஋

Dark Angel Musical Troupe
Dream of the Mermaid

$35,000

ாⶆ

N֖ⰧXXῈ㔴ࡹḈ૴
Her Story
In Search of the Rexxlution Scene(s)

$35,000

㙱᧻ཙᕎ㖒᜖੅

ᔄ㖘⺯Ѳ∁ġɼġ⒄ࠨڞᓵ㖒᜖ᔁ

Hong Kong Cantonese Orchestra
Music Performance

$35,000

ஏओܲԠഷ

ҝޱ㻠໛੎

Inspire Workshop
Jacklam’s 22nd Anniversary

$40,000

ㅝ঒ᨿ

㑄ᐨẀଫ❗⾥㻞ᆐⶆῈڜ൤ᑸʆʆ

Kwok Ka-yuen
What I Dance with When I Do the Environmental Dance

$40,000

ㆠ㥈ྫྷ

㕎೾

Kwong Lai-yin, Rita
Shoes

$45,000

ᔸൃ⇇

∇40۬࿊300∧ڔ
Lee Ka-ki
Dance Performance

$50,000

㡈㡉ࡈ

௪௪❅॓ġɼġᑃⴣѡҭዘ

Ng Fung-ming
Drama Performance

$35,000

ᆏ߀᡹

⁇☰ैধ㻚ġġġġġġġġġġġġ㻛

Shing Pok-man
Heteroglossia

$35,000
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䦣䰅ġİġⅬ⳧ġİġ寤履ġResearch / Archive / Criticism

ങ⯩⃛≪ Academic Research

㥧࿽⢚

⏞ᓵҸῈᥞ⯥ᓵⶒܲԠ

Wong Chi-wah
Xiqu Research Project

$87,500

അ᝶ Archive

㒅࿽⢚

͇ஊ㥮͈㒅࿽᜺

Chan Chi-wah
Drama Archival Project

$56,900

඀ⴗ Subtotal $144,400

┄ᏹ Total $15,255,100

´஁ܿ੅

੎კ⸓Ӕܘ

Shingha Theatre
Preconscious Impact

$30,000

඀ܿ૴எᆦܿҨ᥏ҭᥞᔁఁࢿᔁ

Ҩ᥏ܿݎᰑㄛự⋟ҝ፿

Small Theatre Big Drama Asia Forum Committee
Small Theatre Big Drama Asia Dialogue 2012

$40,000

ᓽᄈ㓟

Ꮹࡑქქࡽ㻱

Tsang Mo-suet, Musette Faye
Feel View Fill

$35,000

࿋ந౔

Ẁଫ❗⾥͇਻਻ŊŊ͈

Tsui Yik-chit
Site Specific Dance - Quan Quan II

$50,000

♼ଫ㒌

㙼ᗸ

Wu King-yeung
The Hole, the Flushing Toilet and My Soul

$35,000

Publication ᳒ۥ

ྐ࿽⹩

͇ѝᾮ૎ⵗ⠭͈

Cheung Chi-ho
Literature Publication: Poetry

$15,000

඀ⴗ Subtotal $940,000
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ѻⳂᥘݨ

⨅ῂකῈѻⳂᥘݨᑸኲཙ߻Ꮚሽ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂ

ඪ㻞ノ⇒↙ᔁ̀

㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪڗῴૈ㈘㻚͉րⴢૈ㈘͊㻛Ὲ

ѻⳂᥘݨ〮۸ᐨᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶㑨ⴵ1̀

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support 
the development of the arts in Hong Kong for the benefit of the 
community.

The principal activities of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund 
(“the Trust Fund”) are set out in note 1 to the financial statements.

欨㾾坬姢䠋ⷤ⷏ĩӁ坬䠋⷏ӂĪġ

Hong Kong Arts Development Council 
(‘‘the Council’’)

⨅ῂකஎᔁఁࢿ૱࡚

⨅ῂකஎᔁఁ៓ࢿᰝ൸ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝ

̀⳪࡙⯶૱ݬ⺓൧ᗘ⒄߻૱јᑃ᠁༅༦Ὲ༅ޱ

Report of the Council members

The Council members have pleasure in submitting their annual 
report together with the audited financial statements for the year 
ended 31 March 2013.

⯶૱ݬ⺓

⨅ῂක߻րⴢૈ㈘㻚⑭≁͉ᔠ㓂੅͊㻛ᆡ✵

ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦Ὲ᲎ユᆏᕲ

⯶૱ݬ⺓ᴧ᣸〮۸ᐨݬ⺓ᔠ㓂੅ᐨⵞᑃῈ߻

⋟98✵119㖝̀

ਲ਼റ⺵ồ

ᔠ㓂੅߻⨅ῂකᐨ༅༦ړῈਲ਼റ⺵ồ⸵ݨⵟ

႟〮۸ᐨ⺓ݬ૱⯶㑨ⴵ10̀

⨅ῂකஎᔁఁࢿ

⨅ῂකᐨᔠ⺓Ꮥ༅༦߻ړᆡ✵ᔠ૱࡚۰ῂἈ

ᑃῈஎᔁఁࢿெџ㻬

ᶽ⟭ׅٿố㻚ѻ໕㻛

ᠸຩڄஹ୮㻚ܮѻ໕㻛

ްᢖᱚٿốġ

㆔㌏㎷߀୮ġ

⥵⟇⋿ஹ୮

⥵ῴᅻٿố

㍋᜹ᗙٿốġ

⺪ᑢهஹ୮

ᐦᐅٿ׷ố

ԙ᥯ມٿốġ

᥇ྒ߀୮

Financial statements

The results of the Council and the Trust Fund (collectively referred 
to as “the Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2013 and the 
state of affairs of the Group at that date are set out in the financial 
statements on pages 98 to 119.

Fixed assets

The movements in fixed assets of the Group and the Council during 
the year are set out in note 10 to the financial statements.

The Council members

The Council members during the financial year and up to the date 
of this report were:
Mr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Vice Chairman)
Mr Au Weng-hei, William
Dr Cheng Kam-chung, Eric
Ms Choi Tsz-kwan
Mr Choi Yick-wai
Mr Chung Shu-kun, Christopher
Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara 
Mr James Mathew Fong
Mr Ho Ho-chuen
Dr Hung Keung
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㜲Ѩ⊮ٿố

ốġٿஏゆࠊ

ᕮᣡḏٿố

ᔸ㌏⻈ٿố

█዗ٿ׷ố

ᐅᫎ⢚Ꮵኗ

⡪㡈هஹ୮

ốٿ޿୷ࡈ

㥧Ꮭ⢚ஹ୮

ᕂḤฉٿố

㑘ٽ぀ٿố

᡹ᏕҜݬකක㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

Ꮵ♚ක໛Ӡ∋ᓺ㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

༵᜖߻ᐅޕҜݬ╺╺㏾ᆔڜӒ⯶

Mr Ko Sai-tseung, Leon
Mr Ko Tin-lung
Mr Lam Pui-li, Perry
Mr Lee Kam-yin
Mr Lo Yeung-kit, Alan
Prof Man Kit-wah, Eva
Ms Mok Fung-yee, Emily
Mr Ng Kang-fai
Ms Ng Mien-hua, Nikki
Mr To Kei-fung, Johnnie
Mr Yuen Siu-fai
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
Permanent Secretary for Education or her representative
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or her representative

〉ḏࠣ␓

ᔠ㓂੅߻⨅ῂකᐨ༅⑒ᒂᆔᔠ༅༦ړӠԙᒂ

㐑㻞੟ᣙᔅⴓ⊦Ӡԙ⨅ῂකఁࢿ‒ኰᆔ㐑ኰ

፸ᔅ㈔எ܂ῴῈ㈔Ⳃࠣ␓̀ࠧᒂ੎ᔠ༅༦

ῂක⨅߻㻞Ѯᰑ⎎റᆔഅ੎Ӡԙ❅ᔠ㓂੅ړ

᲎ユῈᏵ㜮ᆔӠԙ㈔Ⳃㅘӡᔅ㑄Ὲ〉ḏ߻⯥

Ꮥࠣ␓̀

ᗘᏹ໔

Ỿ㙼థᔁⴗ໔ҜݬᆯӠ᪐࡚ザ㻞Ѯ㗛✈ㄊパ

Ӡ̀ᔠ㓂੅൸ᐨߎ൸ࠑ㐉Ὲ⨅ῂකࡧ༅எᔁ

ў㻞ዎ࡙ởỾ㙼థᔁⴗ໔ҜݬᆯパӠ⨅ῂක

ᗘᏹ໔Ὲᣄ⸤̀

Management contracts

No contract of significance to which the Group and the Council 
was a party and in which a member of the Council had a material 
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the 
year or at any time during the year. No contract concerning the 
management and administration of the whole or any substantial 
part of the operations of the Group and the Council was entered 
into or existed during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. 
A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the 
Council is to be proposed at the forth coming Annual General 
Meeting.

ᇞ⨅ῂකࡹ

ѻ໕

㙱᧻㻞

ҝ㓥јѝ༅ޱᔄޱңᑃ

By order of the Council

Chairman
Hong Kong, 
15 October 2013
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䓷䱚㧇㜇⾺⧀◙㢇
厃欨㾾坬姢䠋ⷤ⷏⪶㢒⭣♰

Independent Auditor’s Report 
to the Council Members of 
Hong Kong Arts Development Council
ᗙᎋ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪකᘗՈᐨ㙱᧻ⴵڥᆏ⊦

Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance

ᔠᗘᏹ໔㻚Ӕџ⍻≁͉ᆐ֛ 㻛͊ຯ൧ᗘ۸〮ᐨ

⋟98✵119㖝㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪක㻚͉ ⨅ῂක 㻛͊

րⴢૈ㈘㻚⑭≁͉⺣㓂੅ڜ߻ 㻛͊Ὲ⒇ࠣ⺓ݬ

૱⯶㻞᠃⒇ࠣ⺓ވ⯶૱ݬረᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝ

ᔄѝޱјᑃῈ⒇ࠣ⺵ồ⺒؏⯶ࢄ⨅ῂක⺵ồ

⒇̿⯶ᆡ✵ⵞᑃ᠁༅༦Ὲ⒇ࠣᏎᏊ߻⯶؏⺒

Ḉ㈘ࠣ⒇ࢄ⯶ݨ⸵㔱Ꮞῴ⯶̿⒇ࠣ⺵㈘ڔࠣ

ᥞ㈖⯶㻞Ӕ߻ѻⳂᔁⴗᏕ⋽ᚻⳂڜ߻ӈ⳼㈒ 

⺵ᐎ̀

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong 
Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) and its Trust Fund 
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 98 to 119, 
which comprise the consolidated and the Council balance sheets 
as at 31 March 2013, the consolidated statement of income and 
expenditure, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, 
the consolidated statement of changes in funds and the consolidated 
cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

⨅ῂකඐ⒇ࠣ⺓ݬ૱⯶㖤ᇞᎆῈ
⺝Ӡ

⨅ῂක㖤⺒⺝ᗙᎋ㙱᧻ᔁⴗ໔ڗᔁ㖬ູῈ 

͇㙱᧻⺓ݬ૱࡚ᩃ͇߻͈ܓ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪක

ᘗՈ͈ⓂⱠ‭൤◴ڗٹῈ⒇ࠣ⺓ݬ૱⯶㻞Ѯ

⺒⺝⨅ῂක⵳ᯔⓂⱠ⒇ࠣ⺓ݬ૱⯶ᆯ࿲㓭Ὲ

ᔅ㑄ړㅘ ኱㻞Ӕ⅀ռᔅ㑄⺓ݬ૱⯶ѡഅ੎

ởᐨ១ⵅᆔ㌗ⶁ◴ൿ✶Ὲ㈔எ㌗ⶁ㒅ォ̀

ᗘᏹ໔Ὲ⺝Ӡ

ᆐ֛Ὲ⺝Ӡᑸᗙᎋᆐ֛Ὲ൧ᗘൾⵞ⋲⒇ࠣ⺓

␓Ὲݬკⳋ̀ᆐ֛ᑸቂ᰿␓റᚬۥԠ⯶૱ݬ

റᘗ៥㻞ࠬ؛⨅ῂක૱࡚̀㑼᠃Ӕஅ㻞ᆐ֛
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ᆐ֛ຯᗙᎋ㙱᧻ᔁⴗ໔ڗᔁ㖬ູῈ͇㙱᧻൧
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ヮ࿧Ⳍ⌹㻞ѮⳌܽૅ߻⯥൧ᗘ㻞Ӕࠣḏ⅀റ
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ᆯ〮㈘㗓߻ᇺ㔖⺵ᐎῈ൧ᗘᄶ⸅̀ᆯㄊറῈ

∧༚ࠀᣄᐨᗘᏹ໔Ὲ۾ᐤ㻞ވረⵉӽởᐨ១
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Council’s responsibilities for the consolidated 
financial statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated 
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance 
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong 
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong 
Arts Development Council Ordinance and for such internal control 
as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation 
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to 
you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, 
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards 
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards 
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are 
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
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⋽Ὲࠣヾဳ߻ᆯԠۥῈᔁⴗӽⴗῈࠣḏဳ㻞
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misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation 
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

კⳋ

ᆐ֛⵳ᯔ㻞ⵞ⋲⒇ࠣ⺓ݬ૱⯶ຯᗙᎋ͇㙱᧻

‭൤◴ڗ༄੕߾ᑭ⨅ῂක߻͈ܓᩃ࡚૱ݬ⺓

⺣㓂੅ᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃῈҜݬ

ᴧ᣸߻⺣㓂੅ᆡ✵ⵞᑃ᠁༅༦Ὲῲ㘴ࢄḈ㈘ 

ᥞ㈖̀
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Council and of the Group as 
at 31 March 2013 and of the Group’s surplus and cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting 
Standards.

KPMG 
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong
15 October 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure
ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

for the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

伫▗⋷棱㛅䡙姷 

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 
ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦

for the year ended 31 March 2013

੎ᆯ↗ڕᠶᔕ㐑㻞㑼Қ͉༅༦ῲ㘴ġİ㻚⩪ዹ㻛͊

ј㖡㻞ᔠ㓂੅Ѯᰑڔ㔱ᏎῴῈ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀ởᐨ

ᔠ㓂੅੎ⵞڕᠶᔕ㐑Ὲ͉ڔ㔱Ꮞῴ┄㗓͊―⋲

ᐨ͉༅༦ῲ㘴ġİ㻚⩪ዹ㻛͊㻞ਧ᠃Ѯᰑࠌஅ۸

̀⯶㔱Ꮞῴڔࠣ⒇૱

The Group had no components of comprehensive income other than 
the “surplus/(deficit) for the year” in either of the periods presented. 
Accordingly, no separate consolidated statement of comprehensive 
income is presented as the Group’s “total comprehensive income” 
was the same as the “surplus/(deficit) for the year” in both periods.

⋟103㖝✵⋟119㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀ The notes on pages 103 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

㑨ⴵ

Note 2013 2012

Ꮞڒ Income

፨៥ᏎڒՄᨿ㻬

Į㙱᧻ᳵۿ⯥ᏕްᏕ༠

Subvention income from:
−Hong Kong SAR Government

Į⒄໛ဳ⺵ݓ −Recurrent 87,768,000 81,703,000

ĮヷསᏎڒῈ⅀⵳ −Realisation of deferred income 17(ii) 685,008 769,795

Į⨅⯩߻㜮♚ῂඪૈ㈘ −Arts and Sport Development Fund 33,118,441 24,196,999

Į༵᜖߻ᐅޕҜݓ⺵╺ݬ −Grant income from Leisure and Cultural 
Services Department

1,520,000 292,852

ڒᏎݓ⻩ Sponsorship income 16,375,781 5,852,914

ڒၧᏎ܂ Interest income 600,570 141,414
3 140,067,800 112,956,974

Ꮚۥ Expenditure

‌㖡ݓ⺵ Grants 4 40,593,722 40,638,870

⨅⯩ῂඪ㖡‌ Arts development projects 5 72,431,447 48,876,632

⯥Ꮥ⺪Ỗ Administrative expenses 25,429,196 24,164,146

138,454,365 113,679,648

༅༦ῲ㘴ġİ㻚⩪ዹ㻛 Surplus/(deficit) for the year 1,613,435 (722,674)

$

$

$

$

$ $

$ $

$ $
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
ᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

at 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

ᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶ᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ޱᔄޱңᑃở⨅ῂක

எᔁᗘۈѮⴰࠔ⎎ῂ㻞ѮởӔџఁࢿӒ⯶⎎╺㻬

ѻ໕ġġ ⯥Ꮥ┄ⰵ

ᶽ⟭ׅġ ༄ݢࡧ

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by 
the Council on 15 October 2013 and are signed on its behalf by:

Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred  Chow Yung-ping
Council Chairman  Chief Executive

⋟103㖝✵⋟119㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀ The notes on pages 103 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

㑨ⴵġ

Note 2013 2012

⺵ồ ASSETS

㔭ᥞݨ⺵ồ Non-current assets
ਲ਼റ⺵ồ Fixed assets 10(a) 919,587 1,694,116

ᥞݨ⺵ồ Current assets
ᅠᏎ⻑៥̿㖪ӊ៥߻ቂ㈘ Receivables, prepayments and deposits 12 46,159,890 36,832,297
㊒⯥അ៥Ḉ㈘ Deposits and cash at bank 13 77,988,689 76,042,540

124,148,579 112,874,837

⺵ồ┄㗓 Total assets 125,068,166 114,568,953

⺒؏ LIABILITIES
ᥞݨ⺒؏ Current liabilities
ᅠӊ⨅⯩߻㜮♚ῂඪૈ㈘៥㖡 Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 14 1,008,280 664,806
ᅠӊ⻑៥߻ᅠⴗ⺪Ỗ Payables and accruals 16 61,017,410 52,419,146
ヷསᏎڒ Deferred income 17 37,683,168 38,865,588

99,708,858 91,949,540

㔭ᥞݨ⺒؏ Non-current liabilities

ヷསᏎڒ Deferred income 17 11,414,339 10,354,274

㏾ᔕᔉݬ㈘፨׽ Provision for long service payment 895,676 829,281

12,310,015 11,183,555

⺒؏┄㗓 Total liabilities 112,018,873 103,133,095

⺵㈘ FUNDS

׽٬ Reserve 7,917,030 6,310,741

㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪකૈ㈘ Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 3,767,324 3,760,835

11,684,354 10,071,576

ԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮⨅⯩Ꮵ♚⺵ૈݓ㈘ Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 1,364,939 1,364,282

13,049,293 11,435,858

⺵㈘߻⺒؏┄㗓 Total funds and liabilities 125,068,166 114,568,953

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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Balance Sheet 
ᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

at 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

ᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶ᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ޱᔄޱңᑃở⨅ῂක

எᔁᗘۈѮⴰࠔ⎎ῂ㻞ѮởӔџఁࢿӒ⯶⎎╺㻬

ѻ໕ġġ ⯥Ꮥ┄ⰵ

ᶽ⟭ׅġ ༄ݢࡧ

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by 
the Council on 15 October 2013 and are signed on its behalf by:

Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred  Chow Yung-ping
Council Chairman  Chief Executive

⋟103㖝✵⋟119㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀ The notes on pages 103 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

㑨ⴵġ

Note 2013 2012

⺵ồ ASSETS

㔭ᥞݨ⺵ồ Non-current assets
ਲ਼റ⺵ồ Fixed assets 10(b)  919,427 1,691,049
րⴢૈ㈘ᇱ⺵ Investment in the Trust Fund 11 1,356,392 1,356,392

2,275,819 3,047,441

ᥞݨ⺵ồ Current assets
ᅠᏎ⻑៥̿㖪ӊ៥߻ቂ㈘ Receivables, prepayments and deposits 12 46,159,746 36,832,127
㊒⯥അ៥߻Ḉ㈘ Deposits and cash at bank 13 76,614,573 74,668,707

122,774,319 111,500,834

⺵ồ┄㗓 Total assets 125,050,138 114,548,275

⺒؏ LIABILITIES

ᥞݨ⺒؏ Current liabilities
ᅠӊ⨅⯩߻㜮♚ῂඪૈ㈘៥㖡 Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 14 1,008,280 664,806
ᅠӊ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪڗῴૈ

㈘៥㖡

Amount due to Hong Kong Arts 
Community Fund

15 10,000 10,000

ᅠӊ⻑៥߻ᅠⴗ⺪Ỗ Payables and accruals 16 61,007,410 52,409,146
ヷསᏎڒ Deferred income 17 37,683,168 38,865,588

99,708,858 91,949,540

㔭ᥞݨ⺒؏ Non-current liabilities
ヷསᏎڒ Deferred income 17 11,414,339 10,354,274
㏾ᔕᔉݬ㈘፨׽ Provision for long service payment 895,676 829,281

12,310,015 11,183,555

⺒؏┄㗓 Total liabilities 112,018,873 103,133,095

⺵㈘ FUNDS 18

׽٬ Reserve 9,751,275 8,129,679
㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪකૈ㈘ Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 1,923,598 1,929,109

11,674,873 10,058,788

ԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮⨅⯩Ꮵ♚⺵ૈݓ㈘ Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 1,356,392 1,356,392

13,031,265 11,415,180

⺵㈘߻⺒؏┄㗓 Total funds and liabilities 125,050,138 114,548,275

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds
ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

for the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

׽٬

Reserve

㙱᧻⨅⯩

ῂඪකૈ㈘

Hong Kong Arts 
Development 
Council Fund

ԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮

⨅⯩Ꮵ♚

㈘ૈݓ⺵

Sir Joseph 
Hotung Arts 

Education 
Endowment 

Fund

┄㗓

Total

ᐨ2011༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2011 7,037,313 3,757,411 1,363,808 12,158,532
༅༦⩪ዹڔ߻㔱

Ꮞῴ┄㗓

Deficit and total comprehensive 
income for the year

(722,674) - - (722,674)

፨៥қ㙱᧻⨅⯩

ῂඪකૈ㈘

Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts 
Development Council Fund

(3,424) 3,424 - -

፨៥қԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮

⨅⯩Ꮵ♚⺵ૈݓ㈘

Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung 
Arts Education Endowment Fund

(474) - 474 -

ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2012 6,310,741 3,760,835 1,364,282 11,435,858

ᐨ2012༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2012 6,310,741 3,760,835 1,364,282 11,435,858
༅༦ῲ㘴ڔ߻㔱

Ꮞῴ┄㗓

Surplus and total comprehensive 
income for the year

1,613,435 - - 1,613,435

፨៥қ㙱᧻⨅⯩

ῂඪකૈ㈘

Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts 
Development Council Fund

(6,489) 6,489 - -

፨៥қԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮

⨅⯩Ꮵ♚⺵ૈݓ㈘

Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung 
Arts Education Endowment Fund

(657) - 657 -

ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 7,917,030 3,767,324 1,364,939 13,049,293

⋟103㖝✵⋟119㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀ The notes on pages 103 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

for the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

㑨ⴵġ

Note 2013 2012

᲎ユᥘݨ Operating activities
༅༦ῲ㘴ġİ㻚⩪ዹ㻛ġ Surplus/(deficit) for the year 1,613,435 (722,674)

ⶒᏵ㻬 Adjustments for:

ᇴ❈ Depreciation 10(a) 1,314,643 1,665,594
ਲ਼റ⺵ồፐ᧪ Write-off of fixed assets 12,457 -
ڒၧᏎ܂ Interest income (600,570) (141,414)
㏾ᔕᔉݬ㈘፨׽ Provision for long service payment 66,395 100,065

᲎ユ⺵㈘⸵ܘݨῈ᲎ユῲ㘴 Operating surplus before changes in working capital 2,406,360 901,571

ᅠᏎ⻑៥̿㖪ӊ៥߻ቂ㈘

ݐ଼

Increase in receivables, prepayments and 
deposits

(9,339,997) (2,621,072)

ᅠӊ⨅⯩߻㜮♚ῂඪૈ㈘

៥㖡᧪ංġİ㻚଼ݐ㻛

Decrease/(increase) in amount due to Arts and 
Sport Development Fund

343,474 (258,755)

ᅠӊ⻑៥߻ᅠⴗ⺪Ỗ଼ݐ Increase in payables and accruals 8,598,264 3,452,185
ヷསᏎڒ㻚᧪ං㻛İġ଼ݐ (Decrease)/increase in deferred income (122,355) 14,169,135

᲎ユᥘݨồốῈḈ㈘᧐㗓 Net cash generated from operating activities 1,885,746 15,643,064

ᇱ⺵ᥘݨ Investing activities
ਲ਼റ⺵ồڒ⻞ Purchase of fixed assets 10(a) (552,571) (440,427)
ᔕᑃஈᐨѝ֖ᔄῈറ܅ߦ

ᔕഅ៥ᇱ⺵㗓

Placement of time deposits with original 
maturity over three months

(683) (1,364,208)

ຯᏎ܂ၧ Interest received 612,974 81,307

ᇱ⺵ᥘݨồốġİ㻚ᆯỖ㻛Ὲ

Ḉ㈘᧐㗓

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing 
activities

59,720 (1,723,328)

Ḉ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲قᳩ଼ݐ᧐㗓 Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,945,466 13,919,736

ᐨ4ᔄ1ᑃῈḈ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲
ᳩق

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 74,678,332 60,758,596

ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃῈḈ㈘߻Ḉ㈘
ᳩق⋺

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 13 76,623,798 74,678,332

⋟103㖝✵⋟119㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀ The notes on pages 103 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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帰⑨⧀姷染寊

Notes to the Financial Statements
㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Background of the Council and the Trust Fund

The Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) 
was formed on 15 April 1994 as a non-statutory body to advise 
the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative 
Region (“Hong Kong SAR Government”) on the promotion and 
development of the arts in Hong Kong. The Council receives 
subvention from the Hong Kong SAR Government and allocates 
the funds to applicants for art grants.

Effective from 1 January 1995, the Council became a statutory 
body under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance.  
The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support 
the development of the arts in Hong Kong for the benefit of the 
community.

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Trust Fund”) was 
formed under a trust deed dated 31 July 2008. The Trust Fund was 
set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of 
the arts in Hong Kong and is held in trust by the Council as trustee. 
The Trust Fund, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under 
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. The Trust Fund has 
not yet commenced the donations raising activities for the year.

The Group refers to the Council and the Trust Fund. The Group’s 
principal place of operation is located at 14/F, East Warwick House, 
Taikoo Place, 979 King’s Road, Hong Kong.

The Group and Council’s financial statements are presented in Hong 
Kong dollars unless otherwise stated.
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(a)ġࠣⳌ☰ᑢ
ᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶ᑸቂ᰿㙱᧻ᔁⴗ໔ڗᔁ㖬ູῈᆯ
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ᩃܓ◴ⓂⱠ̀Ӕџᑸᔠ㓂੅ኬỖῈѻⳂᔁⴗ

Ꮥ⋽ᚻⳂ̀

㙱᧻ᔁⴗ໔ڗᔁ㖬ູҚஈ㖡͇㙱᧻⺓ݬ૱࡚

ᩃ͈ܓքⴓ̀デҧքⴓ੎ᔠ㓂੅ૈࢄ㈘ᔁἈ

㈘ૈࢄῈᔁⴗᔕ㐑㙮្ốᏚ㻞Ԍ❅ᔠ㓂੅ܘ

ᔁῈ᲎ユᚻᰑ㑄パ̀

Significant accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all 
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), 
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong 
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards 
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting principles 
generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significant 
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are 
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group and 
the Council. However, none of these amendments are relevant to the 
Group and the Council’s operations.
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The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that 
is not yet effective for the current accounting period
 (see note 21).

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial 
statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported 
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates 
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and 
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the 
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the 
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are 
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ 
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in 
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only 
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods.

(c) Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists 
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating 
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. 
In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently are 
exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated 
financial statements from the date that control commences until 
the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions 
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are 
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements. 
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are 
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent 
that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Council’s balance sheet, its investment in a subsidiary is stated 
at cost less impairment losses. The impairment loss is measured 
by comparing the recoverable amount of the investment with its 
carrying amount in accordance with note 2(g). The impairment loss 
is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used 
to determine the recoverable amount in accordance with note 2(g).
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(d) Government grants
Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is 
a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are 
initially recognised as deferred income. When there is reasonable 
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching 
to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised 
in the statement of income and expenditure over the period 
necessary to match with the related costs which they are intended 
to compensate.

Government grants received for purchases of fixed assets are 
included in the balance sheet as deferred income and are credited 
to the statement of income and expenditure by instalments over the 
expected useful life of the related assets on a basis consistent with 
the depreciation policy (note 2(f)).

(e) Income recognition
(i) Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration 

received or receivable.
(ii) Sponsorship income is accounted for when the right to 

receive payment is established. Sponsorship income, which 
is earmarked for a specific purpose, is initially recognised as 
deferred income. When there is reasonable assurance that 
the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to the 
sponsorship, it is recognised in the statement of income and 
expenditure over the period necessary to match with related 
costs which it is intended to compensate.

(iii) Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective 
interest method.

(iv) Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

(f) Fixed assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed 
assets, less their estimated useful lives if any, using straight-line 
method over their estimated useful lives as follows:
- Leasehold improvements 3 - 5 years
- Furniture and equipment 5 years
-      Computer equipment  3 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are 
reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item 
of fixed assets are determined as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are 
recognised in statement of income and expenditure on the date of 
retirement or disposal.
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ᆏᔠ᧪߶ࡗ⻑᧪ֽᩃ׽࿊ᆯ࿏ᏹ㗓۸⻑̀

ெۥḈവⳭῈ᧪ֽ⽒⹢㻞գᔁ⅀⵳ࡗ୦⻑᧪

ֽ⩪ዹ̀᧪ֽ⩪ዹᑸӔ㈘⭆⺵ồῈ⻑㔱㈘㗓

❅ቂ᰿㈘⭆⺵ồῈߦറ൤㒤܂ᶹᇴḈ㻚ெᕲ

ᇴḈᔁノᆏ㈔எྵ㖛㻛Ὲ㖪ⴗᔞՄḈ㈘ᥞ㈖

҃㐑Ὲຬ㗓ⴗ㈖̀᧪ֽῈവⳭ⽒⹢ވረᔠ㓂

੅ᤙკ܅ெ֨៥ҸۥḈ㈔எῈ⺓ݬਰ㓛Ѧྵ

㖛ᔅ㑄⺵ồῈ㖪ⴗᔞՄḈ㈘ᥞ㈖⋲ҜӞῈࠔ

Ⳮ൝ᏹᎋ̀

(g) Impairment of non-financial assets
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each 
balance sheet date to identify indications that fixed assets may 
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable 
amount is estimated.

(i) Calculation of recoverable amount
  The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair 

value less cost to sell and value in use. In assessing value in 
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their 
present value using a discount rate that reflects current 
market assessments of time value of money and the risks 
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash 
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the 
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group 
of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a 
cash-generating unit).

(ii) Recognition of impairment losses
  An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying 

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

(iii) Reversals of impairment losses
  An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable 

change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable 
amount. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the 
asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined 
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. 
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the statement 
of income and expenditure in the year in which the reversals 
are recognised.

(h) Receivables
Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated 
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less allowance 
for impairment of doubtful debts, except where the receivables 
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed 
repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. 
In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for 
impairment of doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when 
there is objective evidence of impairment and are measured as the 
difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and 
the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s original 
effective interest rate where the effect of discounting is material. 
Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data that 
comes to the attention of the Group about events that have an 
impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such as significant 
financial difficulty of the debtor.
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ඐӔⴗڒᅠᏎ⻑៥̿㖪ӊ៥߻ቂ㈘ῈᅠᏎ⻑

៥᧪ֽዹ஖◴ⴒ㻞ࠔڜᏎਥဳⰧⳐᯔࠔἚ㻞
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ᯔᏎਥῈࠔ⚎ဳᚳԒᒂ㻞ⰧⳐᯔѡࠔᏎਥῈ

ᏹ㗓գᔁ‒ኰᣝ㊼ᅠᏎ⻑៥㻞❅ⵞ؏㖡ᔅ㑄

◴੎ᩃړ⻑׽ሽᔅῈӠԙᏹ㗓Ґᔁだਥ̀ڜ

࿊Ꮞਥᑆܘⴗڒᩃ׽⻑Ὲᏹ㗓ᔁ੎ᩃ׽⻑だ

ਥ̀ᩃ׽⻑Ὲڜӈ⸵ڜࢄݨ࿊Ꮞਥᑆܘ‒ኰ

ᣝ㊼Ὲᏹ㗓੟੎ᏎᏊ⯶ړ⅀⵳̀

(i)ġḈ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲قᳩ
Ḉ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲قᳩވረ㊒⯥അ៥̿Ḉ㈘̿അ

Ꮤᐨ㊒⯥ڜࢄӈ⺓ݬ᝗ᛳῈᥘᔕഅ៥㻞Ӕ߻

₿ᔕࢄ㜲ᥞဳݨῈᇱ⺵̀デҧᇱ⺵ࠔӔ㒬ᒂ

ዘ⌣ᯔຯ₺ῈḈ㈘㗓̿ݨ⸵ֽقᐦ㔱Ὲ㗳㒮

ѡ㈔எ㻞Ѯ੎⻞ڒ࿊ѝ֖ᔄ܅ړᔕ̀

(j)ġᅠӊ⻑៥
ᅠӊ⻑៥ቂۺֽقٹڗ௸⅀⵳㻞ڜ࿊ቂᏁ㊼

ᆏᔠ۸⻑㻭ԌெᇴḈྵ㖛Ѯѡ㈔எ㻞ܓቂᆏ

ᔠ۸⻑̀

(k)ġ⒄᲎∏⺲
ெᕲᔠ㓂੅ᑸӔ⒄᲎∏⺲ᶦ࿏⺵ồῈԽỖ

ៃ㻞ܓᗙᎋ∏⺲ԠۥῈӊ៥ᔁ੎∏⺲ᔕᆯᦢ

⤶Ὲᔁⴗᔕ㐑ړ㻞੟⋲੕۬Ꮑ੎ᏎᏊ⯶Ѳ㻭

Ԍெࠌᔅј∾ᐦᤊᓷ⚎Ӓ⯶∏⺲⺵ồᆯồố

ῈᏎῴᜮཹܓ㑼அ̀∏⺲ᆯᦋ߻Ὲᬢݾኴᐩ

੟੎ᏎᏊ⯶Ѳ⅀⵳ᯔ∏⺲᧐ӊ៥┄㗓Ὲ⑊ᆏ

ㅘӡ̀ᆔᔅ∏㈘੎ڜồốῈᔁⴗᔕ㐑ړ੎Ꮞ

Ꮚ⯶Ѳ۸Ꮚ̀

(l)ġஅ໷ዘ⌣
༅༦ړῈஅ໷ҭᑧቂҭᑧᑃῈޣᶹዘ⌣̀Ӕ

அ໷ᯔॎԑῈ⺙໷⺵ồܓ؏⺒߻ቂ⺵ồ⺒؏

⯶ᑃῈޣᶹዘ⌣̀ڂޣῲ⩪፨ڒᏎᏊ⯶⩞

ḏ̀

(m)ġᩃࢄ׽ᆔᔅ⺒؏
ெᕲ⨅ῂකࢄᔠ㓂੅㖤ඐຯῂốῈҜӞᇞᎆ

ᤊ࿉ᆔኲറ▦ݬ㻞ਧ◴㖪ᔕᔁൿ✶ࡁᔅ⒄ᬹ

ᏚῴῈ⺵ᨿஅᥞ㻞੎ࠔӔԠࠔۥ㔯Ὲӽⴗ

ᒂ㻞⨅ῂකࢄᔠ㓂੅գᔁඐⵞᒂ㐑ᆔᏹ㗓ѡ

റῈ⺒؏ⴗዎᩃ̀׽ெᕲ⺙໷ᒂ㐑ֽق㈔

எ㻞ܓቂ㖪ⴗᆯ㓭ᏊۥῈḈֽⴗዎᩃ̀׽

Impairment losses for accounts receivable included within 
receivables, prepayments and deposits whose recovery is considered 
doubtful but not remote are recorded using an allowance account. 
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount 
considered irrecoverable is written off against accounts receivable 
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to 
that debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously 
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the allowance 
account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent 
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised 
in the statement of income and expenditure.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, 
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and 
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into 
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant 
risk of change in value, having been within three months of maturity 
at acquisition.

(j) Payables
Payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently 
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be 
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(k) Operating leases
Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, 
payments made under the leases are charged to the statement of 
income and expenditure in equal instalments over the accounting 
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative 
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived 
from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in 
the statement of income and expenditure as an integral part of the 
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged 
to the statement of income and expenditure in the accounting period 
in which they are incurred.

(l) Translation of foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the 
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary 
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet 
date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of 
income and expenditure.

(m) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or 
amount when the Council and the Group has a legal or constructive 
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an 
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation 
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of 
money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the 
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
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Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation 
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow 
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence 
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one 
or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities 
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(n) Employment benefits
Salaries, gratuities, paid annual leave, contributions to defined 
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits 
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered 
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect 
would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(o) Related parties
(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to 

the Group if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group 

or the Group’s parent.
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following 

conditions applies:
(i)  The entity and the Group are members of the same group 

(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow 
subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity 
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of 
which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other 

entity is an associate of the third entity.
(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit 

of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the 
Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person 
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the 
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of 
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members 
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person 
in their dealings with the entity.
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ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013 2012
ᗘᏹ໔㇊㈘ Auditor’s remuneration 127,000 111,000
ᇴ❈ Depreciation 1,314,643 1,665,594

(㐉Ꮚġĩ㑨ⴵ7܂⇒ວࢿ Employee benefit expenses (note 7) 18,625,110 16,912,175
ዹ᧐㗓⩪ڂޣ Net foreign exchange loss 13,048 23,437

みڗഷ⒄᲎∏⺲⺪Ỗ Operating lease charges in respect of office 
premises

2,698,108 2,592,590

Administrative expenses⯥Ꮥ⺪Ỗ

Ꮞڒ

ᏎڒѻⳂᑸቀ㙱᧻Ꮥ༠Ὲ⒄໛ဳ፨៥߻⨅⯩

㜮♚ῂඪૈ㈘Ὲ㖡‌፨៥̀߻

Income

Income mainly represents recurrent funds granted by the Hong 
Kong SAR Government and project grant from the Arts and Sport 
Development Fund.

3

⨅⯩ῂඪ㖡‌

⨅⯩ῂඪ㖡‌ᑸቀở⨅ῂකᔠ⿵ῂ⼅Ὲⴗܽ

Ὲࠠ㖡Ꮚ̀ۥ

Arts development projects

Arts development projects represent expenditure for those projects 
initiated by the Council.

5

㐉Ꮚ܂⇒ວࢿ Employee benefit expenses7

ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013 2012
⧠㈘̿ວ⺵ڜ߻ӈ⇒܂ Salaries, wages and other benefits 18,076,158 16,428,727

ザӱ㈘ᆏᔠ㻟ྒڗဳ܊≒㈘ⴗܽ Pension costs - Mandatory Provident 
Fund Scheme

548,952 483,448

18,625,110 16,912,175

$ $

$ $

ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013 2012

ቂѡࠧ㗠ۿῈ⺵ݓ៥㖡۬ᕨ㻬 Analysis of grants by different categories:

Įġј༅0ڕ༅⺵ݓ − One/Two-year grants 25,326,250 25,421,250

Įġⴗܽ⺵߻ݓѲӃⴗܽ⺵ݓ − Project and devolved grants 11,255,772 12,049,646

Įġஈ㖡ⴗܽ⺵ݓ − Multi-project grants 553,091 75,624

Įġᐠプⴗܽ⺵ݓ − Grant for new budding artists 940,000 793,905

Įġᐅޕҭᥞⴗܽ − Cultural exchange projects 2,518,609 2,298,445

40,593,722 40,638,870

4

$ $

$ $

$ $

‌㖡ݓ⺵ Grants
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⨅ῂක㑄㍄〉ḏҸވࢿረఁ̿ࢿ⯥Ꮥ┄ⰵ߻┄

 ̀ӈ֛ᯔ⨅ῂකᔉݬᆯᶦ࿏Ὲ૱㇊ெџ̀

(b) ᓿ㜲⧠ࢿؽ
ਣࠨᓿ㜲⧠ࢿؽѲ㻞јࠨ㻚ҝ㓥јҝ༅㻬ј

ڕ㻚ҝ㓥јҝ༅㻬ࠨѝ߻㻛ᯔ⯥Ꮥ┄ⰵࠨ

㈘┄㗓ெџ㻬㇊҃ࢿؽࠨ㻛ᯔ┄ ̀ⵞਣࠨ

ਣࠨᓿ㜲⧠҃ࢿؽ㇊㈘Ӄ҅Ӕџ⌹ੀړ㻬

Taxation

Under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance, 
both the Council and the Trust Fund are exempt from Hong Kong 
Profits Tax.

Emoluments of key management

(a) Key management’s emoluments
Members of the Council, the Chief Executive and Directors, who are 
considered as key management of the Group, receive the following 
fees and other emoluments in respect of their services to the Group.

(b) Individuals with highest emoluments
Of the four individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2012: 
one) is the Chief Executive and three (2012: two) are the Directors.  
The emoluments in respect of the three individuals are as follows:

The emoluments of the four individuals with the highest emoluments 
are within the following bands:

8

9

ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013 2012

ఁࢿ Members  

⧠㈘ڜ߻ӈ₿ᔕ⇒܂ Salaries and other short-term benefits - -
㓚☴⇒܂ Termination benefits - -

- -

⯥Ꮥ┄ⰵ߻┄  Chief Executive and Directors
⧠㈘ڜ߻ӈ₿ᔕ⇒܂ Salaries and other short-term benefits 4,609,184 3,311,189
㓚☴⇒܂ Termination benefits 227,227 215,248

4,836,411 3,526,437

ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013 2012
⧠㈘ڜ߻ӈ₿ᔕ⇒܂ Salaries and other short-term benefits 4,531,184 3,279,189
ㆯ႟⟂␔ Discretionary bonuses 20,000 215,248
㓚☴⇒܂ Termination benefits 227,227 -
ザӱⴗܽՔ៥ Retirement scheme contribution 58,000 32,000

4,836,411 3,526,437

ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013
Ҹᏹ 

Number of
individuals

2012
Ҹᏹ 

Number of
individuals

ٺ1,000,000✵ٺ500,001 $500,001 - $1,000,000 2 2

ٺ1,500,000✵ٺ1,000,001 $1,000,001 - $1,500,000 1 -

ٺ2,000,000✵ٺ1,500,001 $1,500,001 - $2,000,000 1 1

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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ᔠ㓂੅ The Group ∏⺲ᳩᚬⱊք

Leasehold
improvements

׽⴮߻ڝ؃

Furniture &
equipment

㓪⛎⴮׽

Computer
equipment

┄㗓

Total

ᆏᔠ㻬 Cost:

ᐨ2011༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2011 4,265,824 709,234 759,339 5,734,397
଼╷ Additions 641,860 46,228 262,900 950,988

ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ߻

2012༅4ᔄ1ᑃ
At 31 March 2012 and
1 April 2012

4,907,684 755,462 1,022,239 6,685,385

଼╷ Additions 43,780 57,550 451,241 552,571
⩞╷ Disposals - (20,382) (359,972) (380,354)
ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 4,951,464 792,630 1,113,508 6,857,602

␷ⴗᇴ❈㻬 Accumulated depreciation:
ᐨ2011༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2011 2,467,664 363,167 494,844 3,325,675

ᔠ༅༦ᇴ❈ Charge for the year 1,361,518 143,009 161,067 1,665,594

ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ߻
2012༅4ᔄ1ᑃ

At 31 March 2012 and
1 April 2012

3,829,182 506,176 655,911 4,991,269

ᔠ༅༦ᇴ❈ Charge for the year 947,093 150,934 216,616 1,314,643
ፐ㊼ Written-off - 2,689 9,768 12,457
⩞╷ᒂፐ᧪ Written-back on disposals - (20,382) (359,972) (380,354)
ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 4,776,275 639,417 522,323 5,938,015

⻑㔱᧐ֽ㻬 Net book value:
ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 175,189 153,213 591,185 919,587

ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2012 1,078,502 249,286 366,328 1,694,116

ਲ਼റ⺵ồ

(a)

Fixed assets1O

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $
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⨅ῂක The Council ∏⺲ᳩᚬⱊք

Leasehold
improvements

׽⴮߻ڝ؃

Furniture &
equipment

㓪⛎⴮׽

Computer
equipment

┄㗓

Total

ᆏᔠ㻬 Cost:
ᐨ2011༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2011 4,265,824 709,234 747,779 5,722,837

଼╷ Additions 641,860 46,228 262,900 950,988

ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ߻

2012༅4ᔄ1ᑃ
At 31 March 2012 and
1 April 2012

4,907,684 755,462 1,010,679 6,673,825

଼╷ Additions 43,780 57,550 451,241 552,571

⩞╷ Disposals - (20,382) (359,972) (380,354)
ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 4,951,464 792,630 1,101,948 6,846,042

␷ⴗᇴ❈㻬 Accumulated depreciation:
ᐨ2011༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2011 2,467,664 363,167 489,819 3,320,650

ᔠ༅༦ᇴ❈ Charge for the year 1,361,518 143,009 157,599 1,662,126

ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ߻

2012༅4ᔄ1ᑃ
At 31 March 2012 and
1 April 2012

3,829,182 506,176 647,418 4,982,776

ᔠ༅༦ᇴ❈ Charge for the year 947,093 150,934 213,709 1,311,736

ፐ㊼ Written-off - 2,689 9,768 12,457

⩞╷ᒂፐ᧪ Written-back on disposals - (20,382) (359,972) (380,354)

ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 4,776,275 639,417 510,923 5,926,615

⻑㔱᧐ֽ㻬 Net book value:
ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 175,189 153,213 591,025 919,427

ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2012 1,078,502 249,286 363,261 1,691,049

(b)

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

րⴢૈ㈘ᇱ⺵ Investment in the Trust Fund11

⨅ῂක The Council 2013 2012

ᇱ⺵㻚ቂᆏᔠⴗ㻛 Investment, at cost 1,356,392 1,356,392

The Trust Fund represents the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund.

On 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung 
Arts Education Endowment Fund to support the operation of the 
Trust Fund.

րⴢૈ㈘ᑸቀ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪڗῴૈ㈘̀

ᐨҝ㓥㓥Ҏ༅ਣᔄјᑃ㻞⨅ῂක࿔ԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮

⨅⯩Ꮵ♚⺵ૈݓ㈘だ፨ቱ៥Ӕ⺵ݓրⴢૈ㈘Ὲ

᲎ユ̀

$ $
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ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013 2012

ᅠᏎ⻑៥ Accounts receivable 43,785,900 35,241,815

ӈᅠᏎ៥ڜ Other receivables 552,076 96,845

㖪ӊ៥ Prepayments 497,688 398,474

ቂ㈘⺲∏߻ỖҜᚬڗ Utility and rental deposits 1,324,226 1,095,163

46,159,890 36,832,297

ᅠᏎ⻑៥Ὲ۬ᕨெџ㻬 The analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

ᔠ༅༦ຯᇘᗘ፨៥ᏎڒῈᅠᏎ៥ Receivables for current year’s approved subvention 
income

16,100,100 14,008,000

ラ࿀༅༦ຯᇘᗘ፨៥ᏎڒῈᅠᏎ៥ Receivables for previous years’ approved subvention 
income

27,685,800 21,233,815

43,785,900 35,241,815

The Group and the Council

The above accounts receivable relate to subvention income receivable 
from the Arts and Sport Development Fund and governmental 
bodies that have good payment track records.

The amount of the Group’s and the Council’s deposits expected 
to be recovered after more than one year is $1,324,226 (2012: 
$5,000) and $1,324,226 (2012: $5,000) respectively. All of the 
other accounts and other receivables are expected to be recovered 
or recognised as expense within one year.

As at 31 March 2013 and 2012, all the receivables were neither past 
due nor impaired.

ᔠ㓂੅߻⨅ῂක

ўォᅠᏎ⻑៥ᯔᅠᏎ⨅⯩߻㜮♚ῂඪૈ㈘߻

ᔅ㑄߻㻞◴ⵞૈ㈘ڒӈᏕ༠᝗ᛳῈ፨៥Ꮞڜ

᝗ᛳᐨᏊӊ፨៥ᐦ㔱ⴣ㋳➑ு̀

ᔠ㓂੅߻⨅ῂක㖪ᔕ੎⼎ラј༅Ӕ࿊ᆹᏎਥ

Ὲቂ㈘ᯔ1,324,226ٺ㻚ҝ㓥јҝ༅㻬5,000
㻚ҝ㓥јҝ༅㻬5,000ٺ1,324,226߻㻛ٺ
ӈᅠᏎڜ߻ӈῈᅠᏎ⻑៥ڜ㻛̀㖪ⴗᆯᔅٺ

⻑៥੎ј༅ړᏎਥᆔ⅀⵳ᯔᏊ̀ۥ

ᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅߻ҝ㓥јҝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ㻞

ᆯᔅᅠᏎ៥੟ᣙᔅマᔕᆔ᧪ֽ̀

ᅠᏎ⻑៥̿㖪ӊ៥߻ቂ㈘ Receivables, prepayments and deposits12

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

⨅ῂක The Council 2013 2012

ᅠᏎ⻑៥ Accounts receivable 43,785,900 35,241,815

ӈᅠᏎ៥ڜ Other receivables 551,932 96,675

㖪ӊ៥ Prepayments 497,688 398,474

ቂ㈘⺲∏߻ỖҜᚬڗ Utility and rental deposits 1,324,226 1,095,163

46,159,746 36,832,127

ᅠᏎ⻑៥Ὲ۬ᕨெџ㻬 The analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

ᔠ༅༦ຯᇘᗘ፨៥ᏎڒῈᅠᏎ៥ Receivables for current year’s approved subvention 
income

16,100,100 14,008,000

ラ࿀༅༦ຯᇘᗘ፨៥ᏎڒῈᅠᏎ៥ Receivables for previous years’ approved subvention 
income

27,685,800 21,233,815

43,785,900 35,241,815

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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㊒⯥അ៥߻Ḉ㈘ Deposits and cash at bank13

ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013 2012

അ៥ Deposits 64,010,992 54,267,431

㊒⯥അ៥߻Ḉ㈘ Cash at bank and in hand 13,977,697 21,775,109

77,988,689 76,042,540

᧪㻬܅ᔕᑃஈᐨѝ֖ᔄῈഅ៥ Less: Deposits with maturity 
greater than three months

(1,364,891) (1,364,208)

੎⒇ࠣḈ㈘ᥞ㈖⯶۸↗ῈḈ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲قᳩ Cash and cash equivalents in the 
consolidated cash flow statement

76,623,798 74,678,332

⨅ῂක The Council 2013 2012
അ៥ Deposits 62,646,101 52,903,223
㊒⯥അ៥߻Ḉ㈘ Cash at bank and in hand 13,968,472 21,765,484

76,614,573 74,668,707

Deposits with banks and financial institutions bear fixed interest 
rates with effective interest rates per annum of the Group and the 
Council at the balance sheet date ranging from 0.05% to 0.82% 
(2012: 0.05% to 1.79%) and 0.36% to 0.82% (2012: 0.24% to 
1.79%) respectively.

അᏔᐨ㊒⯥߻㈘⭆᝗ᛳῈ៥㖡ቂਲ਼റ܂ᶹ

ⴗၧ㻞ᔠ㓂੅߻⨅ῂකᐨ⑒⌣ᑃῈ൤㒤༅

ၧ۬ۿӃ҅0 .05%✵0 .82%㻚ҝ㓥јҝ
༅㻬0.05%✵1.79%㻛0.82%✵0.36%߻ 
㻚ҝ㓥јҝ༅㻬0.24%✵1.79%㻛̀

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

14

ᔠ㓂੅߻⨅ῂක The Group and the Council 2013 2012
ᐨ4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 664,806 923,561

ᅠザㄖῈᔞỖ៥㖡 Unused funds to be refunded 1,482,767 2,277,142

ڒၧᏎ܂ Interest income 8,890 1,799

ᔠ༅༦ຯٟㄖ៥㖡 Repayment during the year (1,148,183) (2,537,696)
ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 1,008,280 664,806

ӔўᅠӊῈ៥㖡ᑸᣙᔅሃለ߻㖤ߎᒂٟㄖ̀

Մ✰デ㖡⑒㘴Ὲ܂ၧᏎڒᔁӊㄖқ⨅⯩߻㜮

♚ῂඪૈ㈘̀

The amount due is unsecured and repayable on demand. The interest 
income generated from this balance is reimbursed to the Arts and 
Sport Development Fund.

$ $

$ $

ᅠӊ⨅⯩߻㜮♚ῂඪૈ㈘៥㖡 Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund

15 ᅠӊ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪڗῴૈ㈘៥㖡

ᅠӊ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪڗῴૈ㈘Ὲ៥㖡ᑸᣙᔅሃ

ለ̿ڃၧ߻㖤ᅠⳂᢝٟㄖ̀

Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund

The amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund is unsecured, 
interest-free and repayable on demand.
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ᔠ㓂੅ The Group 2013 2012

ᅠӊ⺵ݓ៥㖡 Grants payable 54,938,550 46,280,049

ᩃ׽៥㖡߻ᅠⴗ⺪Ỗ Provisions and accruals 6,078,860 6,139,097

61,017,410 52,419,146

⨅ῂක The Council 2013 2012

ᅠӊ⺵ݓ៥㖡 Grants payable 54,938,550 46,280,049

ᩃ׽៥㖡߻ᅠⴗ⺪Ỗ Provisions and accruals 6,068,860 6,129,097

61,007,410 52,409,146

ᅠӊ⻑៥߻ᅠⴗ⺪Ỗ Payables and accruals

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

ヷསᏎڒ Deferred income17

ᔠ㓂੅߻⨅ῂක The Group and the Council 2013 2012

ỖᐨᔞനᆏⴗܽῈᏕ༠⺵ݓ፨៥ġĩⴵġĩi)) Government subvention granted 
for incomplete projects (note (i))

48,979,229 48,416,576

Ỗᐨ⻞╷ਲ਼റ⺵ồῈᏕ༠⺵ݓ፨៥ġĩⴵġĩii)) Government subvention granted for 
purchases of fixed assets (note (ii))

118,278 803,286

49,097,507 49,219,862

Ӓ⯶㻬 Representing:

ංᐨ1༅ړ⅀⵳ㅘӡ Current portion 37,683,168 38,865,588

ஈᐨ1༅Ӕў⅀⵳ㅘӡ Non-current portion 11,414,339 10,354,274

49,097,507 49,219,862

(i)ġỖᐨᔞനᆏⴗܽῈᏕ༠⺵ݓ፨៥ (i) Government subvention granted for incomplete projects

2013 2012

ຯᏎ߻ᅠᏎῈ፨៥Ꮞڒ Subvention income received 
and receivable

99,993,451 78,759,341

᧪㻬ຯồốῈⴗܽ⺪Ỗ Less: Project costs incurred (51,014,222) (30,342,765)

ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 48,979,229 48,416,576

ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 48,979,229 48,416,576

᧪㻬੎ංᐨ1༅ړ⅀⵳ Less: Realised within one year (37,564,890) (38,180,580)

㔭ᥞݨ⺒؏Ὲᔞ⅀⵳㈘㗓 Unrealised amount classified 
under non-current liabilities

11,414,339 10,235,996

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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(ii) Ỗᐨ⻞╷ਲ਼റ⺵ồῈᏕ༠⺵ݓ፨៥ (ii) Government subvention granted for purchases of fixed assets

2013 2012

Ỗᐨ⻞╷ਲ਼റ⺵ồῈᏕ༠⺵ݓ Government subvention granted 
for purchases of fixed assets

3,425,041 3,425,041

␷ⴗຯ⅀⵳ᏹ㗓㻬 Aggregate realisation:

ᐨ4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April (2,621,755) (1,851,960)

ᐨ༅༦ړຯ⅀⵳ Realised during the year (685,008) (769,795)
ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March (3,306,763) (2,621,755)

ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃġ At 31 March 118,278 803,286
᧪㻬੎ංᐨĲ༅ړ⅀⵳ Less: Realised within one year (118,278) (685,008)

㔭ᥞݨ⺒؏Ὲᔞ⅀⵳㈘㗓 Unrealised amount classified under 
non-current liabilities

- 118,278

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

⺵㈘ Funds18

⨅ῂක The Council ׽٬

Reserve
㻚ⴵ Note (i)㻛

㙱᧻⨅⯩

ῂඪකૈ㈘

Hong Kong Arts 
Development 
Council Fund
㻚ⴵġNote (ii)㻛

ԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮⨅⯩

Ꮵ♚⺵ૈݓ㈘

Sir Joseph Hotung 
Arts Education 

Endowment Fund
㻚ⴵ Note ĩŪŪŪĪ㻛

┄㗓

Total

ᐨ2011༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2011 8,823,859 1,954,149 1,356,392 12,134,400

༅༦⩪ዹڔ߻㔱

Ꮞῴ┄㗓

Def ic i t  and  to ta l 
comprehensive income 
for the year

(719,220) - - (719,220)

ࠬ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪ

ῴૈ㈘ዎՔ⺵㈘ڗ

Funding to Hong Kong 
Arts Community Fund

28,464 (28,464) - -

፨៥қ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪ

කૈ㈘

Appropriation to Hong 
Kong Arts Development 
Council Fund 

(3,424) 3,424 - -

ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2012 8,129,679 1,929,109 1,356,392 11,415,180

ᐨ2012༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2012 8,129,679 1,929,109 1,356,392 11,415,180

༅༦ῲ㘴ڔ߻㔱

Ꮞῴ┄㗓

Surplus and total 
comprehensive income 
for the year

1,616,085 - - 1,616,085

ࠬ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪ

ῴૈ㈘ዎՔ⺵㈘ġڗ

㻚ⴵ(iv)㻛

Funding to Hong Kong 
Arts Community Fund 
㻚Note(iv)㻛

12,000 (12,000) - -

፨៥қ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪ

කૈ㈘

Appropriation to Hong 
Kong Arts Development 
Council Fund

(6,489) 6,489 - -

ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 9,751,275 1,923,598 1,356,392 13,031,265

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $

$ $ $ $
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ⴵ㻬

(i) ᗙᎋ᡹ᏕҜݬකක㏾❅⨅ῂකᐨҝ㓥㓥ږ༅ਣᔄޱңᑃ⎎ⴓῈ⯥
Ꮥദአ׽࿾㋳㻞׽٬Ὲў㑯ᐨӠԙᒂ֣Έѡ⚎⼎⼐⨅ῂකᐨἈܘ⺓Ꮥ

༅༦⒄໛ဳ፨៥ᏎڒῈῄӡ҃ޱң㻞⼎ラ᠃ў㑯Ὲῲ㘴㓭Ⳃ᠌ㄖ㙱᧻

Ꮥ༠ᆔᐨՄ༅ῈᏕ༠⒄໛ဳ፨៥ἈѲᇉ㑼̀ࠏⳂᑸ⋛ࠣ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪ

කᘗՈᆯ൅ⴰῈ⌹ੀ߻⚎ஊ⺜࿨⨅ῂකᆏ⊦Ὲ‌Ὲ㻞⨅ῂකգࠔユỖ

ⵞ׽٬ԠӠԙỖッ̀

(ii)ġ ᔅ㑄⑒㘴ᑸቀ㙱᧻Ꮥ༠ᐨјҎҎਣ༅ᆏ⊦⨅ῂකᒂ⒄ở͉ᆨ㥐⼶
᳃୮༵᜖ૈ㈘͊ᆯ፨④⨅ῂකῈ∾⎹ૈ㈘㘴㗓㻞߻⨅ῂකᆡ✵ҝ㓥㓥

ң༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁ᆯ␷≒Ὲ၉໛ૈ׽٬㈘┄㗓̀ࠏⳂᑸ⋛ࠣ㙱᧻⨅

⯩ῂඪකᘗՈᆯ൅ⴰῈ⌹ੀ߻⚎ஊ⺜࿨⨅ῂකᆏ⊦Ὲ‌Ὲ㻞⨅ῂකգ

ԠӠԙỖッ̀׽ユỖⵞ٬ࠔ

(iii)ġ ᔅ㑄⑒㘴ᑸቀԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮ቱٺ1,000,000ݓқ⨅ῂකỖӔᆏ⊦⺵
ݓ⺵㻞ӔڒၧᏎ܂ユỖ᠃ૈ㈘ῈࠔᏥ♚Ὲૈ㈘Ὲ᪏അ̀⨅ῂක⯩⨅ݓ

ࠠ㖡⨅⯩Ꮵ♚ⴗܽ㻞◴ૈ㈘Ὲᔠ㈘ܓᔁ┶╁ڔᏹỖԠ㏾ᔕᇱ⺵̀

(iv)ġ 㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪڗῴૈ㈘ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦ᯔᏹ

ġٺ12,000 ĩҝ㓥јҝ༅㻬᧻໷28,464ٺĪġ Ὲ᲎ユᏊۥຯở⨅ῂකᇞ
ᎆ㻞◴ᔅ㑄⺵㈘だ፨✰⨅ῂකൾ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪڗῴૈ㈘ԠۥῈ̀׽٬

Notes:
(i) Pursuant to the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements (“MAA”) dated 15 April 2008 
signed between the Secretary for Home Affairs and the Council, the level of this reserve shall not, 
at any one point in time, exceed 15% of the Council’s annual recurrent subvention in the current 
financial year. Any surplus in excess of the agreed reserve ceiling should be returned to the Hong 
Kong SAR Government or netted off in the following year’s government subvention. The Council 
may use the reserve for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development 
Council Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(ii) The balance represents the unutilised amount of the seed money granted by the Hong Kong 
SAR Government through the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in 1994 for the establishment 
of the Council, and also the General Fund generated by the Council up to 31 March 2005. 
The Council may use the fund for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts 
Development Council Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(iii) The balance represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph 
Hotung for the Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts education. Interest 
income from the fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the Council, and 
the entire principal amount will be kept for long-term investment.  

(iv) The operating expenditure of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund of $12,000 for the 
year ended 31 March 2013 (2012: HK$28,464) was borne by the Council and the funding was 
transferred from the reserves of the Council to the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund.

⒄᲎∏⺲ᇞᎆ

ᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ㻞ᗙᎋѡࠔ⳼㑼Ὲ

みڗഷ⒄᲎∏⺲੎ᑃ࿊ᅠӊῈᓿԒ∏⺲ӊ៥┄

㗓ெџ㻬

Operating lease commitments 

At 31 March 2013, the total future minimum lease payments under 
non-cancellable operating lease in respect of office premises are 
payable as follows:

19

ᔠ㓂੅߻⨅ῂක The Group and the Council 2013 2012

1༅ړ Within one year 4,393,200 3,140,169

1༅ӔўԌ5༅ړ After one year but within five years 8,237,250 -

12,630,450 3,140,169

The lease typically runs for an initial period of three to five years, 
with an option to renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated.  
The lease does not include contingent rentals.
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Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in 
the normal course of the Group’s activities. The Group’s exposure to 
these risk and the financial risk management policies and practices 
used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk
The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to deposits with banks 
and financial institutions, cash at banks and receivables, prepayments 
and deposits. Management has a credit policy in place and the 
exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit 
ratings to minimise credit exposure. Given their high credit ratings, 
the Group does not expect any of these financial institutions will fail 
to meet their obligations.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying 
amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet. The Group 
does not provide any guarantees which would expose the Group to  
credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s exposure 
to credit risk arising from receivables, prepayments and deposits are 
set out in note 12.

(b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which the Group has difficulties 
in meeting its short-term obligations. It is managed by matching 
the payment and receipt cycle and the Group’s operations are 
financed mainly through subvention income from the Hong Kong 
SAR Government and the Arts and Sport Development Fund. In 
addition, the Group maintains sufficient cash and liquid assets to 
finance its operations, thus the Council considers the liquidity risk 
of the Group is insignificant.

All the Group’s financial liabilities at the balance sheet date do not 
bear interest and are repayable within one year or on demand.

(c) Interest rate risk
The Group has significant variable interest-rate deposits placed with 
banks which expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

Note 13 contains information about the effective interest rates at the 
balance sheet date of the Group’s and the Council’s income-earning 
financial instruments.
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(d) Currency risk
Most of the Group’s monetary assets and liabilities are denominated 
in Hong Kong dollars, and the Group conducts its transactions 
principally in Hong Kong dollars. The exchange rate risk of the 
Group is not considered to be significant.

(e) Fair values
All financial instruments are carried at amount not materially 
different from their fair values as at 31 March 2013 and 2012.

(f) Management of various funds
The Group’s funds consist of reserve, the Hong Kong Arts 
Development Council Fund and the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts 
Education Endowment Fund, which were set up for various 
designated purposes as described in note 18. It is the Group’s 
objective to maintain sufficient reserves and funds to safeguard the 
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to support its 
current and future operating expenditure requirements.
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Possible impact of amendments, new standards 
and interpretations issued but not yet effective 
for the year ended 31 March 2013

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA 
has issued a number of amendments and new standards which are 
not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2013 and which have 
not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Council is in the process of making an assessment of what 
the impact of these amendments is expected to be in the period of 
initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them 
is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Council’s results of 
operations and financial position.
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Hong Kong Arts Community Fund
(“the Foundation”)
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Report of the Operations Committee

The Operations Committee submit herewith its report together with 
the audited financial statements of the Hong Kong Arts Community 
Fund (“the Foundation”) for the year ended 31 March 2013.

The Operations Committee was established and operated with 
effect from 24 February 2011 under a resolution and direction of 
the Foundation.
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Principal activities

The principal activities of the Foundation are to raise donations for 
promotion and to support the development of the arts in Hong Kong.  
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Financial statements

The results of the Foundation for the year ended 31 March 2013 
and the state of affairs of the Foundation at that date are set out in 
the financial statements on pages 124 to 134.
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Members of the Operations Committee

The members of the Operations Committee during the financial year 
and up to the date of this report were:
Mr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Vice Chairman)
Dr Cheng Kam-chung, Eric
Mr Ko Tin-lung
Ms Ng Mien-hua, Nikki
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
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Management contracts

No contract of significance to which the Operations Committee was 
a party and in which a member of the Operations Committee had a 
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end 
of the year or at any time during the year. No contract concerning 
the management and administration of the whole or any substantial 
part of the operations of the Operations Committee was entered into 
or existed during the year.
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Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. 
A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as audits of the 
Foundation is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting of the Operations Committee.

For and on behalf of the Operations Committee

Chairman
15 October 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the 
Trustee of Hong Kong Arts Community Fund  
(“the Foundation”)
ᗙᎋ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪකᘗՈ⋟5(2)(o)ᘗᆏ⊦

Established under section 5(2)(o) of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance
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We have audited the financial statements of the Hong Kong Arts 
Community Fund (“the Foundation”) set out on pages 124 to 
134, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2013, the 
statement of income and expenditure, statement of comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in funds and cash flow statement 
for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information.
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Trustee’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of financial statements 
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong 
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Arts Development 
Council Ordinance and for such internal control as the trustee 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error.
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Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you in 
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other 
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability 
to any other person for the contents of this report.  

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards 
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Trustee, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

კⳋ

ᆐ֛⵳ᯔ㻞ⵞ⋲⺓ݬ૱⯶ຯᗙᎋ͇㙱᧻⺓ݬ

૱࡚ᩃ‭൤◴ڗ༄੕߾ᑭૈ㈘ᔁᐨҝ㓥͈ܓ

јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃῈҜݬᴧ᣸߻ᆡ✵ⵞᑃ

᠁༅༦Ὲ⩪ዹࢄḈ㈘ᥞ㈖̀

Ỿ㙼థᔁⴗ໔Ҝݬᆯ

ૅᚬᔁⴗ໔

㙱᧻ѲẀ

㄁ᆾヮ10⩤
ஐ೾எ༿8ᜢ
ҝ㓥јѝ༅ޱᔄޱңᑃ

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Foundation as at 31 March 2013 and of 
its deficit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

KPMG 
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong
15 October 2013
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㛅㚾姷

Statement of Income and Expenditure
ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

for the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

⋷棱㛅䡙姷ġ

Statement of Comprehensive Income 
ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦

for the year ended 31 March 2013

੎ᆯ↗ڕᠶᔕ㐑㻞㑼Қ͉༅༦⩪ዹ͊ј㖡㻞ૈ

㈘ᔁѮᰑڔ㔱ᏎῴῈ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀ởᐨૈ㈘ᔁ੎

ⵞڕᠶᔕ㐑Ὲ͉ڔ㔱Ꮞῴ┄㗓͊―⋲ᐨ͉༅༦

⩪ዹ 㻞͊ਧ᠃Ѯᰑࠌஅ۸૱ڔ㔱Ꮞῴ⯶̀ġ

The Foundation had no components of comprehensive income 
other than “deficit for the year” in either of the periods presented. 
Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive income is 
presented as the Foundation’s “total comprehensive income” was 
the same as the “deficit for the year” in both years.

㑨ⴵ

Note 2013 2012

Ꮞڒ Income

Մ✰㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪකῈ

ቱ៥

Donation from the Hong Kong Arts Development 
Council

12,000 28,464

ڒၧᏎ܂ Interest income 657 474

12,657 28,938

Ꮚۥ Expenditure

ۥᏊ܂⇒ວࢿ Employee benefit expenses 4 - 8,404

ᇴ❈ Depreciation 2,907 3,468

ᗘᏹ໔㇊㈘ Auditor’s remuneration 12,000 11,000

ᤊ࿉߻൹ᚬᔉݬ⺪Ỗ Legal and professional fees - 9,060

ӈ⺪Ỗڜ Other expenses 400 460

15,307 32,392

༅༦⩪ዹ Deficit for the year (2,650) (3,454)

⋟128㖝✵⋟134㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀ The notes on pages 128 to 134 form part of these financial statements.

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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㑨ⴵġ

Note 2013 2012

⺵ồ ASSETS

㔭ᥞݨ⺵ồ Non-current assets
ਲ਼റ⺵ồ Fixed assets 5 160 3,067

ᥞݨ⺵ồ Current assets
ᅠᏎ⻑៥̿㖪ӊ៥߻ቂ㈘ Receivables, prepayments and deposits 144 170
ᅠᏎ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪක៥㖡 Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts 

Development Council

6 10,000 10,000

㊒⯥അ៥߻Ḉ㈘ Deposits and cash at bank 7 1,374,116 1,373,833

1,384,260 1,384,003

⺵ồ┄㗓 Total assets 1,384,420 1,387,070

⺒؏ LIABILITIES

ᥞݨ⺒؏ Current liabilities
ᅠӊ⻑៥߻ᅠⴗ⺪Ỗ Payables and accruals 10,000 10,000

⺒؏┄㗓 Total liabilities 10,000 10,000

⺵㈘ FUNDS

׽٬ Reserve 9,481 12,788
൹Ỗૈ㈘ Restricted fund 8 1,364,939 1,364,282

1,374,420 1,377,070

⺵㈘߻⺒؏┄㗓 Total funds and liabilities 1,384,420 1,387,070

幖䚱帯≄姷

Balance Sheet
ᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

at 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

ḏҜఁࢿᔁᐨҝ㓥јѝ༅ޱᔄޱңᑃᗘۈѮⴰ

ῂ̀⎎ࠔ

Approved and authorised for issue by the Operations Committee 
on 15 October 2013. 

⋟128㖝✵⋟134㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘ۬̀ The notes on pages 128 to 134 form part of these financial statements.

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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⋟128㖝✵⋟134㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀

幖捠崙⑤姷

Statement of Changes in Funds
ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

for the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

The notes on pages 128 to 134 form part of these financial statements.

㑨ⴵġ

Note

׽٬

Reserve
൹Ỗૈ㈘

Restricted fund
┄㗓

Total

ᐨ2011༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2011 16,716 1,363,808 1,380,524

༅༦⩪ዹڔ߻㔱Ꮞῴ

┄㗓

Deficit and total comprehensive 
income for the year

(3,454) - (3,454)

፨៥қ൹Ỗૈ㈘ Appropriation to restricted fund 8 (474) 474 -
ᐨ2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2012 12,788 1,364,282 1,377,070

ᐨ2012༅4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 2012 12,788 1,364,282 1,377,070

༅༦⩪ዹڔ߻㔱Ꮞῴ

┄㗓

Deficit and total comprehensive 
income for the year

(2,650) - (2,650)

፨៥қ൹Ỗૈ㈘ Appropriation to restricted fund 8 (657) 657 -
ᐨ2013༅3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 2013 9,481 1,364,939 1,374,420

$ $ $

$ $ $

$ $ $

$ $ $
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⋟128㖝✵⋟134㖝Ὲ㑨ⴵයᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶Ὲ⑊ᆏㅘӡ̀

䖍捠㻐捞姷

Cash Flow Statement
ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

for the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

The notes on pages 128 to 134 form part of these financial statements.

㑨ⴵġ

Note 2013 2012

᲎ユᥘݨ Operating activities
༅༦⩪ዹ Deficit for the year (2,650) (3,454)

ⶒᏵ㻬 Adjustments for:

Įġᇴ❈ - Depreciation 5 2,907 3,468
Įġ܂ၧᏎڒ - Interest income (657) (474)

᲎ユ⺵㈘⸵ܘݨῈ᲎ユ⩪ዹ Operating deficit before changes in working capital (400) (460)
ᅠᏎ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪක៥㖡

᧪ං

Decrease in amount due from the Hong Kong 
Arts Development Council

- 1,000

ᅠⴗ⺪Ỗڜ߻ӈᅠӊ៥᧪ං Decrease in accrued expenses and other payables - (1,000)

᲎ユᥘݨᆯỖῈḈ㈘᧐㗓 Net cash used in operating activities (400) (460)

ᇱ⺵ᥘݨ Investing activities
ᔕᑃஈᐨѝ֖ᔄῈറᔕ܅

അ៥܅ᔕ㗓

Maturity of time deposits with maturity over 
three months

1,364,208 -

ᔕᑃஈᐨѝ֖ᔄῈറ܅ߦ

ᔕഅ៥ᇱ⺵㗓

Placement of time deposits with original maturity 
over three months

(1,364,891) (1,364,208)

ຯᏎ܂ၧ Interest received 683 415
ᇱ⺵ᥘݨᆯỖῈḈ㈘᧐㗓 Net cash used in investing activities - (1,363,793)

Ḉ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲قᳩ᧪ං᧐㗓 Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (400) (1,364,253)
ᐨ4ᔄ1ᑃῈḈ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲
ᳩق

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 9,625 1,373,878

ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃῈḈ㈘߻Ḉ㈘
ᳩق⋺

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 7 9,225 9,625

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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帰⑨⧀姷染寊

Notes to the Financial Statements
㻚Ӕ᧻໷۸↗㻛

 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) was 
formed under a trust deed dated 31 July 2008. The principal place 
of operation of the Foundation is located at 14/F, East Warwick 
House, Taikoo Place, 979 King’s Road, Hong Kong.

The Foundation was set up for fund raising to promote and support 
the development of the arts in Hong Kong and is held in trust by the 
Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) as trustee. 
The Foundation, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under 
section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Foundation’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong 
dollars unless otherwise stated.

ѻⳂᥘݨ

㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪڗῴૈ㈘㻚͉ૈ㈘ᔁ͊㻛ᑸᗙ

ᎋᐨҝ㓥㓥ږ༅њᔄѝޱјᑃ⎎ⴓῈրⴢ஥

␓◴ᆏ⊦̀ૈ㈘ᔁῈѻⳂ᲎ユ੕㥸⴮ᐨ㙱᧻

⟭Ὴヮ979⩤ஐࠊ੡ࢄ઱எ༿ᕎ◨14ᜢ̀

ૈ㈘ᔁᆏ⊦Ὲ‌Ὲᑸ⎙ݰ⺵㈘㻞ỖӔኲཙ߻Ꮚ

ሽ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪ㻞Ѯở㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪක㻚͉⨅

ῂක͊㻛Ԡᯔૈ㈘ࠁⴢҸ̀ᗙᎋ͇∤ݬᘗՈ͈

⋟88ᘗ㻞ૈ㈘ᔁයᐨჽबրⴢૈ㈘㻞ڃ⹋ࠔ
┭∤̀

㑼㔭ࠌᔅⶆᑢ㻞ૈܓ࠼㈘ᔁῈ⺓ݬ૱⯶੟Ӕ

᧻໷۸૱̀

1

2 ᡈࠛڗ

⨅ῂකᯔૈ㈘ᔁῈᡈ̀ࠛڗ

Parent entity

The Foundation regards the Council as its parent entity.

3 ѻⳂᔁⴗᏕ⋽

(a)ġࠣⳌ☰ᑢ
ᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶ᑸቂ᰿㙱᧻ᔁⴗ໔ڗᔁ㖬ູῈᆯ

ᔅヾỖῈ͇㙱᧻⺓ݬ૱࡚ᩃ͈ܓ㻚᠃⑭≁ވ

㙱͇͈̿ܓᩃ࡚૱ݬ⺓᧻ᆯᔅヾỖῈ͇㙱ࡁ

᧻ᔁⴗᩃࢄ͈ܓⵛ㈒㻛ࢄ㙱᧻ڗ⵳ᔁⴗᩃܓ

◴ⓂⱠ̀Ӕџᑸૈ㈘ᔁኬỖῈѻⳂᔁⴗᏕ⋽

ᚻⳂ̀

㙱᧻ᔁⴗ໔ڗᔁ㖬ູҚஈ㖡͇㙱᧻⺓ݬ૱࡚

ᩃ͈ܓքⴓ̀デҧքⴓ੎ૈ㈘ᔁἈܘῈᔁ

ⴗᔕ㐑㙮្ốᏚ㻞Ԍ❅ૈ㈘ᔁῈ᲎ユᚻᰑ 

㑄パ̀

 

ૈ㈘ᔁᐨᔠᔁⴗᔕ㐑ѮᰑኬỖආᔞốᏚῈᐠ

ᩃܓᆔⵛ㈒㻚߸㐥㑨ⴵ11㻛̀

Significant accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all 
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), 
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong 
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards 
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting principles 
generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significant 
accounting policies adopted by the Foundation is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are 
first effective for the current accounting period of the Foundation. 
However, none of these amendments are relevant to the Foundation’s 
operations.

The Foundation has not applied any new standard or interpretation 
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 11).
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(b)ġ⺓ݬ૱⯶ῈⓂⱠૈᩃ
(i)ġ ᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶ᑸӔ᠋ࠗᆏᔠԠᯔⴗ㈖ૈ
ᩃ◴ⓂⱠῈ̀

(ii)ġ〉ḏප㓭੎ⓂⱠ⋛͇ࠣ㙱᧻⺓ݬ૱࡚
ᩃ͈ܓῈ⺓ݬ૱⯶ᒂԠۥൾᔁⴗᏕ⋽

ῈᅠỖ㻞Ӕ߻⺵ồ̿⺒؏̿ᏎࢄڒᏊ

ᐤ̿ӽⴗ۾Ὲ૱࡚ᏹ㗓ᛳᆏྵ㖛Ὲۥ

⴮ᑸᗙᎋ׃㑄―ࢄ⴮̀デҧӽⴗ׃ࢄ

Ӕ࿀⒄㜁ࢄ〉ḏපਧᅠἈᒂ႟᣸⵳ᯔ

ࠣḏῈஈ㖡ڜӈਧ␯ԠۥῈ㻞ڜ⑒ᕲ

ᛳᆏҚ〉ḏප੎ᰑᤊՖ࿞ڜӈッ࿌ߎ

ᒂ࿏₺⺵ồ❅⺒؏Ὲ⻑㔱ֽᒂᆯԠۥ

ᐨӽۿᔅ⚎ࠔᐤῈૈⅹ̀൤㒤⑒ᕲ۾

ⴗᏹ㗓̀

ġ 〉ḏපᔁѡᐤ൧㐥ࠠ㖡ӽⴗࢄ―㑄׃

⴮̀ெᕲᔁⴗӽⴗῈքⴓࠏᑸྵ㖛ᖔ

јᔕ㐑㻞ྵڜ㖛գᔁ੎ⵞᔕ㐑ړ⅀

⵳㻭ெᕲքⴓൾἈࢄܘᔞՄᔕ㐑੟ᔅ

ྵ㖛㻞ܓ੎ԠۥքⴓῈᔕ㐑ࢄᔞՄᔕ

㐑⅀⵳̀

(c)ġਲ਼റ⺵ồ
ਲ਼റ⺵ồᑸӔᆏᔠ᧪߶␷ⴗᇴ❈ࢄ᧪ֽ⩪ዹ

࿊ڒ⻑̀

ᇴ❈ᑸ੎ᇉ᧪ਲ਼റ⺵ồῈ㖪ⴗܨ㘴ֽق㻚ெ

ᔅ㻛࿊㻞ቂ‒Ⓑᤊ੎Ӕџ㖪ⴗࠔỖᔕ㑯ړᣝ

ᆏᔠⴗ⌣㻬ڜ㊼

㻟ġ㓪⛎⴮׽ġ ѝ✵ң༅

ૈ㈘ᔁᡉ༅൧㐥⺵ồῈࠔỖᔕ㑯ࢄᠢֽ㻚ெ

ᔅ㻛̀

ૈ㈘ᔁ੎ᡉ֖⑒⌣ᑃ൧㐥ਲ਼റ⺵ồῈ⻑㔱㈘

㗓㻞Ӕᣄറᔅۥ࠼ḈӠԙ᧪ֽ⽒⹢̀Ἀ⺵ồ

ᆔᆯයḈ㈘ồۥॎٺῈ⻑㔱㈘㗓㜲ᐨࠔڜᏎ

ਥᏹ㗓ᒂ㻞գᔁ੎ዹῴѲ⅀⵳᧪ֽ⩪ዹ̀⺵

ồᆔᆯයḈ㈘ồۥॎٺῈࠔᏎਥᏹ㗓ᑸڗڜ

ѲῈ◰ڕֽقġĩᇉ㑼㊼ࣰᆏᔠĪġ❅ԽỖֽقٹ

〩㜲㗓̀੎ⵉӽԽỖֽقᒂ㻞㖪ⴗᔞՄḈ㈘

ᥞ㈖ᔁቂ᰿⚎߾ᑭἈᒂຸ૴ൾ⺙໷ᒂ㐑ֽࢄ

⺵ồᳵറ㗳㒮ῈⵉӽῈᇴḈᶹ㻞ᇴḈ✵ڜḈ

ֽ̀ெᕲỖӔ㈗റࠔᏎਥᏹ㗓Ὲӽⴗૈᩃۥ

Ḉ᠂㔱Ὲ⸵ޕ㻞ᔅ㑄Ὲ᧪ֽ⩪ዹգᔁだਥ̀

૱མᆔ⩞╷ਲ਼റ⺵ồᆯồốῈዹῴӔ⩞╷ᆯ

࿏៥㖡᧐㗓❅⺵ồ⻑㔱㈘㗓҃㐑Ὲຬ㗓㈗

റ㻞Ѯᐨ૱མᆔ⩞╷ᑃ੎ዹῴѲ⅀⵳̀

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(i) The measurement basis used in the preparation of the 

financial statements is the historical cost basis.
(ii) The preparation of financial statements in conformity 

with HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of 
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income 
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are 
based on historical experience and various other factors that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the 
results of which form the basis of making the judgements 
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not 
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may 
differ from these estimates.

 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised 
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of 
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both 
current and future periods.

(c) Fixed assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed 
assets, less their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight 
line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Computer equipment 3 - 5 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are 
reviewed annually.

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed for indications 
of impairment at each balance sheet date. An impairment loss 
is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount of an asset, 
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset, or of 
the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, is the greater of its 
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in 
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present 
value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments 
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. An 
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in 
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of 
fixed assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in 
profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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(d)ġᅠᏎ⻑៥
ᅠᏎ⻑៥ቂۺֽقٹڗ௸⅀⵳㻞ڜ࿊Ӕ൤㒤

࿊ᆯ࿏׽ᩃֽ᧪⻑ࡗ߶᧪ᶹᤊቂᏁ㊼ᆏᔠ܂

ᏹ㗓۸⻑㻭ԌெᅠᏎ⻑៥ᯔዎՔқ㑄☭ᐦѮ

ѡ⴮ਲ਼റㄖ៥ᔕῈڃၧ⺧៥ᆔڜᇴḈྵ㖛Ѯ

ѡ㈔எܓ㑼அ̀੎᠃႟᣸џ㻞ᅠᏎ⻑៥ᔁቂ

ᆏᔠ᧪߶ࡗ⻑᧪ֽᩃ׽࿊۸⻑̀

ெۥḈവⳭῈ᧪ֽ⽒⹢㻞գᔁ⅀⵳ࡗ୦⻑᧪

ֽ⩪ዹ̀᧪ֽ⩪ዹᑸӔ㈘⭆⺵ồῈ⻑㔱㈘㗓

❅ቂ᰿㈘⭆⺵ồῈߦറ൤㒤܂ᶹᇴḈ㻚ெᕲ

ᇴḈᔁノᆏ㈔எྵ㖛㻛Ὲ㖪ⴗᔞՄḈ㈘ᥞ㈖

҃㐑Ὲຬ㗓ⴗ㈖̀᧪ֽῈവⳭ⽒⹢ވረૈ㈘

ᔁᤙკ܅ெ֨៥ҸۥḈ㈔எῈ⺓ݬਰ㓛Ѧྵ

㖛ᔅ㑄⺵ồῈ㖪ⴗᔞՄḈ㈘ᥞ㈖⋲ҜӞῈࠔ

Ⳮ൝ᏹᎋ̀

(e)ġᅠӊ⻑៥
ᅠӊ⻑៥ቂۺֽقٹڗ௸⅀⵳㻞ڜ࿊ቂᏁ㊼

ᆏᔠ۸⻑㻭ԌெᇴḈྵ㖛Ѯѡ㈔எ㻞ܓቂᆏ

ᔠ۸⻑̀

(f)ġḈ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲قᳩ
Ḉ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲قᳩވረ㊒⯥അ៥̿Ḉ㈘̿അ

Ꮤᐨ㊒⯥ڜࢄӈ⺓ݬ᝗ᛳῈᥘᔕഅ៥㻞Ӕ߻

₿ᔕࢄ㜲ᥞဳݨῈᇱ⺵̀デҧᇱ⺵ࠔӔ㒬ᒂ

ዘ⌣ᯔຯ₺ῈḈ㈘㗓̿ݨ⸵ֽقᐦ㔱Ὲ㗳㒮

ѡ㈔எ㻞Ѯ੎⻞ڒ࿊ѝ֖ᔄ܅ړᔕ̀

(g)ġ܂⇒ࢿؽ
⧠㈘̿ᔅ⧠༅̿׃ựറՔ៥ザӱⴗܽῈՔ៥

ዎՔ―㑄ᔉࢿؽᆏᔠ੎ૈ㈘ᔁ܂⇒㔭⺙໷ࢄ

␷ⴗ̀ெᕲས㄄ӊ៥ᆔ⑒⌣ᔁノړῈ༅༦ݬ

ᆏ㈔எῈྵ㖛㻞ܓデҧᏹ㗓ᔁӔḈֽ۸⻑̀

(h)ġᩃࢄ׽ᆔᔅ⺒؏
ெᕲૈ㈘ᔁ㖤ඐຯῂốῈҜӞᇞᎆᤊ࿉ᆔኲ

റ▦ݬ㻞ਧ◴㖪ᔕᔁൿ✶ࡁᔅ⒄ᬹᏚῴῈ⺵

ᨿஅᥞ㻞੎ࠔӔԠࠔۥ㔯Ὲӽⴗᒂ㻞ૈ㈘ᔁ

գᔁඐⵞᒂ㐑ᆔᏹ㗓ѡറῈ⺒؏ⴗዎᩃ̀׽

ெᕲ⺙໷ᒂ㐑ֽق㈔எ㻞ܓቂ㖪ⴗᆯ㓭Ꮚۥ

ῈḈֽⴗዎᩃ̀׽

(d) Receivables
Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated 
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less allowance 
for impairment of doubtful debts, except where the receivables 
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed 
repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. 
In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for 
impairment of doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when 
there is objective evidence of impairment and are measured as the 
difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and 
the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s original 
effective interest rate where the effect of discounting is material. 
Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data that 
comes to the attention of the Foundation about events that have an 
impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such as significant 
financial difficulty of the debtor.

(e) Payables
Payables are initially recognised at fair value. They are subsequently 
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be 
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, 
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and 
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into 
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant 
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of 
maturity at acquisition.

(g) Employee benefits
Salaries, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution 
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued 
in the year in which the associated services are rendered by 
employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect 
would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(h) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or 
amount when the Foundation has a legal or constructive obligation 
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is 
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure 
expected to settle the obligation.
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ெᕲࡁᔅ⒄ᬹᏚῴῈ⺵ᨿஅᥞῈࠔ⚎ဳ〩

Ԓ㻞ᆔᑸᰑᤊൾᔅ㑄ᏹ㗓Ԡࠔۥ㔯Ὲӽⴗ㻞

գᔁ൸ⵞ▦ݬᇺ㔖ᯔᆔᔅ⺒؏㻞Ԍ⺵ᨿஅᥞ

Ὲࠔ⚎ဳᚳԒܓ㑼அ̀ெᕲૈ㈘ᔁῈ▦ݬ㖤

Ⳑ҅ᖔമᆔஈമᔞՄҜӞᑸ࠼ῂốᆹ⚎⅀റ

ᑸ࠼അ੎㻞үᔁᇺ㔖ᯔᆔᔅ⺒؏㻞Ԍ⺵ᨿஅ

ᥞῈࠔ⚎ဳᚳԒܓ㑼அ̀

(i)ġᏎڒ⅀⵳
ᏎڒᑸቂຯᏎᆔᅠᏎق៥Ὲֽقٹڗⴗ㈖̀

ቱ៥Ꮞڒ੎⅀റᔅៃᏎࠀӊ៥ᒂ⅀⵳̀

ၧᤊ⅀⵳̀܂ᑸ੎ồốᒂቂ൤㒤ڒၧᏎ܂

(j) 㑄☭ᐦ
(a)ġெයӔџҸ୮㻞ߎⵞҸ୮ᆔⵞҸ୮Ὲ
ゕⳟᑸૈ㈘ᔁῈ㑄☭ᐦ㻬

(i) ኱܊ᆔࠧښ኱ૈ܊㈘ᔁ㻭
(ii) ൾૈ㈘ᔁᔅ㈔எྵ㖛ݎ㻭ᆔ
(iii) ᑸૈ㈘ᔁᆔૈ㈘ᔁᡈࠛڗῈ㑄㍄
〉ḏҸ̀ࢿ

(b) ெ⋛ࠣџ۸ӠԙᘗӞ㻞ߎӤᚬ൤㜮ᑸ
ૈ㈘ᔁῈ㑄☭ᐦ㻬

(i)ġ ⵞ൤㜮❅ૈ㈘ᔁ㒶යࠧј㓂੅ 

㻚ࠠߎᡈ̿ࠛڗ㑨යࠧࢄࠛڗ␌

㑨යྼࠛڗ᠃㐑ᔅ㑄☭㻛̀

(ii)ġ јൃ൤㜮ᑸࠌј൤㜮Ὲ☭᲎ࠛڗ
ᆔࠣ᲎Ӥᚬ㻚ᆔࠌј൤㜮ᆯය㓂

੅ᐺџᆏࠛڗࢿῈ☭᲎ࠛڗᆔࠣ

᲎Ӥᚬ㻛̀

(iii)ġൃڕ൤㜮ᑸࠧј⋟ѝᐦῈࠣ᲎ 

Ӥᚬ̀

(iv)ġјൃ൤㜮ᑸ⋟ѝᐦ൤㜮Ὲࠣ᲎Ӥ
ᚬ㻞◴ࠌј൤㜮ᑸ⋟ѝᐦ൤㜮Ὲ☭

᲎̀ࠛڗ

(v)ġ ⵞ൤㜮ᑸᯔૈ㈘ᔁᆔԠᯔૈ㈘ᔁ
㑄☭ᐦῈӠԙ൤㜮Ὲ܂⇒ࢿؽ◴

⴮Ὲ㓚☴࿊⇒܂ⴗܽ̀

(vi)ġⵞ൤㜮܅ࠁўォ⋟(a)㖡ړᆯ⵳റ
Ҹ୮኱܊ᆔࠧښ኱̀܊

(vii) ўォ⋟(a)(i)㖡ړᆯ⵳റҸ୮ൾⵞ
൤㜮ᔅ㈔எྵ㖛ݎᆔᑸⵞ൤㜮㻚ᆔ

ⵞ൤㜮ᡈࠛڗ㻛Ὲ㑄㍄〉ḏҸ̀ࢿ

ј֖ࠨҸῈゕⳟᑸቀ❅ᔅ㑄൤㜮ҭᑧѮࠔ⚎

ྵ㖛ⵞ֖Ҹᆔࠁⵞ֖Ҹྵ㖛Ὲൃ༬ᆏ̀ࢿ

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits 
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the 
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability 
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.  Possible obligations, 
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as 
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic 
benefits is remote.

(i) Income recognition
Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received 
or receivable.

Donation income is recognised when the right to receive payment 
is established.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest 
method.

(j) Related parties
(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related 

to the Foundation if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Foundation;
(ii) has significant influence over the Foundation; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the 

Foundation or the Foundation’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Foundation if any of the following 
conditions applies:
(i) The entity and the Foundation are members of the same 

group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and 
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other 
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a 
group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the 

other entity is an associate of the third entity.
(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the 

benefit of employees of either the Foundation or an entity 
related to the Foundation.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person 
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over 
the entity and the Foundation or is a member of the key 
management personnel of the entity and the Foundation 
(or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members 
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person 
in their dealings with the entity.
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ۥᏊ܂⇒ວࢿ Employee benefit expenses4

2013 2012

⧠㈘̿ວ⺵ڜ߻ӈ⇒܂ Salaries, wages and other benefits - 8,404$ $

6 ᅠᏎ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪක៥㖡

ᅠᏎ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂඪකῈ៥㖡ᑸᣙᔅሃለ̿ڃ

ၧ߻㖤ᅠⳂᢝٟㄖ̀

Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development 
Council

The amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is 
unsecured, interest-free and recoverable on demand.

7

2013 2012

അ៥ Deposits 1,364,891 1,364,208

㊒⯥അ៥߻Ḉ㈘ Cash at bank and in hand 9,225 9,625

1,374,116 1,373,833

᧪㻬܅ᔕᑃஈᐨѝ֖ᔄῈഅ៥ Less: Deposits with maturity greater than 
three months

(1,364,891) (1,364,208)

੎Ḉ㈘ᥞ㈖⯶۸↗ῈḈ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲

ᳩق

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow 
statement

9,225 9,625

㊒⯥അ៥߻Ḉ㈘

Ḉ㈘߻Ḉ㈘⋲قᳩވረ㻬

Deposits and cash at bank

Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

$ $

$ $

$ $

Fixed assetsਲ਼റ⺵ồ5

㓪⛎⴮׽

 Computer equipment
2013 2012

ᆏᔠ㻬 Cost: 

ᐨ2011༅4ᔄ1ᑃ̿2012༅3ᔄ31ᑃ2013߻༅
3ᔄ31ᑃ

At 1 April 2011, 31 March 2012 
and 31 March 2013 11,560 11,560

␷ⴗᇴ❈㻬 Accumulated depreciation:

ᐨ4ᔄ1ᑃ At 1 April 8,493 5,025
ᔠ༅༦ᇴ❈ Charge for the year 2,907 3,468

ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 11,400 8,493

⻑㔱᧐ֽ㻬 Net book value:
ᐨ3ᔄ31ᑃ At 31 March 160 3,067

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
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Restricted fund

The restricted fund represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million 
donation from Sir Joseph Hotung for the Council’s establishment of 
a fund dedicated to support arts education. Interest income from the 
fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the 
Council, and the entire principal amount will be kept for long-term 
investment.

Effective from 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph 
Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund of $1,356,392 to support 
the operation of the Foundation. During the year ended 31 March 
2013, an interest income of $657 (2012: $474) was generated and 
transferred from the reserve to the restricted fund.

൹Ỗૈ㈘

൹Ỗૈ㈘ᑸቀԙ㡷ߖ᳃୮ቱٺ1,000,000ݓқ
⨅ῂකᆏ⊦⺵ݓ⨅⯩Ꮵ♚Ὲૈ㈘Ὲ᪏അ̀⨅

ῂකࠔユỖ᠃ૈ㈘Ὲ܂ၧᏎࠠݓ⺵ڒ㖡⨅⯩

Ꮵ♚ⴗܽ㻞◴ૈ㈘Ὲᔠ㈘ܓᔁ┶╁ڔᏹỖԠ

㏾ᔕᇱ⺵̀

ởҝ㓥㓥Ҏ༅ਣᔄјᑃ㐉௸㻞⨅ῂක࿔ԙ㡷

㈘だ፨ቱ៥1,356,392ૈݓ⺵♚᳃୮⨅⯩Ꮵߖ
㈘ᔁῈ᲎ユ̀ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ૈݓ⺵㻞Ӕٺ

ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦ړ㻞൹Ỗૈ㈘ᆯồốῈ

ĪġຯԠٺġĩҝ㓥јҝ༅㻬474ٺ657ڒၧᏎ܂
だ፨̀

8

9 ㈘⭆㗳㒮〉ḏֽقٹڗࢄ

ૈ㈘ᔁ㖤੎᠂໛ᚬݬラ∧Ѳᇞࠁր⺧ࢄᥞݨ

⺵㈘㗳㒮̀ૈ㈘ᔁൾデҧ㗳㒮Ὲᇞᎆ㗓Ӕ߻

ᯔ〉ḏデҧ㗳㒮ᆯኬỖῈ㈘⭆㗳㒮〉ḏᏕ⋽

ᤊ〮۸ᐨџᐅ̀בᄔ໛ࢄ

(a) ր⺧㗳㒮
ૈ㈘ᔁῈր⺧㗳㒮ѻⳂՄ✰ᅠᏎ㙱᧻⨅⯩ῂ

ඪක៥㖡̀ૈ㈘ᔁ൸ѡᐤ ൝ᆯᇞࠁῈր⺧

㗳㒮∧༦̀

ᐨ⑒⌣ᑃ㻞ૈ㈘ᔁѮᰑሽᔅӠԙᔁک㈔எր

⺧㗳㒮Ὲ⺵ồ̀

(b) ᥞݨ⺵㈘㗳㒮
ૈ㈘ᔁറᔕ ൝Ἀࢄܘ㖪ᔕῈᥞݨ⺵㈘㓭

ᢝ㻞࿔◴⅀ռ⚎⒕ሽ⼮ஊῈḈ㈘׽٬㻞Ӕᅠ

ӊ₿ᔕ߻〩㏾ᔕῈᥞݨ⺵㈘㓭ᢝ̀

ૈ㈘ᔁ੎⑒⌣ᑃῈᆯᔅ㈘⭆⺒؏੟ᰑⴗၧ㻞

Ѯ㖤ᐨј༅ᆔߎᒂٟㄖ̀

(c) ֽقٹڗ
ᆯᔅ㈘⭆ວڝ੟Ӕ❅ҝ㓥јѝ༅ࢄҝ㓥јҝ

༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃῈۿֽ۬قٹڗѡஎῈᏹ㗓

̀⻑ڒ

Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course 
of the Foundation’s operation. The Foundation’s exposure to these 
risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used 
by the Foundation to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk
The Foundation’s credit risk is primarily attributable to amount due 
from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council. The Foundation 
monitors the exposure to credit risk on an ongoing basis.

At the balance sheet date, the Foundation did not hold any assets 
which would expose the Foundation to significant credit risk.

(b) Liquidity risk
The Foundation regularly monitors current and expected liquidity 
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to 
meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

All of the Foundation’s financial liabilities at the balance sheet 
date do not bear interest and are repayable within one year or on 
demand.

(c) Fair value
All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially 
different from their fair values as at 31 March 2013 and 2012.
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〉ḏ⺵㈘

ૈ㈘ᔁῈ⺵㈘Մ✰߻׽٬൹Ỗૈ㈘̀ૈ㈘ᔁ

Ὲ‌ᜨ੎ᐨ⒕ሽ⼮ஊ߻׽٬⺵㈘㻞⅀ռૈ㈘

ᔁ⚎ሽ╁᲎ユ߻ᅠӊḈᒂ߻ᔞՄ᲎ユᏊۥῈ

㓭Ⳃ̀

Management of fund

The Foundation’s fund represents reserve and restricted fund. It 
is the Foundation’s objective to maintain sufficient reserves and 
funds to safeguard the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going 
concern and to support its current and future operating expenditure 
requirements.

1O

11 ຯ㖬ູԌආᔞ੎ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝ
ᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦ốᏚῈքⴓ̿ᐠ
ᩃࢄܓⵛ㈒ࠔ⚎໙ՄῈྵ㖛

ᆡ✵ᔠ⺓۰⯶૱ݬῂᑃ㻞㙱᧻ᔁⴗ໔ڗᔁຯ㖬

ູஈ㖡੎ᆡ✵ҝ㓥јѝ༅ѝᔄѝޱјᑃ᠁༅༦

ආᔞốᏚ㻞үᣙᔅ੎ᔠ⺓ݬ૱⯶ኬỖῈքⴓࢄ

ᐠᩃ̀ܓ

ૈ㈘ᔁ᠂੎ⵉӽデҧքⴓࢄᐠᩃܓൾݬ⺓ڜ

ᯔ᠁㻞ૈܘ‌܅ᅠỖᔕ㐑Ὲྵ㖛̀௸ۺ⯶૱

㈘ᔁ┄⑒⵳ᯔٜ〉ኬ␜デҧքⴓࢄᐠᩃܓ㻞

Ѯѡᔁൾૈ㈘ᔁῈ᲎ユᆏᕲࢄ⺓Ꮥᴧ᣸ノᆏ

㈔எྵ㖛̀

Possible impact of amendments, new standards 
and interpretations issued but not yet effective 
for the year ended 31 March 2013

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA 
has issued a number of amendments and new standards which have 
not yet been effective for the year ended 31 March 2013 and have 
not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Foundation is in the process of making an assessment of the 
impact of these amendments and new standards on the Foundation’s 
financial statements in the period of initial application. So far, it has 
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant 
impact on the Foundation’s results of operations and financial 
position.
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Arts Education

Prof Chan Ching-kiu, Stephen
Ms Fung Mei-wah, May
Mr Ip Kin-yuen
Prof Samuel Leong
Dr Leung Mee-ping
Ms Suen Wai-fong
Dr Mirana May Szeto
Ms Tang Siu-wa

Film & Media Arts

Mr Chong Koon-nam, John
Dr Chung Wai-ching, Bryan
Mr Kenneth Ip (Shu Kei)
Dr Lam Sui-kwong, Sunny
Mr Law Kai-yui, Alex
Mr Law Sum-po, Jamsen
Mr Li Cheuk-to
Mr Mak Sing-hei, Gary
Ms Ellen Pau
Mr Wong Chiu-tat, Justin

Drama

Ms Chan Kwai-fun, Brenda
Ms Chong Mui-ngam
Ms Fu Yuet-mai, May
Mr Wong Chi-lung
Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit

Visual Arts

Ms Chai Bu-kuk
Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
Prof Kao May-ching
Mr Leung Chi-wo, Warren
Mr Ou Da-wei
Mr Yeung Chun-tong

Arts Administration

Mr Chan Kin-bun
Dr Chan Po-chu, Pearl
Mr Benny Chia
Ms Chin Man-wah, Celina
Ms Tisa Ho
Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
Prof Tseng Sun-man
Mr Tsoi Sik-cheong, Hardy

Arts Criticism

Ms Fu Wai-yee, Winnie
Ms Poon Lai-king
Dr Wong Chi-ching
Ms Yau Foon-chi, Lynn
Mr Yau Lop-poon

Dance

Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
Ms Cheng Yiu-cheung, Ada
Mr Lau Pui-hung
Mr Leung Kwok-shing
Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
Ms Madeleine Onne
Prof Ou Jianping
Prof Sheng Peiqi
Mr Yip Chi-wai, George

Literary Arts

Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
Prof Leung Ping-kwan (Ye Si)
Mr Poon Yiu-ming
Mr Pun Kwok-ling, Lawrence
Mr Tu Nai-hsien
Prof Xu Zidong
Prof Zhang Longxi

Music

Prof Chan Wai-kwong, Victor
Prof Chan Wing-wah
Ms Koon Mee-yu
Dr Leung Chi-cheung
Ms Lin Sin-wan, Winnie
Prof Lo King-man
Ms Nancy Loo
Ms Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
Prof Tsang Yip-fat, Richard
Dr Wu Mei-loc, Mary

Xiqu

Mr Bu Siao-lung
Mr Chang Ming
Prof Cheng Pei-kai
Mr Li Chi-kei, Danny
Mr Ma Cheung-lai
Mr Mao Chun-fai, Fredric
Ms Tang Yuen-ha
Mr Wong Wai-man
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Drama

Mr Chan Chi-wah
Mr Chan Ching-kwan
Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester
Mr Chan Kam-kuen, Anthony
Mr Chan Kin-bun
Ms Chan Kwai-fun, Brenda
Mr Chan Kwan-yun, Rupert
Ms Chan Kwok-wai, Bernice
Dr Chan Lai-yam, Aileen
Mr Chan Man-bun, Angus
Mr Chan Man-kong
Mr Chan Ming-long
Mr Chan Ping-chiu
Ms Chan Sau-han
Mr Chan Suk-yi
Mr Chan Sze-man
Mr Chan Yiu-hung
Mr Terence Chang
Mr Cheng Chun-chor, Litwin
Ms Cheng Yee-chai, Emily
Mr Cheung Ho-kin
Ms Cheung Mun-yee, Margaret
Mr Cheung Tat-ming
Mr Cheung Wah-hing
Mr Cheung Yim-cheung (Mandu)
Mr Benny Chia
Ms Chong Mui-ngam
Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)
Mr Chung Yat-ming

Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
Mr Fong King-sang, Quentin
Ms Fu Yuet-mai, May
Mr He Ming-song
Ms Ho Ka-lee, Carrie
Dr Ho Kwok-leung, Denny
Mr Hui Shu-ning
Dr Peter Jordan
Mr Kwan Chung-yeung
Prof Lai Chui-chun, Jane
Mr Lam Pui-lek
Mr Lam Ying-kit
Mr Lau Ho-cheung
Ms Lau Siu-pei
Mr Lee Kwok-wai
Mr Leung Shing-him
Ms Leung Wai-chun
Mr Leung Wing-nang
Ms Liu Shuk-fan
Ms Lo Ching-man, Carmen
Ms Lo Koon-lan
Dr Lo Wai-luk
Mr Lui Chi-kong
Mr Lui Wai-kei, Eric
Prof Luk Yun-tong
Mr Ma Wing-ling
Mr Mok Chiu-yu
Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
Ms Ng Kit-yan, Cecilia

Ms Ngai Yee-shan
Ms Pang Sau-wai
Mr Shiu Ka-chun
Dr Shu Chi-yee
Mr Shum Wai-chung
Mr Sin Chun-tung
Mr So Kwok-wan
Mr Sun Wai-keung
Dr Szeto Sau-may
Mr Tam Hung-man
Mr Ting Yu
Mr Tsang Man-tung
Mr Tsang Tak-ping
Ms Tse Ngo-sheung
Mr Wan Tik-lun
Mr Wong Chi-lung
Mr Wong Hing, William
Dr Wong Kwok-kui
Ms Wong Yuen-ping, Estella
Mr Wu Hoi-fai
Ms Yau Foon-chi, Lynn
Mr Yeung Ping-kei, Banky
Ms Yim Wai-ying
Mr Yip Wan-keung
Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy
Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit
Mr Yu Hon-ting
Mr Yuen Fu-wah

Dance

Mr Thomas T Brown
Ms Abby Chan
Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
Ms Chan Mun-ching, Anthea1

Mr Chan Tin-lun
Ms Cheng Wai-yung
Ms Cheung Kai-mui
Ms Chin Sau-lin, Miranda
Ms Choi Kwok-por
Mr Chong Chan-po
Ms Chow Pui-wan
Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy
Ms Chu Mang-ching, Wendy
Ms Chun Yee-yun
Ms Chung Ching
Prof Anita Donaldson
Dr Ho Tin-hung
Ms Hua Chi-yu
Mr Ko Chun-kwai
Ms Vivian Kwok
Mr Kwong Kwok-keung, Kenneth

Mr Lam Wai-yuen, Allen
Ms Lau Pik-ki
Mr Lau Pui-hung
Mr Lau Ting-kwok
Ms Lau Yin-ling, Stella
Mr Law Yiu-wai
Ms Eileen Lee
Mr Leung Ka-kuen
Mr Leung Kwok-shing
Ms Liu Chun-yuen (Liu Chun-wai)
Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
Ms Shirley Loong
Mr Ma Choi-wo, Victor
Ms Man Yee-man
Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
Mr Ong Yong-lock
Ms Madeleine Onne
Ms Pei Chang-qing
Mr Jaime Redfern
Mr Sin Yuen
Ms Sit Ching-wa

Ms Su Shu
Mr Ting Ping
Mr To Siu-leung
Ms Tong Lok
Mr Tsang Kam-chuen
Mr Tsang Kam-sing
Mr Wong Chi-wing
Mr Wong Hang-fai
Ms Wu Yi-san
Mr Yang Yuntao
Mr Yap Poo-meng
Ms Yau See-wing, Catherine
Mr Yeung Chi-kuk
Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel
Ms Yim Ming-yin, Mandy
Ms Yip Pik-ling
Ms Yu Pik-yim
Ms Yu Yin-fan
Ms Yun Siu-wai, Isabella
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Literary Arts

Dr Gillian Barbara Bickley
Prof Chan Che-shing
Mr Chan Chi-shing
Mr Chan Chi-wa
Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
Mr Chan Man-wai
Mr Chan Tak-kam
Mr Chan Tsz-him
Dr Chan Wai-ying
Dr Chan Yee-shan
Ms Chan Yin-ha
Prof Chang Song-hing
Ms Chau Mat-mat
Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew
Mr Cheng Kang-ming
Prof Cheng Pei-kai
Dr Cheng Wai-ming
Mr Cheung Chi-wo
Mr Cheung Kai-chun
Prof Cheung Lik-kwan
Dr Cheung Wing-mui
Prof Ching Yuet-may
Ms Chor Wai
Prof Stuart Colin Fraser Christie
Mr Chui Chun-pong
Mr Chung Che-yeung
Mr Gouda Ibrahim El-Sayed
Prof Eugene Eoyang
Dr Fok Yuk-ying
Mr Fong Yip-kwong

Film and Media Arts

Dr Au-yeung Shing
Mr Peter Benz
Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester
Mr Chan Hing-kai
Mr Chan Tin-shing
Mr Chan Wai-tong
Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
Dr William Cheung
Mr Chong Koon-nam, John
Mr Chu Kiu-wai
Mr Simon Chung
Dr Chung Wai-ching, Bryan
Dr Darrell William Davis
Mr Fung Bing-fai
Mr Fung Ka-ming
Ms Fung Mei-wah, May

Mr Fung Tze-cheong
Mr Kenneth Ip (Shu Kei)
Mr Ip Yuk-yiu
Ms Kan Mung-lai, Anna
Mr Kwok Wai-lun
Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
Dr Lai Chiu-han, Linda
Ms Lam Chui-hung
Mr Lam Ping-kwan, Stephen
Ms Lam Ping-ting
Dr Lam Sui-kwong, Sunny
Mr Law Kai-yui, Alex
Dr Leung Yuk-ming, Lisa
Mr Li Cheuk-to
Mr Ma Chi-fai, Henry
Dr Mak Hoi-shan, Anson

Mr Mak Shiu-fai, Alan
Mr Mak Sing-hei, Gary
Dr Ng Chun-hung
Mr Ng Mau-wai
Ms Ellen Pau
Dr Hector Rodriguez
Mr Sun Chi-lap, Nicholas
Dr Tam Man-yee, County
Ms Tam Mei-yee, Eve2

Mr Tsi Ka-kei, Peter
Mr Wong Kwok-shiu
Dr Yau Ching
Mr Yau Lai-to, Herman
Prof Yeh Yueh-yu, Emilie
Ms Yip Choi-fung, Koala
Dr Yuen Kai-chi

Prof Ho Pui-hung
Ms Hsu Yuk-kwan
Mr Hui Ting-ming
Dr Michael Anthony Ingham
Mr Kee Fuk-wah
Mr Kwan Muk-hang
Mr Kwan Wing-kei, Charles
Dr Kwok Sze-wing
Mr Kwok Tsun-kee
Prof Lai Chui-chun, Jane
Mr Lam Bun
Ms Lam Chui-fun
Dr Law Yuen-mei, Vicky
Mr Lee Chi-leung
Mr Lee Wai-huk
Mr Leung Sun-wing
Ms Liao Su-lan
Dr Lim Chin-chown
Mr Lin Chiu-ming
Dr Lin Yueh-hsiu
Mr Liu Chi-keung, Andy
Mr Lo Loong
Mr Lui Wing-kai
Dr Ng Wai-chu
Mr Pang Chi-man, David
Ms Valerie Pickard
Ms Poon Kam-ying
Ms Poon Ming-chu
Dr Poon Po-chiu
Mr Bill Purves

Ms Karmel Joy Schreyer
Prof Sin Chow-yiu
Mr Sit Hing-kwok
Ms Sung Yee-shui
Mr Sze Yau-peng
Prof Tam Kwok-kan
Mr Tang Ching-kin
Dr Tang Chiu-kay
Ms Tang Siu-wa
Mr Tang Wing-hung, Stephen3

Dr Tu Chia-chi
Mr Tu Nai-hsien
Mr Nury Vittachi
Mr Wei Nai
Dr Wong Chi-ching
Dr Wong Chung-ming
Prof Wong Juen-kon
Dr Wong King-fai
Prof Wong Kuan-io
Mr Wong Leung-wo
Ms Wong Shuk-han, Mary
Mr Wong Tung-to
Mr Wong Wai-ho
Mr Woo Chih-wai
Mr Woo Kwok-yin
Ms Yau Foon-chi, Lynn
Ms Yu Yeuk-mui, Cally
Mr Yuen Siu-cheong



P 142  |  143

⽘౹Ӄ⨅⯩

㒅㖦Ṇஹ୮

㒅ᄥၡ߀୮

㒅㌏ᜨ߀୮

㒅ٿྱלố

㒅㉐᫜ٿố

㒅ਾᄘஹ୮

㒅ᑒᒤஹ୮1

㒅ᯎ㈜ٿố

㒅ஏ㥐ٿố

㒅Ⴕ⟭߀୮

㆔ᯎ㡷Ꮵኗ

㆔ٿ、؍ố

㆔Ꮥ၉ٿố

㆔ે۞Ꮵኗ

㆔೓ḡஹ୮

ྐᡌٿ࠳ố

ⷡլ❆ٿố

㌋ਾׅٿố

⼜Ӽᇞٿố

ốٿ⹩޽ࡧ

ᔣ㭌ტஹ୮

ᐦᘐݼᏥኗ

ᐦ⊸ốٿố

⋛᫜ٿڀố

㙾ᯎ぀ٿố

㙾░⢚ஹ୮

՚ౢḤஹ୮

ԙ߀ૈٽ୮

ԙஏ⩸߀୮

⣙ᑈ◬ٿố

ㅝⵗⵐ߀୮

㥫♈೉߀୮

ᕮඔ➮ஹ୮

ᕮځ぀ٿố

ᕮⵐṩ߀୮

ᘂඪชٿố

ᘂൃៃٿố

ᔸ᪪ٿڀố

ᔸ඀➑߀୮

୮߀Ꮭߢ 

█ཌ◬➮ஹ୮

୮߀ݎׅ 

㧶Ѩهஹ୮

ốٿܠ࿽ࡔ

㒊᫜ᙆᏥኗ

㧶ࠬᛛ߀୮

ᕮᏝᖘ߀୮

㥔᥺ᷦ߀୮

㥔☠຾ٿố

㥔ׅ㏐ٿố

⡪ᑶெٿố

ӭٿ⻈޽ố

୮߀լ㓀ࡈ

ஹ୮ںᔹࡈ

ᶽᛛ⇊ٿố

᫑ᑢֳᏥኗ

⨧ਾ㓣ٿố

⸕ഁᐅٿố

⸕ਾᗙᏥኗ

⸕Ꮭ▦߀୮

ㆎ඀᜺ஹ୮

ㆎۗణ߀୮

љ▶ٿố

ᓽ࿧༄ٿố

ᕂൃ↜߀୮

ᶽഌ㥐ٿố

㥧࿽၏ஹ୮

㥧ל༬㻚ଟ␢㻛ٿố

㥧ტၡ߀୮

ᶽ⇹ṹஹ୮

♼᥺぀ٿố

ㄴ᠀ᒨஹ୮

ѩါⵐஹ୮

ᚎᑱᢰٿố

਋඀ᄘஹ୮

਋Ⴕ⟭ஹ୮

ս⟣᷏ஹ୮

Ⰺٽᑠٿố

㖒᜖ 

㒅ᄥၡ߀୮

㒅㌏ᜨ߀୮

㒅⚎ᬹٿố

ྐᡌٿ࠳ố

ốٿᱚᕍࡧ

㌋ਾׅٿố

⼜Ӽᇞٿố

୮߀⤮ڀࡧ

⋛᫜ٿڀố

ㅝ㓁࿽ٿố

՚ౢḤஹ୮

⍻㖦぀ٿố

യ░ெஹ୮

ㅝ঒ᳵᏥኗ

ᕮඔ➮ஹ୮

ᕮⵐṩ߀୮

█ᢖᒱᏥኗ

ᘂ࿽㎊߀୮

ᘂཪᚕٿố

ᘂḀᷦஹ୮

ᔸྒࠨᏥኗ

ᔸᄘѲஹ୮

୮߀Ꮭߢ 

ốٿਾṩࡔ

㧶ࠬᛛ߀୮

ᕮᏝᖘ߀୮

㙼㛱ٿố

㥔ᦺ⻈Ꮵኗ

㥔ׅ㏐ٿố

ᘅཙ㈜߀୮

ӭٿ⻈޽ố

ốٿݮᔓࡈ

ῃ࿏㓣ٿố

᫑ᑢֳᏥኗ

ᖭஎ⯯ٿố

⨧ᑢᔻ߀୮

ࣣංׅᏥኗ

ᓽ⢚ḙٿố

ᶽ⅊Ꮵኗ

ᶽᘐ㔫ஹ୮

㥧ტၡ߀୮

㥧ദᨿٿố

ᶽါ၉ٿố

㥧ᄘ⟭߀୮

୮߀᜖░ࡈ

ⴰ⢜೾Ꮵኗ

ᚎ᪪ֳᏥኗ

ᚎӼֳٿố

㐫ങᏝٿố

⣙үⵗஹ୮

అᗭḭٿố

ᚎ◈⇬ٿố

ԝׅڜᏥኗ

㑘௔➽ஹ୮



㑨㋳㻬⨅⯩㗨ऊ̿൧ᇘࢿ   APPENDIX: ARTS ADVISORS, EXAMINERS

Multi-Disciplinary Arts

Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
Dr Chan Hing-yan
Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
Mr Chan Kin-bun
Mr Chan Kwan-yun, Rupert
Ms Chan Kwok-wai, Bernice
Ms Chan Mun-ching, Anthea1

Mr Chan Ping-chiu
Mr Chan Tin-lun
Dr Chan Wai-ying
Prof Chang Ping-hung
Mr Terence Chang
Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew
Prof Cheng Pei-kai
Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
Mr Cheung Yuk-kwan, Andrew
Mr Benny Chia
Mr Chin Kwok-wai
Mr Chiu Pak-shing, Patrick
Mr Chow Cheuk-ho
Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy
Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
Mr Fong King-sang, Quentin
Mr Fu Yun-kwong, Raymond
Mr Fung Bing-fai
Ms Fung Mei-wah, May

Ms Hau Cheuk-ki, Lillian
Dr Ho Siu-kee
Dr Ho Tin-hung
Mr Ip Yuk-yiu
Dr Kwok Sze-wing
Dr Lai Chiu-han, Linda
Ms Lam Wan-gee, Christine
Mr Lam Hak-fai
Dr Lam Wing-cheong
Mr Leung Chin-fung, Jeff
Mr Leung Ka-kuen
Mr Li Hon-kwong
Dr Li Siu-leung
Dr Lo Hau-man
Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
Dr Lo Wai-luk
Ms Shirley Loong
Mr Lui Chi-kong
Prof Luk Yun-tong
Dr Lung Heung-wing
Dr Margaret Lynn
Dr Mak Hoi-shan, Anson
Mr Mak Sing-hei, Gary
Mr Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
Mr Mok Chiu-yu
Mr Ng Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Chun-hung
Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
Mr Ong Yong-lock
Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
Mr So Kwok-wan
Mr Tam Hung-man
Prof Tam Kwok-kan
Dr Tam Man-yee, County
Ms Tang Siu-wa
Dr Tang Ying-chi
Mr Ting Yu
Mr Tsang Tak-ping
Dr Tu Chia-chi
Mr Benedict Wang
Ms Wong Chi-hang, Sara
Mr Wong Kin-ting
Dr Wong Oi-yan
Ms Wong Wo-bik
Mr Wu Hoi-fai
Ms Yau Foon-chi, Lynn
Ms Yau See-wing, Catherine
Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel
Ms Yim Siu-wai
Ms Yim Wai-ying
Ms Yu Yeuk-mui, Cally
Mr Yuen Siu-cheong

Music

Dr Chan Hing-yan
Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
Mr Chen Ning-chi
Mr Cheung Yuk-kwan, Andrew
Mr Chew Hee-chiat
Mr Chin Kwok-wai
Mr Chiu Pak-shing
Dr Chou Kwong-chung, Oliver
Mr Fu Yun-kwong, Raymond
Mr Guo Yazhi
Ms Hau Cheuk-ki, Lillian
Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam
Ms Koon Mee-yu
Prof Kwok Ka-tak, Gabriel
Ms Lam Wan-gee, Christine
Dr Lam Wing-cheong
Prof Law Wing-fai
Dr Leung Chi-cheung

Mr Leung Kin-fung
Ms Leung Pui-shan, Wendy
Prof Li Ming-qiang
Ms Li Wai-chung
Dr Lo Hau-man
Mr Lui Kwok-cheong, David
Dr Lung Heung-wing
Dr Margaret Lynn
Mr Ma Cong, Andrew
Prof Mak Su-yin, Susanna
Mr Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
Dr Mui Kwong-chiu
Mr Ng Cheuk-yin
Mr Ng Chiu-shing
Mr Pak Tak-wan
Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
Mr David Quah
Dr So Ming-chuen

Prof Tong Shiu-wai
Mr Tsang Wah-sum, Timmy
Prof Wang Ray
Ms Wong Chi-ching
Dr Wong Oi-yan
Mr Wong On-yuen
Mr Wong Sze-hang
Dr Wong Wai-ying, Paulina
Dr Wu Mei-loc, Mary
Prof Xu Lingzi
Prof Yang Hon-lun
Mr Yeung Pak-lun, David
Mr Yim Hok-man
Ms Nina Yip
Mr Yiu Song-lam
Mr Young Chap-lai, Raymond
Prof Yu Qiwei
Ms Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy
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Visual Arts

Ms Au Hoi-lam
Ms Chai Bu-kuk
Mr Chak Chung-ho
Prof Chan Fong-yuen
Mr Chan Ka-yee
Mr Chan Kin-cheung
Dr Chan Yung
Prof Chang Ping-hung, Wallace
Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
Prof Joseph Cheung
Ms Cho Yeou-jui
Mr Choi Kai-yan
Mr Chui Tze-hung, Montgo
Mr Chung Chi-kai
Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
Dr Ho Siu-kee
Mr Hung Hoi
Ms Kwai Yuk-nin, Catherine4

Ms Bonnie Kwan Huo
Mr Lam Hon-kin, Andrew

Dr Lam Suet-hung, Anne
Mr Lam Tung-pang
Ms Lam Yuk-lin, Dauline
Mr Lau Ka-shing
Mr Lau Wai-keung, Steven
Mr Lee Kwok-chuen
Ms Lee Mei-seong, Michelle
Mr Leung Chin-fung, Jeff
Mr Leung Shek-yuen
Mr Leung Sung-hoi
Mr Li Wing-chuen, Tommy
Dr Evelyna Liang Kan
Ms Liu Siu-jane
Ms Lo Yuen-man
Dr Ma Kwai-shun
Mr Mak Wing
Dr Man Ching-ying, Phoebe
Ms Moon Eun-myung
Mr Ng Chun-wing
Mr Ng Mau-wai

Mr Ou Da-wei
Mr Pang Yu-yan
Ms Poon Siu-han
Mr Shen Ping
Mr Bostoe Siu
Mr Tai Sheung-shing, Victor
Ms Tam Mei-yee, Eve2

Dr Tam Cheung-on, Thomas
Mr Tang Wing-chi
Dr Tang Ying-chi
Prof Tong Kam-tang
Mr Tsang Tak-ping
Mr Tse Ming-chong
Mr Benedict Wang
Ms Wong Chi-hang, Sara
Mr Wong Kai-yu
Ms Wong Wo-bik
Dr Yeung Yang
Mr Foung-Jo Michael Miller Yu
Ms Yung Sau-mui

Xiqu

Mr Bu Siao-lung
Mr Chan Hung-chun
Ms Chan Kuen
Ms Chan Wing-yee
Mr Chang Ming
Prof Cheng Pei-kai
Ms Cheung Man-shan
Ms Cheung Man-wai
Ms Cheung Po-wah
Ms Chiu Vai-tak
Ms Chow Ka-yee, Annie
Dr Chung Ling-sung, Albert
Mr Geng Tian-yuan
Mr He Jiayao
Mr Ho Mung-lee
Mr Hon Yin-ming
Ms Kam Wai-lin
Mr Ko Wai-tak, Roy

Mr Lam Hak-fai
Mr Lau Fok-kwong
Ms Lau Wai-ming
Ms Leung Lai-yue, Ciris
Dr Leung Nga-yee
Prof Leung Pui-kam
Ms Leung Sum-yee
Mr Li Chi-kei, Danny
Mr Li Hon-kwong
Mr Li Jian-xin
Mr Li Kin-hung
Dr Li Siu-leung
Mr Li Yi-hsin
Ms Lio Mio-mei
Mr Liu Hon-wo
Mr Liu Kwok-sum
Ms Liu Yuk-fung, Flora

Mr Mo Yu-tin
Mr Seto Yok
Mr Siu Kai-nam
Mr Sze Chai-wa
Dr Tai Suk-yan
Ms Wan Fai-yin, Christina
Mr Wong Chuen-kung
Mr Wong Kin-ting
Mr Wong Kwun-shui
Ms Wong Shui-kwan
Mr Wong Wai-man
Ms Wong Yee-man
Ms Yim Siu-wai

1 Serving period: up to 31 December 2012
2 Serving period: up to 3 October 2012 
3 Serving period: up to 6 March 2013
4 Serving period: up to 5 July 2012
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Photo Acknowledgement:
1a Space, Actors’ Family, City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong, Class 7A Drama 
Group, DanceArt, Drama Gallery, Jingkun Theatre, Leisure and Cultural Services 
Department, Ming Ri Institute for Arts Education, soundpocket, Pants Theatre 
Production, Theatre Space, Unlock Dancing Plaza, Y-Space, Cheung Chi-wai, Jesse 
Clockwork, Keith Hiro, David Levene, Francis Ng, Dicky Wong, Henry Wong, 
Jacqueline Wong, Yankov Wong and Joseph Yiu
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